
DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Program Committee Meeting 

December 13, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar using the following Zoom link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89872551206?pwd=UFFpVFAyN0wxUmVPV1FGMEhyYWt5UT09 

Password: 740308 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 
 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 or (833) 548-0276 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 898 7255 1206 
 

Page(s)  AGENDA Item Type  
   

 
 
 

  

 I. Call to Order – Vice-President Evett PerezGil, Committee 
Chairperson 

  

     
1-2 II. Approval of Agenda Action  

     
 

3-5 
III. Meeting Minutes 

1. November 15, 2022 
 

Action 
 

     
 IV. Public Comments 

At this time, comments from the audience may be made on items 
not listed on the agenda that are of public interest and within the 
subject-matter jurisdiction of the District. The Committee has a policy 
of limiting speakers to not more than three minutes. The Committee 
cannot take action on items not listed on the agenda. Public input 
may be offered on an agenda item when it comes up for discussion 
and/or action. 
 

  

 
6-14 
15 

16-17 

V.       Old Business 
1. Policy #OP-5 Grant and Mini Grant Policy Structure Revisions 
2. Grant Payment Schedule 
3. Grant Applications and RFP Proposals Submitted and Under 

Review 

 
Action 

Information 
Information 

 
 

 

 
18-34 

 
 
 

35-63 
 
 
 

VI. 
 

 
VII. 
 
 
 
 
 

Program Updates 
1. Progress and Final Reports Update 

 
Grant Funding Requests 
Consideration to forward to the Board for review and award: 

1. Grant #1330 One Future Coachella Valley – Building A 
Healthcare Workforce Pipeline $ 605,000 (24 months) 

 

 
Information 

 
Action 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 1 of 124

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89872551206?pwd=UFFpVFAyN0wxUmVPV1FGMEhyYWt5UT09


DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Program Committee Meeting 

December 13, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar using the following Zoom link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89872551206?pwd=UFFpVFAyN0wxUmVPV1FGMEhyYWt5UT09 

Password: 740308 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 
 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 or (833) 548-0276 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 898 7255 1206 
 

 

 

64-85 
 

86-96 
 
 

97-124 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VIII. 
 
 
  IX.  
 
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

2. Grant #1369 ABC Recovery Center: Cost of Caring Fund Project 
- $332,561 (12 months) 

3. Grant #1326 TODEC Legal Center – TODEC’s Equity Program- 
$100,000 (24 months) 

4. Grant #1318 Riverside County Latino Commission On Alcohol 
and Drug Abuse Services, Inc.: Healthy Minds, Healthy Lives – 
Mente Sanas Visas Sanas - $605,507 (18 months) 
 

 
Committee Member Comments 
 
 
Adjournment  
Next Scheduled Meeting January 10, 2023 
 
 
The undersigned certifies that a copy of this agenda was posted in the front  
entrance to the Desert Healthcare District offices located at 1140 North  
Indian Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California, and the front entrance of the  
Desert Healthcare District office located at the Regional Access Project  
Foundation, 41550 Eclectic Street, Suite G 100, Palm Desert California at  
least 72 hours prior to the meeting.   
 
If you have any disability which would require accommodation 
to enable you to participate in this meeting, please email Andrea S. 
Hayles, Special Assistant to the CEO and Board Relations Officer, 
At ahayles@dhcd.org or call (760) 567-0298 at least 72 hours  
prior to the meeting. 

 
 

 

                        ____________________________________________ 

Andrea S. Hayles, Board Relations Officer 

 

 
 

Page 2 of 124

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89872551206?pwd=UFFpVFAyN0wxUmVPV1FGMEhyYWt5UT09
mailto:ahayles@dhcd.org


 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
November 15, 2022 

 

Page 1 of 3 
Program Committee 
November 15, 2022 

 
 
AGENDA ITEMS    DISCUSSION                   ACTION  

 
Directors Present via Video 
Conference 

 
District & Legal Counsel Staff Present via 
Video Conference 

 
 

Absent 

President Karen Borja 
Vice-President Evett PerezGil 
Secretary Carmina Zavala 
 
 

Conrado E. Bárzaga, MD, Chief Executive 
Officer 
Chris Christensen, CAO 
Donna Craig, Chief Program Officer 
Meghan Kane, Senior Program Officer, Public 
Health 
Jana Trew, Senior Program Officer, Behavioral 
Health 
Andrea S. Hayles, Board Relations Officer 

 

I.  Call to Order 
       

The meeting was called to order 
at 5:02 p.m. by Chair PerezGil. 

 

II.  Approval of Agenda Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the agenda.  

Moved and seconded by President 
Borja and Director Zavala to approve 
the agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

III.  Meeting Minutes 
1. October 11, 2022 

Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the October 
11, 2022, meeting minutes. 

Moved and seconded by President 
Borja and Director Zavala to approve 
the October 11, 2022, meeting 
minutes. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

IV.  Public Comment There were no public comments.  

V.  Old Business 
 

 
1. Grant Payment 

Schedule 
 
 

2. Grant applications and 
RFP proposals 
submitted and under 
review 

 

 
 
 
Chair PerezGil inquired if the 
committee had any questions 
concerning the grant payment 
schedule, grant applications, and 
requests for proposals submitted 
and under review. 
 
There were no questions or 
comments. 

 
 
  

VI. Program Updates  
 

 
 

 

Page 3 of 124



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
November 15, 2022 

 

Page 2 of 3 
Program Committee 
November 15, 2022 

1. Progress and Final 
Reports Update 

 

Chair PerezGil inquired if the 
committee had any questions 
concerning the progress and 
final reports.  
 
President Borja described the 
troubling extent of alcoholism in 
the University of California, 
Riverside (UCR), Community-
Based Interventions to Mitigate 
Psychological Trauma 
and Mental Health Disparities in 
Immigrant Communities in the 
COVID-19 Pandemic grant report 
and the positive aspects of 
patient types, data, and 
testimonies of the patients in the 
Nurse Street Medicine Program. 
 
President Borja also described 
the program/project tracking  
grant report challenges of Olive 
Crest, highlighting the service 
delivery recruitment and 
retention of qualified & bi-
lingual clinicians. In September, 
the committee recommended 
and the Board approved grant 
awards to hire license clinicians, 
but demand is still a concern, 
which may lead the committee 
to consider other aspects, such 
as how grantees are promoting 
the open positions, and the type 
of applicants applying. 

VIII.  Committee Members 
Comments 

President Borja inquired on the 
Grant and Mini Grant Policy 
presented at the Board meeting 
with approval for review by the 
Program Committee meeting.  
Dr.  Bárzaga, CEO, explained that 
additional time is necessary to 
make edits due to the feedback 

 

Page 4 of 124



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
November 15, 2022 

 

Page 3 of 3 
Program Committee 
November 15, 2022 

 
 
 

ATTEST: ___________________________________________________________ 
   Evett PerezGil, Chair/Vice-President, Board of Directors  
   Program Committee 
 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Board Relations Officer 

from the Board meeting, 
including staff’s travel to the 
America Public Health 
Association’s (APHA) conference 
that hindered the requested 
edits.  

IX.  Adjournment Chair PerezGil adjourned the 
meeting at 5:10 p.m. 

Audio recording available on the 
website at  http://dhcd.org/Agendas-
and-Documents 

Page 5 of 124

http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents


 

 

                                                                      DHCD.ORG  

1140 N. INDIAN CANYON DRIVE, PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 PHONE: (760) 323-6113    FAX: (760) 323-6825 

 

 

DESERT HEALTHCARE 

D I S T R I C T & F O U N D A T I O N 

 

Date:             December 13, 2022  

 

To: PROGRAM COMMITTEE 

 

Subject:            Policy # OP-5 Grant and Mini Grant Policy Structure Review 

 

Board Recommendation: As per Section 6.1 of Policy BOD-03 Appointment & Duties for 

Committees it was voted at the October 25, 2022 Board of Directors meeting to exercise Section 

6.1 and bring back to the Program Committee for its review of Section 5.1 of Policy #OP-5 

Grant & Mini Grant Policy that includes the addition of a grant declination appeal process. 

History/Background:  

• On July 26th, the DHCD Board of Directors President, Karen Borja requested a review of the 

current District practices related to grant application review and a declinations appeal 

process.  The current District process did not include a declinations appeal process. 

• On October 18, 2022, additions/changes to the existing District grant review process and 

Policy #OP-5 were reviewed and discussed at the October 18, 2022 Board and Staff 

Communications and Policies Committee meeting, bringing a recommendation to the Board 

of Directors to approve the grant process chart and revisions of Policy #OP-5 at the October 

25, 2022 Directors meeting. 

• Direction was given to bring Policy #OP-5 to the November Program Committee for 

committee members to review Policy #OP-5, and in particular, the grant declination appeals 

process. 

• The management staff was at a conference and unable to make the necessary revisions to 

Policy #OP-5 in time for the November 15th Program Committee meeting. 

• #OP-5 Grant and Mini Grant Policy is before the Program Committee at this December 

meeting. 

 

Fiscal Impact:  None   

Page 6 of 124



 

POLICY #OP-05     Page 1 of 7 

 
POLICY TITLE:                             GRANT & MINI GRANT POLICY 
  
POLICY NUMBER:   OP-05 
 
COMMITTEE APPROVAL: 10-1811-15-202202-10-2022  
    
BOARD APPROVAL: 10-1811-22-202202-22-2022 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
POLICY #OP-05: In accordance with Desert Healthcare District’s mission and strategic 

plan it is the policy of the Desert Healthcare District (“District” or “DHCD”) to provide 

guidelines for Grants & Mini Grants to provide health and wellness programs/projects for 

the benefit of the District residents and in alignment with the California Health and Safety 

Code requirements.  Each year the Board of Directors will allocate a budget for both 

grants and mini grants.   

 

The District Board may amend this policy as needed to be consistent with any state 

legislation regarding healthcare district grant programs.  

 

GUIDELINES: 

1. The District will administer the grant funds to assure transparent and responsible 

distribution of monies and to maximize the benefit to community members and 

fairness to grant recipients.  

1.a. All grants must align with the Desert Healthcare District & 

Foundation’s (“DHCD/F”) strategic plan. The strategic plan is available 

on our website, www.dhcd.org 

1.b. The Board will adopt a grant budget allocation each fiscal year 

during the annual budget process. (July – June).  

1.c. Grant recipients should not assume there exists an entitlement to 

continued funding nor that similar funding will be available in future 

years.    

Page 7 of 124

http://www.dhcd.org/


 

POLICY #OP-05     Page 2 of 7 

1.d. Grant recipients must accept the District’s standard grant/contract 

terms and conditions as a stipulation of any grant award.  A Grantee 

who is not in compliance as identified in the Grant Contract may 

become ineligible to apply for future grants for a period of up to two (2) 

years. 

1.e. The District will place a priority on collaboration with community 

agencies applying for grants, to maximize use of funds and impact 

while avoiding the fostering of competing programs that may make 

each such competing programs to become less effective.  

Applicants who choose not to collaborate must demonstrate a 

distinction between their proposed services and those that may 

already be in place.  

 

1.1  Grant requestors utilizing a fiscal agent may be considered; the application 

shall include a copy of a resolution adopted by the fiscal agent organization’s board 

of directors approving of the action to act as an agent on behalf of the requestor. 

 

1.2  Per AB 2019 and revised California Health and Safety Code Section 

32139(c)(5), individual meetings regarding grants between an applicant and a District 

Board member, officer, or staff outside of the established grant process is prohibited.  

Staff may provide technical assistance, upon request, from potential and current 

Grantees. 

 

2. Mini Grants allow the Desert Healthcare District community to access support for 

small health initiatives that possibly do not have the capacity for a large program or 

project. The mini grant application is processed by the administration of DHCD.  

Consideration is contingent upon the availability of funds, community health priorities, 

and the ability of the applicant to effectively administer the project programmatically 

Page 8 of 124



 

POLICY #OP-05     Page 3 of 7 

and financially.  The mini grant provides up to $10,000$5,000 per one request in a 

fiscal year. The request must align with the DHCD strategic goals and objectives. 

 

3.   Grant Application Process  

 

a.   Program Committee  

       The Program Committee shall be responsible for oversight and for making 

recommendations to the Board, where appropriate, on District matters related to grant-

making and related programs.   

 b.  Eligibility/Criteria 

      3.b.1    The District awards grants only to organizations exempt from federal 

taxation under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code or equivalent exemption; 

such as a public/governmental agency, program or institution. Except for mini grant 

recipients, all organizations must have current audited financial statements. 

     3.b.2    Some small organizations (annual revenue of $500,000 or less) may be 

financially unable to provide audited financial statements. Under certain circumstances 

defined by the ability of the organization and if the organization is able to provide a service 

to meet the mission of the District, the District may consider providing grant funds to 

complete a financial audit. The District may also consider providing grant funds to develop 

capacity building.   

     3.b.3    Organizations must directly serve residents of the Desert Healthcare 

District. Agencies physically located outside District boundaries would be eligible for funds 

upon demonstration that the residents of the District will be proportionately served. 

     3.b.4    Grants are available to organizations whose activities improve 

residents'’ health within one priority area of the District'’s strategic plan. Through 

Page 9 of 124

http://dhcd.graphtek.com/Program-Committee


 

POLICY #OP-05     Page 4 of 7 

investment of its grant dollars, the District supports programs, organizations and 

community collaborations with potential for achieving measurable results. Through the use 

of a grant scoring structure, consideration is given to projects or organizations that: 

• Have proven records of success and capacity 

• Have potential to impact the greatest numbers of District residents in 

alignment with strategic goals 

• Can demonstrate the greatest potential to positively change health-

related behaviors 

• Are based on research and/or best practices that demonstrate 

effectiveness 

• Have data available to measure progress, outcomes and relevance  

• Have strong fiscal and operational governance 

 

4.   Funding Restrictions 

           4.1 The District’s grants will NOT support the following: 

• Individuals 

• Endowment campaigns 

• Retirement of debt 

• Annual campaigns, fundraising events, or expenses related to 

fundraising  

• Programs that proselytize or promote any religion or sect, or 

deny services to potential beneficiaries based upon religious 

beliefs 

• Expenses related to lobbying public officials 

• Political campaigns or other partisan political activities 

• Unfunded government mandates 

Page 10 of 124



 

POLICY #OP-05     Page 5 of 7 

• Replacement funds to allow funding to be shifted to other 

programs or budget areas 

• Any organization who discriminates against others based on, 

including, but not limited to race, color, creed, gender, gender 

identity, sexual orientation or national origin. 

 5.  Application Process 

Please refer to attached Application Process flowchart 

  5.1 Grant Declination Declination Appeals Process 

Any applicant who wishes to appeal their grant declination must 

follow the guidelines below: 

1. Submit in writing the request for appeal and the specific focus 

point/criteria the DHCD/F is being asked to consider. 

2. The written request must be submitted to the Chief Program 

Officer within 30 calendar days of receipt of the declination 

notification. 

1.3. The DHCD/F will review said request and will respond in 

writing within 60 calendar days of receipt of the grant declination 

declination appeal request (process for review and final 

determination). 

 

6. No-Cost Grant Extension  

 

6.1 Under a No-Cost Extension, grantees may extend a grant’s project period 

one time for up to 12 months.  A No-Cost Extension may be requested 

when the following conditions are met: 

Page 11 of 124



 

POLICY #OP-05     Page 6 of 7 

6.1.1 No term of award specifically prohibits the extension 

6.1.2 Project’s originally approved scope will not change 

6.1.3 The end of the project/grant period is approaching 

6.1.4 There is a programmatic need to continue 

6.1.5 There are sufficient funds remaining to cover the extended effort 

 

6.2 The Desert Healthcare District always retains the right to decline the 

request.  Examples of reasons to decline might include: 

a. An extension may not be granted solely because there is money 

left over.  Programmatic benefit must be justified.  

b. Deliverables as outlined in Exhibit B (Payment Schedule, 

Requirements & Deliverables) have been met. 

 

6.3 Process:  

Grantee must submit a written request to the DHCD/F at least 30 days before 

the end of the current project period.  The request should be sent to the Grant 

Department and include the following information:  

1. The amount of funds remaining, and an explanation for 

why they have not been spent  

2. Rationale for continuing the project 

3. An explanation of why the project has not been completed 

4. Inclusion of a detailed work plan and how all unfinished 

activities will be completed by the proposed end date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12 of 124



 

POLICY #OP-05     Page 7 of 7 

 

AUTHORITIES 

Desert Healthcare District Bylaws Article V, section 5.6 

 

DOCUMENT HISTORY 

Revised  1210-13225-2022 

Revised   02-22-2022 

Revised  02-23-2021 

Revised   03-24-2020 

Revised  05-28-2019 

Revised  05-24-2016 

Approved  02-20-2012 

 

Page 13 of 124



1.Initial Application

**Submitted through 

DHCD Grants Portal 

3. Proposal

Conference/Site Visit

If pre-qualified, District 

staff will contact the 

applicant to schedule a 

proposal conference/site 

visit which is followed by

Grants Team scoring of 

application

2.a.  Declination

*Failed to meet

eligibility 

requirements 

(Policy #OP-05), 

send  

notification 

7. Grant contracts

Grant contracts finalized

4. Final Review

If, applicable, applicant 

receives republished 

application to make final 

edits to full application 

and submits through 

grant portal

5. Program Committee

Three Board members 

meet monthly on the 2nd

Tuesday to recommend 

grant: approval, approve 

with modifications, 

request for more 

information, or decline 

6. DHCD Board Meeting

Seven Board members 

meet monthly on the 4th

Tuesday to vote for 

grant: approval, approve 

with modifications, 

request for more 

information, or decline 

DHCD Grant Review Process (Policy OP-05)DHCD 2021-26 
Strategic Plan Process

6.a. Declined

*Due to stated

criteria area (s).

2. Internal Review

DHCD Grants Team 

reviews application 

packet 

*Appeal Process: Any applicant who wishes to request a 

review of their grant declination may submit in writing the 

request for review and the specific focus point the DHCD/F is 

being asked to consider.  This written request must be 

submitted to the Chief Program Officer within (30) calendar 

days of the declination notice.  The District’s Legal Counsel 

and Program Committee  will review said request and will 

respond in writing with a determination within (60) calendar 

days of receipt of the grant declination appeal request.

High Priority Goals
1. Proactively increase the financial

resources DHCD/F can apply to

support community health needs

(DHCD/F internal staff goal)

2. Proactively expand community access

to primary and specialty care services

3. Proactively expand community access

to behavioral/mental health services

Moderate Priority Goals
4. Proactively measure and evaluate the

impact of DHCD/F-funded programs and

services on the health of community

residents (DHCD/F internal staff goal)

5. Be responsive to and supportive of

selected community initiatives that

enhance the economic stability of the

District residents

6. Be responsive to and supportive of

selected community initiatives that

enhance the environment in the District

service area

7. Be responsive to and supportive of

selected community initiatives that

enhance the general education of the

District’s residents

**Timelines from Initial Application to Grant Contract Approval may be 

up to 60 days

The Desert Healthcare District reserves the right to change this process 

at any point in time.

*Grant Appeal Process

Applicant may submit a

Grant Appeal Request

Page 14 of 124



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

November 30, 2022

TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

Approved 6/30/2022 Current Yr Total Paid Prior Yrs Total Paid Current Yr Open

Grant ID Nos. Name Grants - Prior Yrs Bal Fwd 2021-2022 July-June July-June BALANCE

2014-MOU-BOD-11/21/13 Memo of Understanding CVAG CV Link Support 10,000,000$            4,990,000$     -$                            4,990,000$     

2021-1136-BOD-01-26-21 1 Ronald McDonald House Charities - Temporary Housing & Family Support Services - 1 Yr. 119,432$                11,944$          11,944$                      -$                   

2021-1171-BOD-03-23-21 1 Blood Bank of San Bernardino/Riverside Counties - Bloodmobiles for Coachella Valley - 18 Months 150,000$                15,000$          15,000$                      -$                   

2021-1266-BOD-04-27-21 3 Galilee Center - Our Lady of Guadalupe Shelter - 1 Yr. 150,000$                15,000$          15,000$                      -$                   

2021-1277-BOD-04-27-21 5 Lift To Rise - United Lift Rental Assistance 2021 - 8 Months 300,000$                30,000$          30,000$                      -$                   

2021-1280-BOD-05-25-21 1 Desert AIDS Project - DAP Health Expands Access to Healthcare - 1Yr. 100,000$                10,000$          10,000$                      -$                   

2021-1296-BOD-11-23-21 Coachella Valley Volunteers In Medicine - Improving Access to Healthcare Services - 1 Yr. 154,094$                84,752$          69,342$                      15,410$          

2021-1289-BOD-12-21-21 Desert Cancer Foundation - Patient Assistance Program - 1 Yr. 150,000$                82,500$          67,500$                      15,000$          

2022-1301-BOD-01-25-22 UCR Regents - Community Based Interventions to Mitigate Psychological Trauma - 1 Yr. 113,514$                62,433$          51,081$                      11,352$          

2022-1302-BOD-01-25-22 Vision To Learn - Palm Springs, Desert Sands, and Coachella Valley School Districts 1 Yr. 50,000$                  27,500$          22,500$                      5,000$            

2022-1303-BOD-01-25-22 CSU San Bernardino Palm Desert Campus Street Medicine Program - 1 Yr. 54,056$                  29,731$          24,325$                      5,406$            

2022-1306-BOD-02-22-22 Olive Crest Treatment Center - General Support for Mental Health Services - 1 Yr. 123,451$                67,898$          55,553$                      12,345$          

2022-1311-BOD-04-26-22 Desert Arc - Healthcare for Adults with Disabilities Project Employment of Nurses - 1 Yr. 102,741$                56,508$          46,233$                      10,275$          

2022-1313-BOD-04-26-22 Angel View - Improving Access to Primary and Specialty Care Services for Children With Disabilities 1 Yr. 76,790$                  42,235$          -$                            42,235$          

2022-1314-BOD-05-24-22 Voices for Children - Court Appointed Special Advocate Program - 1 Yr. 60,000$                  60,000$          27,000$                      33,000$          

2022-1325-BOD-06-28-22 Vision Y Compromiso - CVEC Unrestricted Grant Funds - 2 Yrs. 150,000$                150,000$        33,750$                      116,250$        

2022-1327-BOD-06-28-22 Youth Leadership Institute - Youth Voice in Mental Health - 2 Yrs. 50,000$                  50,000$          11,250$                      38,750$          

2022-1328-BOD-06-28-22 El Sol - Expanding Access to Educational Resources for Promotoras - 2 Yrs. 150,000$                150,000$        33,750$                      116,250$        

2022-1331-BOD-06-28-22 Pueblo Unido - Improving Access to Behavioral Health Education and Prevention  Services - 2 Yrs. 50,000$                  50,000$          11,250$                      38,750$          

2022-0965-BOD-06-28-22 Desert Healthcare Foundation - Behavioral Health Initiative Expansion - 3 Yrs. 2,000,000$              2,000,000$     2,000,000$                 -$                   

2022-22-15-BOD-06-28-22 Carry over of remaining Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Funds* 2,566,566$              2,566,566$     1,839,268$                 727,298$        

2022-1324-BOD-07-26-22 Galilee Center - Our Lady of Guadalupe Shelter - 2 Yr. 100,000$        22,500$                          77,500$          

2022-1332-BOD-07-26-22 Alianza CV - Expanding and Advancing Outreach Through Increasing Capacity Development - 2 Yrs. 100,000$        22,500$                          77,500$          

2022-1329-BOD-09-27-22 DPMG - Mobile Medical Unit - 3 Yrs. 500,000$        50,000$                          450,000$        

2022-1350-BOD-09-27-22 JFK Memorial Foundation - Behavioral Health Awareness and Education Program - 1 Yr. 57,541$          25,893$                          31,648$          

2022-1355-BOD-09-27-22 Joslyn Center - The Joslyn Wellness Center - 1 Yr. 85,000$          38,250$                          46,750$          

2022-1361-BOD-09-27-22 DAP Health - DAP Health Monkeypox Virus Response - 1 Yr. 586,727$        -$                               586,727$        

2022-1356-BOD-10-25-22 Blood Bank of San Bernardino/Riverside Counties - Coachella Valley Therapeutic Apheresis Program - 1 Yr. 140,000$        63,000$                          77,000$          

2022-1358-BOD-10-25-22 Foundation for Palm Springs Unified School District - School-Based Wellness Center Project - 1 yr. 110,000$        -$                               110,000$        

2022-1362-BOD-10-25-22 Jewish Family Service of the Desert - Mental Health Counseling Services for Underserved - 2 yrs. 160,000$        36,000$                          124,000$        

TOTAL GRANTS 16,670,644$            10,552,067$   1,839,269$     4,374,746$                 258,143$                        7,758,447$     

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2022-23:

Amount budgeted 2022-2023 4,000,000$     G/L Balance: 11/30/2022

Amount granted through November 30, 2022: (1,839,269)$    2131 4,238,446$     

Mini Grants: 1321; 1322; 1323; 1364 (20,000)$         2281 3,520,000$     

Financial Audits of Non-Profits; Organizational Assessments -$                

Net adj - Grants not used: FY 21-22 Funds 2,566,566$     Total 7,758,447$     

Matching external grant contributions -$                 0$                   

Balance available for Grants/Programs 4,707,297$     

* Value listed in Total Paid column reflects funds granted from carryover funds. Actual grant payments will be reflected under the respective grant.

1 of 1 FYE BOD 06-30-23 Recon to G-L 11-30-22 Grant PaymentsPage 15 of 124



 

 

 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE 

D I S T R I C T & F O U N D A T I O N 

 
 
 
 
 
Date:            December 13, 2022 

 
To:             Program Committee 

 
Subject:           Grant Applications and RFP Proposals Submitted and Under Review 
 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: Information only. 

 

Grant Applications: The following grant applications have been submitted and under 

review by the grants team and are pending either proposal conferences and or a site visit or 

have been approved by the board of directors. Recommendations/suggested decisions will 

be brought forward to the January 2023 Program Committee for possible action: 

 

    1. #1357 Desert Recreation District mini grant - $5,000/$10,000*: Adaptive Program 

Expansion: Inclusion & Education – Use of District mini grant funds: to purchase additional 

specialized equipment [sound based] to expand adaptive programs to reach more individuals 

with visual impairments, fund registration fees participants, and fund some of the additional 

staffing required in programs [to provide additional supports to participants, where needed]. 

a. Status: mini grant application has been resubmitted and *pending approval 

of the Program Committee and Board approving BOD Policy #OP-5, 

increasing the mini grant amount from $5,000 to $10,000 

2. #1363 Pegasus Riding Academy - $60,092 – Pegasus Equine Assisted Therapy 

Program. Use of District funds: to increase Pegasus’ capacity to serve additional 

individuals in need, specifically program/services; program staffing; and 

transportation costs 

a. Status: Proposal conference was conducted on 12/8 and with a few 

suggested revisions, the application will be resubmitted to be brought 

forward to the Program Committee’s  January 10, 2023 meeting. 

3. #1370 HARP-PS (HIV+Aging Research Project – Palm Springs) $5,000 mini grant 

– The Positive Connections 50+ Virtual Village – Use of Funds: development of an 

on-line platform to reduce isolation, foster support systems, and connect Older 

People Living With HIV to needed behavioral health, medical, and supportive 

services. 

a. Status: Proposal conference pending 

4. #1371 California CareForce - $10,000 -Riverside County Free Healthcare Clinic 

2023. Use of Funds: to support the clinic through disposable dental, vision and 

medical supplies 

a. Status: Proposal conference scheduled for January 11, 2023. 

5. #1333 Organizacion en California de Lideres Campesinas - $150,000 (24 months) – 

Healthcare Equity for ECV Farmworker Women and Families – Use of Funds: 

Lideres Compesinas is part of the CV Equity Collaborative’s core operating project Page 16 of 124



support. This application was originally declined as the organization did not have 

audited financials. Audited financials have now been completed in December and 

was reviewed and accepted by the District fiscal team. 

a. Status: Proposal conference scheduled for December 19, 2022 and will be 

placed on the agenda for the January 10, 2023 Program Committee. 

6. #1368 About Families Incorporated mini grant - $5,000; Fall Family Festival. 

Event admission is free to families throughout the Coachella Valley. Use of District 

funds: to provide 250-300 free wristbands to lower-income and predominately 

Spanish-speaking households for children to participate in child-focused activities 

such as bounce houses, a petting zoo, and a rock-climbing wall. 

a. Status: this mini grant was reviewed and declined due to this being a one-

day event without a health nexus. Mini grants are to be used for small health 

initiatives. 

 

 
 

Page 17 of 124



 

 

 

 

 

Date:  December 13, 2022 

To: Program Committee – District 

Subject: Progress and Final Grant Reports 11/1/2022 – 11/30/2022  

The following progress and final grant reports are included in this staff report: 

Vision To Learn #1302 
Grant term: 2/1/2022 – 1/31/2023 
Original Approved Amount: $50,000. 
Progress report covering the time period from: 2/1/2022 – 7/31/2022 

Blood Bank #1171 
Grant term: 4/1/2021 – 9/30/2022 
Original Approved Amount: $150,000. 
Final report covering the time period from: 4/1/2022 – 9/30/2022 

Desert ARC #1311 
Grant term: 5/1/2022 – 4/30/2023 
Original Approved Amount: $102,741. 
Progress report covering the time period from: 5/1/2022 – 10/31/2022 

DAP Health #1361 
Grant term: 7/1/2022 – 6/30/2023 
Original Approved Amount: $586,727. 
Progress report covering the time period from: 7/1/2022 – 9/30/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18 of 124



 

Vision To Learn, Grant#:  1302 

Vision To Learn - Palm Springs, Desert Sands and Coachella Valley 
Unified School Districts 

Strategic Area:  Healthcare Infrastructure and Services 

Reporting Period:  1/26/22 - 9/1/22 

Nora MacLellan 

   Tel: (310) 489-0160 

   Nora@VisionToLearn.org 

Grant Information 

Grant Amount: $50,000 

Paid to date: $22,500 

Balance: $27,500 

Due Date:  9/1/22 

Proposed Goals and Evaluation 

The specific benefits or measurable impact to be achieved by: (1/31/2023): 

Goal #1: 
By February 2023, a total of 880 students attending Coachella, Palm Springs and/or 
Desert Sands school districts would have received a eye exam, following a failed vision 
screening. 

VTL estimates the number of students to be served by the most current elementary 
student population numbers (5,500).  In the past we have estimated those numbers to 
be about 20% (1,100) will fail and 80%  (880) of those will require glasses. 

Goal #2: 
By February 2023, an estimated 704 students (~80% of those examined) attending 
Coachella, Palm Springs and/or Desert Sands school districts would have been 
prescribed glasses, and provided a new pair of glasses with frames they picked out 
themselves. 

Goal #3: 
For up to one year following students' Vision To Learn eye exam, any lost, stolen or 
broken glasses would be replaced free of charge. 

Page 19 of 124



 

Goal #4: 
Follow-up/Referrals of Students to Specialists 

Vision To Learn tracks exam results for every student in our Electronic Medical Record 
(EMR) system.  Program-wide our doctors refer 10% of students for more 
comprehensive care with local optometrists and ophthalmologists. 

Evaluation Plan: 
At the end of the grant period (and during the grant as requested), Vision To Learn will 
report to DHCD the number of eye exams and glasses provided to students in the three 
school districts, by school and district. This information is stored in real time and readily 
accessible through our EMR. 

Proposed number of District residents to be served: 

Total: 880 
 
Proposed geographic area(s) served:  
Coachella 
Indio 
La Quinta 
Mecca 
North Shore 
Oasis 
Palm Desert 
Thermal 
Bermuda Dunes 

Progress This Reporting Period 

Progress Outcomes: 
Detailed plan of action for evaluation that monitors and tracks the progress of Goal #1   

- Vision To Learn will garner MOUs with the three school districts   
  DONE 

- Vision To Learn staff and/or Rotary volunteers will screen students’ vision and refer 
those who fail an eye chart exam to VTL’s mobile clinic.  

  Rotary Volunteers have and will continue to screen students.  Everyone surprised by 
the high fail rate - 50% higher then expected. 

- Provide free eye exams for 880 referred students  

  To date 762 students have been provided eye fee eye exams and 633 have been 
provided free prescription eye glasses.  The prescription rate is higher then expected 

Page 20 of 124



 

83% compared to 80%.  And there are a number of very high prescription levels. 

- All eye exams will be recorded in Vision To Learn's electronic medical records (EMR) 
database 
Done 

Progress on the number of District residents served: 
Total: 1,960 

Geographic area(s) served during this reporting period: 
Bermuda Dunes 
Coachella 
Indian Wells 
Indio 
La Quinta 
Mecca 
Palm Desert 
Palm Springs 
Rancho Mirage 
Thermal 
 
Progress on the Program/Project Goals: 

Goal #1:   

- Vision To Learn will garner MOUs with the three school districts   
  DONE 

- Vision To Learn staff and/or Rotary volunteers will screen students’ vision and refer 
those who fail an eye chart exam to VTL’s mobile clinic.  

  Rotary Volunteers have and will continue to screen students.  Everyone surprised by 
the high fail rate - 50% higher then expected. 

- Provide free eye exams for 880 referred students  

  To date 762 students have been provided eye fee eye exams and 633 have been 
provided free prescription eye glasses.  The prescription rate is higher then expected 
83% compared to 80%.  And there are a number of very high prescription levels. AND 
the mobile vision clinic staff loved working with the school districts, school staff and 
especially the students. 

- All eye exams will be recorded in Vision To Learn's electronic medical records (EMR) 
database 
  Done 

Page 21 of 124



 

Goal #2: 
  By February 2023, an estimated 704 students (~80% of those examined) 
attending Coachella, Palm Springs and/or Desert Sands school districts would have 
been prescribed glasses, and provided a new pair of glasses with frames they picked 
out themselves. 

Vision To Learn has already surpassed their goal.  Due to economies of scale (using 
volunteers instead of paid staff to do screening) cost/child has come down. But the 
project continues! 

Goal #3: 
  For up to one year following students' Vision To Learn eye exam, any lost, stolen 
or broken glasses would be replaced free of charge. 

To date no child/family has resquested a replacement pair.  Vision To Learn expects to 
see requests once school starts. 

Program/Project Tracking: 

• Is the project/program on track? Yes 
 

• Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the desired outcomes: 
 
As mentioned above the schools, staff and students were wonderful to work with.  
The need is so great here.  There were no issues or barriers in meeting the goals of 
the project aside from one and Vision To Learn came up with a solution.  Due to the 
heat and the burden on the mobile clinics AC units the clinics had to shut down early 
a couple of days. 
 

• What is the course correction if the project/program is not on track? 
 
Vision To Learn has developed an 'inside lane' solution when weather is not on the 
staff's side to extreme temperatures or bad weather (snow, thunder/lighthing etc).  
Vision To Learn has created a clinic in a 'box' where equipment is set up in the 
school.  This is a solution that continues to be improved but it is a solution that will 
help Vision To Learn better serve the Coachella Valley and beyond when 
temperatures/weather warrant it. 
 

• Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than those 
originally planned: 
 
The ease of working with the schools and students! Volunteers and staff truely 
enjoyed their time and look forward to returning. 

Creating a solution to weather challenges.  Thank you to the schools for letting 
Vision To Learn 'test drive' their 'inside lane' clinic solution. 

Page 22 of 124



 

Blood Bank of San Bernardino and Riverside Counties Inc, 
Grant#:  1171 

Bloodmobiles for Coachella Valley 

Strategic Area: Healthcare Infrastructure and Services 

Reporting Period: 9/1/22 to 9/30/22 

Daniel Ballister 
   Tel: (909) 885-6503 
   Fax: (909) 890-9816 
   dballister@lstream.org 

Grant Information 

Grant Amount: $150,000 

Paid to date: $135,000 

Balance: $15,000 

Proposed Goals and Evaluation 

The specific benefits or measurable impact to be achieved by: (9/30/2022)  

Evaluation Plan: 
LifeStream is only successful if we are able to meet the needs of our community.  
Therefore, we have developed sophisticated forecasting and tracking systems to ensure 
our daily, monthly, and annual goals are achieved.  These tools include: 

• A dedicated system to track future blood drives by location 
• An appointment tracking system to monitor donor appointments and show rates 
• Reporting capabilities to track actual donor collections compared to targeted 

goals 

Data is reviewed each morning with our management team during a “production 
huddle”, which allows us to take appropriate and immediate actions, when necessary, to 
ensure all our goals are achieved.   

We will forecast, track, and measure each of the three project goals with this exact 
same daily rigor.  For example, if we forecast potential shortages in donor collections in 
the Coachella Valley, we will react swiftly to ensure we get back on course to meet the 
monthly established targets.  We have a strong history of achieving daily, monthly, and 
annual goals and are confident that we will meet these project goals as well.  

Page 23 of 124



 

Goal #1: LifeStream Blood Bank will use grant funding to test 12,000 Coachella Valley 
blood donors (approximately 1,000 each month) for antibodies to COVID-19. Donors 
who test positive for COVID-19 antibodies will be made aware of the test results and be 
recruited to donate COVID-19 Convalescent Plasma. COVID-19 Convalescent Plasma 
donations will be used by local hospitals to treat seriously ill COVID-19 patients. 

Evaluation of goal #1: LifeStream has a sophisticated forecasting algorithm to ensure 
we have adequate appointments to meet our daily, weekly, and monthly collection 
goals.  We will use this forecasting algorithm to ensure we are booking donor 
appointments at a weekly rate to ensure 1,000 donors are tested each month.  In the 
event we forecast potential shortages in donor appointments in the Coachella Valley, 
we will increase our tele-recruiting efforts to donors in that area.  Finally, we will track 
actual test results at the end of every month to ensure we achieved the testing of 1,000 
donors in the Coachella Valley for antibodies to COVID-19. 

Goal #2: Funding will help LifeStream Blood Bank purchase a new bloodmobile that will 
be deployed to approximately 300 mobile blood drives and collect approximately 4,800 
units of blood and other life-saving blood products each year for approximately ten 
years. Each unit of blood helps 3 people. Therefore, in one year, blood collection would 
essentially help 14,500 patients.  

The new bloodmobile will replace a bloodmobile that no longer meets State and Federal 
vehicle emissions guidelines. It will be equipped with a mobile ALYX system that is 
capable of collecting plasma (both transfusion and COVID Convalescent Plasma) or 
double-red blood cells at mobile blood drives. 

Evaluation of goal #2: LifeStream uses a software system specifically dedicated to 
tracking and forecasting mobile blood drives.  This system allows us the ability to 
forecast and track blood drives for the entire calendar year to ensure we meet our daily, 
weekly, and monthly collection goals.  We will use this system to ensure LifeStream is 
securing monthly blood drives in the Coachella Valley to meet the 12-month goal of 300 
drives annually. Additionally, we will track the success of each drive to ensure we met 
our projected goal and provided excellent customer service to each donor.  This 12-
month tracking and forecasting will begin once the new Coachella Valley mobile has 
been received and placed into service for LifeStream. 

Goal #3: Over a 12-month period, LifeStream bloodmobile staff will conduct 5,300 
“mini-physicals” during the donor screening process at all blood drives in all 
communities, including underserved communities in the eastern portion of the county. 
Of those receiving mini-physicals, approximately 4,800 would be duplicative as their 
blood will also be tested and counted under Goal 1. However, about 500 people would 
not qualify to donate blood, but they would be given the mini-physical. Each “mini-
physical" will assess each donor’s pulse, temperature, blood pressure, cholesterol, and 
hemoglobin. Additionally, all blood donations will be tested for infectious diseases 
including Hepatitis B, HIV, Hepatitis C, West Nile Virus, Chagas, and the presence of 
COVID-19 antibodies. Staff will communicate any serious health irregularities identified 

Page 24 of 124



 

to donors and encourage them to consult their healthcare provider to discuss potentially 
life-saving treatment for the identified health issue. Additionally, donors will be given 
access to a secure online Donor Portal to review and track key results over multiple 
donations. LifeStream would gladly share the Desert Healthcare District’s medical 
service referral materials with donors who do not have established relationships with a 
physician. 

Evaluation of goal #3: LifeStream has a sophisticated forecasting algorithm to ensure 
we have adequate appointments to meet our daily, weekly, and monthly collection 
goals.  We will use this forecasting algorithm to ensure we are booking donor 
appointments at a weekly rate to ensure adequate numbers of potential donors are 
scheduled at mobile blood drives to meet the 12-month goal of screening 5,300 donors.  
In the event we forecast potential shortages in donor appointments in the Coachella 
Valley, we will increase our tele-recruiting efforts to donors in that area.  This 12-month 
tracking and forecasting will begin once the new Coachella Valley mobile has been 
received and placed into service for LifeStream. 

Proposed number of District residents to be served: 

Total: 27,000 

Proposed geographic area(s) served: 
Cathedral City 
Coachella 
Desert Hot Springs 
Indio 
Indian Wells 
La Quinta 
Palm Desert 
Palm Springs 
Rancho Mirage 
Thousand Palms 

Final Progress: 

Final Outcomes on Goals and Evaluation 

Program/project final accomplishment(s) in comparison to the proposed goal(s) 
and evaluation plan. 
 
In February 2022, we received delivery of the new Coachella Valley-based bloodmobile 
and placed it into service in March 2022. This bloodmobile replaces an older 
bloodmobile that needed to be replaced because it no longer met CARB requirements. 
The new bloodmobile is collecting blood at Coachella Valley blood drives 5 to 6 days a 
week.  

Page 25 of 124



 

Originally, we planned to test 1,000 blood donations each month for the presence of 
COVID-19 antibodies through our COVID Convalescent Plasma (CCP) program. We 
tested about half that number as the need for CCP declined substantially throughout the 
country in 2021. We ended the majority of COVID-19 antibodies testing in support of our 
CCP Program at the end of June 2021.  

Lastly, we performed approximately 4,900 “mini-physicals” at Coachella Valley mobile 
blood drives during the first 12 months grant period, slightly below our 5,300 goal. 

Goal #1: 
In late June 2021, due to an ample supply of COVID Convalescent Plasma (CCP) 
throughout the country and a subsequent drop in demand for CCP by hospitals, COVID 
antibodies testing was essentially suspended at blood centers nationwide. After 
receiving approval from the DHCD, we reallocated all remaining COVID antibody testing 
funds to help cover the cost of the new bloodmobile. 

Evaluation of goal #1: 
In the first half of 2021, we were meeting our goal of testing 1,000 blood donations each 
month and would have continued to meet or exceed our goal if there was demand for 
CCP from local hospitals. Considering the decreased need for CCP, we chose to not 
continue testing for COVID-19 antibodies and instead, with approval from the DHCD, 
directed the remaining funds toward the purchase of our new Coachella Valley-based 
bloodmobile. 

Goal #2: 
The new bloodmobile was placed into service in the Coachella Valley in March 2022 
and is being deployed to 5 to 6 mobile blood drives each week. 

Evaluation of goal #2: 
Purchasing the new bloodmobile to replace the older bloodmobile that was not CARB 
compliant was essential to meeting our blood collection efforts the Coachella Valley. 
This new bloodmobile actually allows us to collect more blood at each drive (it has more 
donor beds than older models) and is more environmentally friendly because it is 
partially powered by solar and electricity. 

Goal #3: 
Our original goal was to provide 5,300 "mini-physicals" within the first 12 months of 
receiving the grant. As of March 31, 2022, we performed 4,893 "mini-physicals", slightly 
below our 12-month goal. The shortfall was the result of the challenges our mobile 
recruitment team faced post-COVID. Community drives were often cancelled and 
school drives were not performing at the levels seen before the pandemic. The good 
news is that we continue to offer "mini-physicals" to all prospective donors at Coachella 
Valley mobile blood drives, including underserved communities.  

Evaluation of goal #3: 
Our 12-month goal may have been ambitious. We assumed that schools and other 

Page 26 of 124



 

mobile drive hosts would return to a pre-COVID schedule sooner as COVID vaccines 
were rolled out throughout the country. Schools, which account for 40 to 50% of our 
mobile drives, took longer than we expected to return to a normal collection frequency 
and schedule. If schools returned to a normal schedule sooner, we would have easily 
met our goal. 

Final number of District residents served: 

Total: 4,544 

Please answer the following questions 

1. Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the proposed 
program/project goals: 
 
The significantly reduced need for CCP prompted LifeStream to discontinue COVID-
19 antibodies testing within a few months of receiving grant approval. 
 
Additionally, as a result of canceled community blood drives and the delay in 
scheduling school blood drives, we were not able to "screen" the estimated number 
of potential donors projected with the first 12 months of our original plan. 
 

2. Please describe any unexpected successes other than those originally planned  
 
None to report. 
 

3. After the initial investment by the DHCD how will the program/project be financially 
sustained? 
 
Thanks to the $120,000 donated by the Desert Healthcare District and Foundation 
and other funding we received from grants and donations, costs for the new 
bloodmobile have been completely covered. It should remain in service in the 
Coachella Valley for at least 10 years. Any maintenance needs will be paid for 
through LifeStream's operations budget. 
 

4. List five things to be done differently if this project/program were to be implemented 
again 
 
1. We would try to more accurately project the number of "mini physicals" we 
anticipated providing. 

2. Based on the impact the COVID-19 pandemic had on our mobile collection efforts, 
we would plan for a more conservative number of blood drives.  

Other than these two items, we don't anticipate doing anything else differently. 

Page 27 of 124



 

Grant Progress Report 

Desert Arc, Grant#:  1311 

Desert Arc Healthcare for Adults with Disabilities Project Employment of 
Licensed Vocational Nurses 

Strategic Plan Goal: 
Goal 2: Proactively expand community access to primary and specialty care services 

Strategic Plan Strategy: 
Strategy 2.7 To utilize an equity lens to expand services and resources to underserved 
communities 

Reporting Period:  5-25-22 to 11-10-22 

Liz Nabie 
   Tel: (760) 346-1611 
   Fax: (760) 773-0933 
   lnabie@desertarc.org 

Grant Information 

Grant Amount: $102,741 

Paid to date: $46,233 

Balance: $56,508 

Due Date:  12/1/2022 

Goals and Evaluation 

The specific benefits or measurable impact to be achieved by: (4/30/2023): 

Progress Outcomes: 
Funding was used to assist in covering the annual salaries of two licensed vocational 
nurses. The goal was to provide health services for adults with developmental and 
intellectual disabilities who would otherwise not be able to participate in licensing 
programs. It was met by the nurses’ providing needed health care to 162 clients in the 
Adult Day Program and 67 adults in the Behavior Management Program. 

Goal #1: 
By April 30, 2023, the salaries of two licensed vocational nurses’ will be paid for the 
2022-23 fiscal year. They will provide medical services for 234 clients with severe 
disabilities and behavior problems ensuring their ability to participate in programs 

Page 28 of 124



 

offered at Desert Arc. This project goal coincides with the District and Foundation’s 
Strategic Plan performance Strategy 2.7:  To utilize an equity lens to expand services 
and resources to underserved communities (Priority: High). The Desert Arc Healthcare 
Program serves the underserved communities of adults with developmental and 
intellectual disabilities. The services provided are not available to clients in any other 
medical program in that ensures their ability to participate in programs that enhance 
their quality of life and/or create opportunities for them to integrate into society. 

Progress of Goal #1: 
By June 30, 2023, the salaries of two licensed vocational nurses’ will be paid for the 
2022-23 fiscal year. Currently, two vocational nurses’ salaries have been paid through 
October 2022.They provided medical services for 229 clients with severe disabilities 
and behavior problems ensuring their ability to participate in programs offered at Desert 
Arc. The decrease of five clients is due to precautions of clients not coming on to 
program due to positive COVID -19 testing. 

Goal #2:  
Desert Arc only had one goal for this program. 

Progress on the Number and Location of District Residents Served 

Proposed number of District residents to be directly served: 
Total: 683 

Progress on the number of District residents directly served: 
Total: 532 

Geographic area(s) served during this reporting period: 
Cathedral City 
Coachella 
Desert Hot Springs 
Indio 
La Quinta 
Mecca 
Palm Desert 
Palm Springs 
Rancho Mirage 
Thermal 

Project Tracking: 

• Is the project on track? Yes 

 
 

Page 29 of 124



 

• Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the desired outcomes:  
 
The main barrier Desert Arc is experiencing is the difficulty of hiring staff. During the 
pandemic 50 staff left employment. The staffing ratios cannot always be met so a 
program is not offered until additional staff is hired. 
 

• If the project is not on track, what is the course correction? 
 
Project on track. 
 

• Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than 
those originally planned: 
 
The successes seen during this period is the successful implementation of virtual 
programs and activities that clients have found rewarding during the times of limited 
personal interaction. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 30 of 124



 

Grant Progress Report 

Desert AIDS Project d/b/a/ DAP Health, Grant#:  1361 

DAP Health Monkeypox Virus Response 

Strategic Plan Goal: 
Goal 2: Proactively expand community access to specialty care serves 

Strategic Plan Strategy: 
Strategy 2.3 Provide funding support and evaluation to community organizations 
providing expanded mobile primary and specialty care services (Priority: High) 
 

Strategy 2.6 Collaborate/Partner with the Riverside University Health System on 
increasing the number of public health initiatives, including but not limited to: COVID-19, 
obesity, sex education, drug use/addiction, and nutrition (Priority: Moderate)  
 

Strategy 2.7 Utilize an equity lens to expand services and resources to underserved 
communities (Priority: High) 

Reporting Period: 
7/1/22 to 10/31/22 

 

 
David Brinkman 

   Tel: 760-992-04015 

   dbrinkman@daphealth.org 

Grant Information 

Grant Amount: $586,727 

Paid to date: $0 

Balance: $586,727 

Due Date:  11/15/2022 

Goals and Evaluation 
The specific benefits or measurable impact to be achieved by: (6/30/2023): 

Progress Outcomes: 
DAP provided monkeypox testing, treatment and vaccines which were tracked and 
recorded both for First Quarter July 1, 2022- Sept. 2022 and for the month October 
2022 to comply with monthly reporting requirements. See details below 

Goal #1: 
From October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023, DAP Health will test, treat, or vaccinate 
5,000 at-risk individuals for MPX. This project goal coincides with the District and 

Page 31 of 124



 

Foundation's Strategic Plan performance measure # of individuals who were connected 
to primary and specialty healthcare services in underserved communities under strategy 
2.7 Utilize an equity lens to expand services and resources to underserved 
communities. 

Progress of Goal #1: 
Goal 1: #’s of individuals tested; Treated; vaccinated for MPX.: October 2022: During 
this reporting period, DAP provided 17 MPX tests; provided 1,584 MPX vaccines; and 
provided 4 individuals with MPX treatment. On October 1, 2022, DAP offered a free 
MPX vaccine clinic during which 333 individuals received MPX vaccinations. 

First Grant Quarter- July 1, 2022-Sept 30, 2022: 
During this first quarter reporting period: 

Number of Individuals Tested for MPX: 222; positive: 102; negative: 83; pending: 37 

Number of Individuals Treated for MPX: 19; three patients were provided with hotel 
stays for recovery in isolation. 

Number of Individuals Vaccinated for MPX: 4,226. 
DAP has held in two vaccination clinics on DAP’s campus (August 6, 2022; August 20) 
in partnership with Molina Health, Tenant Health; Desert Oasis Health and UCR 
Residency. DAP also participated in a vaccination clinic held on September 17, 2022 at 
the Palm Springs Convention Center, in partnership with County of Riverside 
Department of Public Health. 

Goal #2: 
From October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023, DAP Health will provide 1,000 
community members with MPX information about access to testing, treatment and 
vaccines through DAP's MPX hotline. This project goal coincides with the District and 
Foundation's Strategic Plan performance measure # of individuals who were connected 
to primary and specialty healthcare services in underserved communities under strategy 
2.7 Utilize an equity lens to expand services and resources to underserved 
communities. 

Progress of Goal #2: 
Goal 2: # of community members provided with MPX information about access to 
testing; treatment and vaccines through DAP’s MPX hotline. October 2022:  During this 
reporting period the MPX hotline received 418 calls and 118 emails. 

First Quarter - July 1, 2022-Sept, 30, 2022: During this first quarter reporting period, 
DAP’s Monkeypox hotline responded to 3,076 emails and phone calls, with an average 
of 63 inquiries per day. We also provided outreach with QR codes for information about 
MPX testing, treatment, and vaccinations to 14 community businesses catering to the 
high risk men who have sex with men population. 

Page 32 of 124



 

Goal #3: 
From October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023, DAP will continue to deploy a 
digital/social media public health campaign including in-app public health advertising to 
raise awareness of MPX exposure risk, symptoms and access to testing and care. This 
project goal coincides with the District and Foundation's Strategic Plan performance 
measure # of individuals who were connected to primary and specialty healthcare 
services in underserved communities under strategy 2.7 Utilize an equity lens to expand 
services and resources to underserved communities. 

Progress of Goal #3: 
Goal 3: Social media metrics for DAP Health’s digital/social media public health 
campaign to raise awareness of MPX exposure risk, symptoms and access to testing 
and care. October 2022:  During this reporting period, DAP’s digital ads providing MPX 
information about access to testing, treatment and vaccinations received 192,302 
impressions resulting in 1,122 clicks to DAP Health’s MPX website. There were 1,432 
visits to DAP Health’s MPX landing page on DAP Health’s website. Three posts on 
Facebook, Instagram and Twitter resulted in 1,008 impressions and 5 post clicks to 
DAP Health’s MPX landing page. 

First Quarter - July 1, 2022-Oct. 31, 2022: During this first quarter reporting period, an 
MPX public awareness video narrated by Trenton Ducati received 19,000 views; an 
MPX public awareness video narrated by DAP’s PrEP Navigation Manager received 
2,001 views; in-app ad placed on dating site with link to DAP’s MPX resource page 
reached 441,293 people and resulted in 4,020 clicks to DAP Health’s website and 8,688 
visits to DAP’s MPX resource page.  Social media MPX awareness messaging received 
39,000 impressions resulting in 540 clicks to DAP Health’s website MPX resource page. 

 
Progress on the Number and Location of District Residents Served 

Proposed number of District residents to be directly served: 
Total: 5,000 

Progress on the number of District residents directly served: 
Total: 4467 
 
Geographic area(s) served during this reporting period: 
Cathedral City 
Coachella 
Desert Hot Springs 
Indian Wells 
Indio 
Mecca 
Palm Desert 
Palm Springs 
Rancho Mirage 

Page 33 of 124



 

Project Tracking: 

• Is the project on track? Yes 
 

• Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the desired outcomes:  
 
DAP has not encountered any specific issues/barriers in meeting project goals. 
 

• If the project is not on track, what is the course correction? n/a 
 

• Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than 
those originally planned 
 
DAP has partnered with the County of Riverside Department of Public Health to 
provide monkeypox vaccines at Palm Springs Convention Center 

 

 

Page 34 of 124



 

 

 

 

Date:  December 13, 2022 

To: Program Committee 

Subject: Grant # 1330 OneFuture Coachella Valley  

 

Grant Request: Building a Healthcare Workforce Pipeline 

Amount Requested: $605,000.00 

Project Period: 1/1/2023 to 12/31/2024 

OneFuture Coachella Valley (OFCV) is well established in the community and has 
developed strong partnerships and pathways to help students succeed in college, 
career, and life. With OneFuture’s long commitment to the students in our valley, they 
have worked to transform the relationship between local educators and employers, so 
Coachella Valley’s young people can stay in the community at well-paying jobs. By 
convening local educators, civic leadership, and business leaders, OFCV helps 
Coachella Valley plan for this economic outcome while implementing services that boost 
youth education and employment outcomes. Since 2006, OneFuture has led a 
community-based, regional collaborative to increase career readiness, college access, 
degree completion and economic mobility for students from low-income families and 
communities of color. OneFuture serves historically marginalized students and provides 
services that address racial and economic inequities in education and career 
attainment, including work-based/experiential learning, college and career pathway 
planning, scholarships and financial aid coaching, one on one counseling, mental 
wellness support, undergraduate internships, career mentorship, networking, and job 
connections. 

This application focuses on supporting Black and African American Health students who 
are underrepresented in health professions and students in graduate level programs 
preparing for in-demand clinical professions, by providing direct scholarship awards with 
holistic student supports. Wrap-around support services includes OneFuture support 
staff working with students to develop a college and career plan, to participate in one-
on-one college and career coaching sessions, and to participate in leadership and 
professional development workshops/conferences. Additionally, funds will be used for 
the facilitation of the Black and African American Healthcare Scholars Advisory 
Committee. Lastly, District funds will be used for OneFuture to increase support for 
graduate students and address the local shortage of clinicians by expanding its  

112/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 35 of 124



 

 

 

 

scholarship funding to cover graduate education costs beyond tuition, including 
exam/test fees, internships, preceptor fees and other expenses.   

The funds provided by the Desert Healthcare District will be utilized for direct 
scholarships to an estimated 50 students pursuing healthcare related fields and partial 
funding for three staff members that each have a unique role is supporting the students, 
fostering collaboration, and building the pipeline. This multi-year initiative focuses on 
increasing the number of healthcare professionals in Coachella Valley which is in direct 
alignment to the District’s goals 2 and 3.  

Strategic Plan Alignment:  

Goal 2 Proactively expand community access to primary and specialty care services 

Goal 3 Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services 

Strategy 2.1 Provide funding to support an increase in the number of primary care and 
specialty professionals (clinicians, physicians, physician assistants, nurses, nurse 
practitioners, etc.) (Priority: High) 
 

Strategy 2.7 Utilize an equity lens to expand services and resources to underserved 
communities (Priority: High) 
 

Strategy 3.1 Provide funding to support an increase in the number of behavioral/mental 
health professionals (includes training) (Priority: High) 
 

Strategy 3.7 Collaborate/Partner with community providers to enhance access to 
culturally sensitive behavioral/mental health services (Priority: Moderate) 
 

Geographic Area(s) Served: All District Areas 

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one) 

• Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the 
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $605,000.00 be approved.  

 

• Recommendation with modifications 
 

• Deny  
 

 

 

212/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 36 of 124



 

 

 
 
 

 

Grant Application Summary 
 
OneFuture Coachella Valley, Grant #1330 
 

About the Organization 
OneFuture Coachella Valley 
41550 Eclectic Street, Suite 300E 
Palm Desert, CA 92260 
Tel: 760-413-5990 
http://onefuturecv.org 
 
Tax ID #: 813653698 
 
Primary Contact: 
Jacqui Tricco 
   Tel: 17609894211 
   jacqui@onefuturecv.org 
 
Organization History and Mission 
The mission of OneFuture Coachella Valley (OneFuture) is to cultivate the Coachella 
Valley’s next generation workforce so that both its youth and its economy thrive.  
 
Since 2006, OneFuture has led a community-based, regional collaborative to increase 
career readiness, college access, degree completion and economic mobility for 
students from low-income families and communities of color.  Recognizing these 
students as the future workforce, entrepreneurs, and leaders in our region, OneFuture 
has convened education, civic, employer and nonprofit organizations to improve 
educational, employment and economic outcomes for youth.  
 
In 2012, OneFuture led the development of the Coachella Valley’s first Regional Plan 
for College & Career Success, coordinating the activities and resources of partners to 
address the greatest barriers facing students. In 2019 the plan was updated to expand 
strategies on college access and degree and career technical/certificate completion, 
scholarships and financial aid, and bridge to careers.  
 
OneFuture serves historically marginalized students and provides services that address 
racial and economic inequities in education and career attainment, including work-
based/experiential learning, college and career pathway planning, scholarships and 

312/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 37 of 124



 

financial aid coaching, one on one counseling, mental wellness support, undergraduate 
internships, career mentorship, networking, and job connections.  
 
The work has produced significant improvements including: a 52% increase in valley-
wide FAFSA (Free Application for Federal Student Aid) completion - a proven strategy 
to increase equity in college access, an increase in the number of students in high 
school career academies - from 600 in 2005 to 7,700 in 2021, 274 full-time, paid 
internships in healthcare to increase diversity in the healthcare workforce and meet the 
needs of underserved communities, $16 million in scholarships and wrap-around 
support services provided to more than 2,700 students, 85% of whom are Hispanic or 
Latinx, 61% are first generation college students. The average household income for 
students served by OneFuture’s scholar success programming is $35,995. For the 2019 
academic year, approximately 11% of scholars were DREAMers (Development, Relief, 
and Education for Alien Minors Act students). 

In 2020, OneFuture partnered with DHCD to address obstacles facing Black and African 
American students pursuing health degrees and careers.  As a result, the BAA Health 
Scholars Initiative was formed. Prior to the partnership, 1% of OneFuture awarded 
scholars were Black and African American.  In 2022, 6% of scholars identified as Black 
or African American.  Mobilizing the BAA Advisory Committee and providing funds to 
these students has seeded a sustained focus on the specific barriers BAA student face, 
and development of targeted outreach and support services to address those needs. 
 
 
Organization Annual Budget: $2,119,430.00 
 
 
Historical (approved Requests) 
 
Grant 
Year 

Project Title Grant 
Amount 

Type Disposition 
Date 

Fund 

2017 Health Career Connection Summer 
Intern for DHCD 

$7,314 Grant 5/22/2018 Grant 
budget 

2018 Mental Health College and Career 
Pathway Development Initiative 

$700,000 Grant 4/16/2019  

2018 HCC Summer 2019 Internships for 
DHCD and FIND 

$14,628 Grant 5/28/2019  

2020 Coachella Valley Black/African 
American Healthcare Student 
Scholarships 

$200,000 Grant 2/24/2021  

 
 
 
 
 
 

412/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 38 of 124



 

Project Information 
 
Project Title: Building a Healthcare Workforce Pipeline 
Start Date: 1/1/2023   End Date: 12/31/2024 
Term: 24 months 
Total Project Budget: $879,494 
Requested Amount: $605,000 
 
Executive Summary:  
With this grant, OneFuture will use its proven scholar success model that pairs 
scholarship awards with wrap-around services and case-management to provide a 
minimum of 50 students with funding and support services to complete degrees and 
certificates that lead to in-demand healthcare careers.  The scholar success project will 
serve two groups: 1) Black and African American Health students who are 
underrepresented in health professions and 2) students in graduate level programs 
preparing for in-demand clinical professions.  
 
Scholarships alone do not ensure success. Through the project, all scholars will receive 
OneFuture’s wrap-around/holistic support services and be required to: 
- Develop a college and career plan 
- Participate in one-on-one college and career coaching sessions to review 
financial aid packages, optimize financial aid capture and reduce loan debt, review 
academic progress, and complete mental wellness check-ins 
- Participate in leadership and professional development workshops or 
conferences focused on critical thinking/problem solving, collaboration/teamwork, 
emotional intelligence, networking activities and bridge to career, workforce 
context/culture 
 
OneFuture uses these requirements to ensure that students who are historically 
underrepresented in college and higher-level health professions gain the resources, 
skills and support needed to persist and complete degrees or certificates.  
 
Through the project, OneFuture will also facilitate the Black and African American 
Healthcare Scholars Advisory Committee comprised of community members, educators 
and local healthcare professionals representing the student population served.   
 
The group’s purpose is to identify obstacles facing Black and African American youth 
pursuing health professions and secures resources, mentorship, and connections to 
diverse health professionals to support student success.  This community and 
employer-based support will increase persistence rates, healthcare degree completion 
among Black and African American students and, ultimately, address the local shortage 
of healthcare workers and related lack of diversity in higher level health professions.  
 
Last, to identify priorities for this grant, OneFuture recently surveyed current scholars 
and alumni pursuing healthcare degrees or who are in health professions graduate 
programs.  The students identified the greatest challenges to completing graduate and 
health professions educations as follows:   
 

512/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 39 of 124



 

• Tuition & Fee’s: Students struggled financially to pay for their postsecondary 
education - undergraduate and graduate level costs - and stated that financial aid (state, 
federal, institutional and local scholarships) for entrance exams, tuition and fees for 
graduate programs is scarce. 
• Graduate School Exam Prep Fees: The cost of entrance exam prep classes and 
the cost of the exams have made it difficult for students to apply for graduate school and 
complete degrees required for higher level health professions. 
• Loan Reduction: The accrual of loans has created financial barriers for students 
during college and post-graduation, which delays economic mobility and generational 
wealth building for low-income and students of color. 
• Internships, Apprenticeships, Mentoring: Many students face challenges securing 
required internships, mentoring and clinical experience to complete degrees.  These 
barriers need to be addressed at the regional level to secure institutional/employer 
commitment to providing work experience at scale.  OneFuture’s health workforce 
alignment teams will be used to define gaps and create a regional approach to offering 
these opportunities to students.  
 
As a result. through this project, OneFuture will increase support for graduate students 
and address the local shortage of clinicians (nursing, primary care, behavioral health 
and other specialties) by expanding its scholarship funding to cover graduate education 
costs beyond tuition, including exam/test fees, internships, preceptor fees and other 
expenses.  The goal of this expansion is to reduce future financial burden that comes 
with excessive loan debt for education that will decrease the time to completion of 
degrees and entry into the workforce. 
 
Community Need for the Project:  
OneFuture’s work is framed around equitable access to education and economic 
success for our students. We address systemic barriers and offer resources and 
programming designed to remove these barriers so that historically marginalized and 
underrepresented students can reach their full potential. 81% of local K-12 students are 
Latino(a) and an equal percentage are eligible for Free and Reduced lunch (a key 
measure of economic need).  OneFuture’s work directly addresses the needs of this 
population. 85% of OneFuture scholarship awardees are Hispanic/Latino and 61% are 
first in their family to attend college.  
 
Many local students have little or no experience in healthcare careers and have not 
completed career explorations and career pathway planning needed to provide direction 
on college and program selection.  
 
In addition, without personal context for these careers (i.e. a relative in the field or 
familiarity with healthcare professionals who share the same ethnic or racial 
background), students lack awareness and access to resources to achieve these 
careers.  
 
Recent studies identify that in the next decade, 70% of U.S. jobs will require 
postsecondary education, but only 30% of Coachella Valley residents meet that 
standard. Meanwhile, more than 75% of Coachella Valley K-12 students are of color, 
and 22.2% of residents earn less than the poverty level compared to the state rate of 
13.3%, a rate that is both unacceptable from the lens of DEI and detrimental to our 

612/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 40 of 124



 

students, families, and local community.  People of color and those from low-income 
households are less likely than their peers to enter postsecondary education, and when 
they do enroll, they are more likely to drop out. Students of color take longer to 
graduate, are left with more debt, and earn less than their white colleagues with 
comparable credentials. Because of these inequities, many young people in Coachella 
Valley are not achieving their full economic potential, and local employers cannot find 
local talent that meets their needs.  
 
The Coachella Valley and Riverside County has a dire shortage of health care 
professionals, including those who represent the racial diversity of the community 
served.  This is particularly due to the area’s growing population, especially among 
people of color and seniors. Currently, there is a pronounced lack of primary care 
physicians in the Inland Empire and surrounding areas. Medical Service Study Areas 
126 and 127, the most rural and largest geographical sections of Coachella Valley, are 
designated as “high needs” primary care Health Professional Shortage Areas (HPSAs) 
by the U.S. Health Resources & Services Administration. California is forecasted to see 
a drastic decrease in its already struggling number of behavioral health professionals in 
the next decade, and the Inland Empire already has one of the lowest per capita ratios 
of such professionals in the state, according to Healthforce Center at UCSF. Moreover, 
Coachella Valley healthcare workforce needs are projected to increase dramatically 
based on population aging, growth, and diversity. 
 
In addition, the Coachella Valley Black and African American residents are 
underrepresented in health professions, causing disparities in access to culturally 
competent health care and opportunities for students to pursue well-paying health 
professions. Black and African American students from our region have not readily 
accessed existing opportunities for scholarships and support services. Locally, 55% of 
African Americans are enrolling in college vs. 83% for Asians, and 70% for whites. 
 
At the Graduate level, scholarships and financial aid become less available, and the 
additional expenses associated with graduate degrees fall outside typical tuition and 
fees for an undergraduate.  Both are obstacles students from low-income families and 
students of color face when attempting to enter the clinical workforce. 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment:  
 

Goal 2 Proactively expand community access to primary and specialty care services 
 

Goal 3 Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services 
 

Strategy 2.1 Provide funding to support an increase in the number of primary care and 
specialty professionals (clinicians, physicians, physician assistants, nurses, nurse 
practitioners, etc.) (Priority: High) 
 

Strategy 2.7 Utilize an equity lens to expand services and resources to underserved 
communities (Priority: High) 
 

Strategy 3.1 Provide funding to support an increase in the number of behavioral/mental 
health professionals (includes training) (Priority: High) 
 

Strategy 3.7 Collaborate/Partner with community providers to enhance access to 
culturally sensitive behavioral/mental health services (Priority: Moderate) 
 

712/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 41 of 124



 

Project Description and Use of District funds:  
The proposed grant supports scholar success programming for two high-need groups of 
students: 1) Black and African American Healthcare scholars (BAA) students pursuing 
careers in healthcare degrees and certificates and 2) graduate students – offering 
flexible scholarship funding for graduate students pursuing higher level, in-demand 
health professions.   
 
OneFuture proposes a two-year grant of $605,000 to support scholar success 
programming (including scholarships) for students from low-income families and 
communities of color in the Coachella Valley.  Distribution of the scholarships will be as 
follows: 
- $200,000 across two years to support Black and African American Healthcare 
Scholars, 
- $250,000 across two years to support students in graduate level health 
professions education programs and, 
- $100,000 to provide OneFuture wrap-around/holistic student support services 
and case management 
-         $55,000 to cover indirect costs 
 
District funds for scholarships are “last dollars in” for students’ tuition, fees, and other 
expenses.  This ensures state, federal and college/institutional aid is applied first to the 
student’s financial aid package, followed by OneFuture/DHCD funds to cover the unmet 
need for the students. Scholarship amounts are determined through OneFuture’s 
financial aid package review process.  This strategy means more students can be 
served with the funding.   
 
Because the financial needs of graduate students include more than tuition and living 
expenses, the scholarship funds for healthcare graduate students will be flexible to 
provide assistance for degree completion and will assist in reducing future financial 
burden.  The graduate scholarships will support preceptor fees, entrance exams and 
prep fees, internships, mentoring with healthcare professionals, and the reduction of 
financial obligations to reduce college debt. 
 
In order to support region-wide and sustained health career pathways resources, 
OneFuture will embed health career pathways information and resources into annual 
events including the Regional College and Career Fair, Annual Leadership Conference, 
health professions workshops and Health Academy Lead Teachers meetings. Through 
these events, a minimum of 1,000 students will be exposed to information on health 
careers, college planning tools for health majors, assistance with scholarships and 
financial aid and referrals to resources that remove barriers to successful completion of 
healthcare degrees.  All students supported through this grant will be encouraged to 
participate in the regional events and resources. 
 
Description of the Target Population (s):  
The target populations(s) for this grant request are Coachella Valley residents/students 
who are Black and African American and pursuing health careers and students who are 
from low-income families and/or communities of color who are pursuing graduate level 
education leading to higher level healthcare positions.   
 

812/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 42 of 124



 

Providing support to these students will result in a community that is able and equipped 
to combat disparities in healthcare through a more diverse and culturally responsive 
healthcare workforce, and economic mobility through increased education and gainful 
employment of its healthcare professionals.  
 
Furthermore, a community that receives appropriate screenings, preventative care, and 
treatment of chronic conditions sees lower preventable death rates and decreased 
health expenses for the individual, the taxpayer, and the local healthcare system. By 
investing in local students to build a more diverse workforce that is culturally competent 
for our community, OFCV promotes equity for the region and ultimately prosperity in the 
Valley. 
 
Geographic Area(s) Served: 
All District Areas 
 
Age Group:  
(18-24) Youth 
(25-64) Adults 
 
Total Number of District Residents Served:  
Direct: Minimum of 50 students receiving scholarships 
Indirect: 1,800 students, 50 business and education partners  
 
Project Goals and Evaluation 
 

 
Goal #1:  
Increase the number of local students who 
represent the racial and ethnic backgrounds 
of the community by awarding scholarships 
to a minimum of 50 students pursing 
healthcare degrees and careers.  
 
Maximize DHCD scholarship funds to award 
as many students as possible by applying 
funds as last dollar in for students’ financial 
aid package. 

 
Evaluation #1:  
On an annual basis measure the number of 
applicants to the BAA and Graduate 
Scholarship fund and compare to prior year.  
 
Track the number of scholarships awarded 
to students who represent the racial and 
ethnic backgrounds of the community and 
are historically underrepresented in health 
careers.  
 
Review all student financial aid packages 
annually to assess capture of available 
state, federal and institutional aid.  
 
Track the completion of the scholar 
information and outreach cycle on an annual 
basis:  
• By May 2023 and for the following 2 years, 
OneFuture will provide high school 
counselors across all Coachella Valley with 
information about scholarships to distribute 
to all eligible students (Step A). 

912/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 43 of 124



 

• By May 2023 and for the following 2 years, 
OneFuture will confirm that information 
regarding webinars, workshops, and other 
communications (social media, radio, tv, and 
flyers) have reached eligible students (Step 
B). 
• By March 15, 2024, OneFuture will repeat 
Steps A and B for the previous year’s 
scholarship awardees. 
• By August 2023 for the first cohort and 
August 2024 for the second cohort, 
OneFuture will complete the selection, 
notification, and processing of scholarship 
awardees. 
• By August 2023 and for the following year 
(Aug 2024),  a minimum of 50 students who 
mirror underserved residents' ethnic and 
racial backgrounds will be awarded. 
 

 
Goal #2:  
Increase access to resources, mentorship 
and connections to diverse health 
professionals and remove barriers for Black 
and African American students by facilitating 
the Black and African American Healthcare 
Scholar Advisory Council. 
 
The council is comprised of community 
members with relevant knowledge and 
experience to help remove barriers facing 
Black and African American youth in the 
Coachella Valley. 
 

 
Evaluation #2:  
On an annual basis measure GPS Mindset 
(Growth, Purpose, and Sense of Belonging) 
among BAA scholars. *Utilizing the 
University of Virginia’s – Navigate Project 
Motivation Tool.    
Track the number of new resources 
accessed by students as a result of the BAA 
Advisory Committees support. 

 
Goal #3:  
Increase the number of local students who 
are completing Graduate degrees in high 
demand healthcare professions by providing 
support services aligned with their identified 
needs (i.e. tuition assistance, loan debt 
reduction, test fees, support for internship 
preceptors). 

 
Evaluation #3:  
Track completion of case management 
milestones: Student Leadership Conference, 
Mid-Year Networking Summit, Bridge to 
Career Series and one-on-one counseling 
sessions to assess academic readiness, 
explore professional development 
opportunities that support their career path 
and review financial aid capture to assess 
need gap and loan debt to determine 
resource needed. 
 
Review all student financial aid packages 
annually to assess capture of available 

1012/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 44 of 124



 

state, federal and institutional aid. Assess 
reduction in loan debt and capture of 
available financial aid on an annual basis.   
 
Measure college and career planning 
progress by reviewing transcripts, 
professional resume, and College & Career 
Plan at beginning of each term.  
   
Track the number of additional resources 
accessed by scholars as a result of supports 
they received through OFCV and its 
community partners by documenting it in 
case files and through the use of an annual 
survey. 
 

 
Goal #4:  
90% of scholars will participate in OFCV 
case management and Student Support 
Services and complete college and career 
milestones.  
 
90% of scholars will persist and complete 
the academic year or degree as a result of 
holistic support services and scholarships 
provided. 

 
Evaluation #4:  
Track completion of case management 
milestones: Student Leadership Conference, 
Mid-Year Networking Summit, and one-on-
one counseling sessions to review academic 
progress, financial aid capture and career 
planning progress.  
 
Measure academic progress, persistence, 
and degree complete rates by reviewing 
transcripts and College & Career Plan at 
beginning of each term.  
 
Milestones:  
 
By July 2023: 
• 95% scholarship awardees have signed 
their award letters and completed 
verification of their Financial Aid packages. 
By August 2023:  
• 100% of scholars complete class schedule 
and college and career plan verification. 
By September 2023,  
• Undergo evaluation by a third party to 
assess program effectiveness through the 
lens of diversity, equity, and inclusion. 
By January 2024 
• Assess scholar college enrollment, GPA, 
and first-year persistence rates for the 
current cohort. 
By April 2024: 

1112/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 45 of 124



 

• Complete interim assessments, ensuring 
participation in workshops, Leadership 
Program, experiential learning, and 
networking with healthcare professionals. 
• Evaluate students receiving financial aid 
compared to similar student groups. 
• Confirm publication of student 
spotlights/features to communicate the 
impact of DHCD/F students’ progress. 
By June 2024:  
• Evaluate scholar data, 1st and 2nd year 
persistence rates and number of degree 
completers  
By July 2023: 
• Repeat the above steps for the 2024-2025 
scholar cohort. 
 

 
 
Proposed Project Evaluation Plan   
OneFuture Counselors will utilize counseling sessions, and scholars’ completed College 
and Career Plan to assess progress on personal, educational, and professional student 
goals. During assessments at the end of each term, Advisors will ensure students’ full-
time enrollment (12-15 units) and alignment with 4–6-year degree completion goals. 
OFCV will also assess scholar’s optimization of local (scholarships), state (Cal-Grant), 
and federal (Pell Grant) financial aid, identify eligibility for additional financial aid, assist 
additional financial aid applications, and address financial gaps. 
 
OFCV collects data to capture college persistence, enrollment, GPA, degree 
completion, and holistic student support services, including student participation in 
meetings/webinars, 1-1 counseling, and total funding received. College persistence, 
enrollment and degree completion data is captured through The National Student 
Clearinghouse. Demographic data, such as the number of scholars of color studying a 
healthcare field and other indicators of demonstrated need, will be measured against 
the general population and population of the same demographics; i.e. low income 
measured by Expected Family Contribution (EFC) and/or Pell grant eligibility. In 
addition, the total number of students with healthcare degrees completed will be 
included annually towards the OFCV Regional Plan goal of 70% completion in 5 years 
or less.  
 
In 2021, OneFuture was selected by the University of Virginia’s Motivate Labs to pilot an 
evaluation on the impact of OneFuture’s wrap-around/holistic support services on 
student’s growth mindset, purpose, and sense of belonging (GPS).  GPS is a known 
indicator of college and career success and economic mobility for students from low-
income families and communities of color.  The results of the 12-month project validated 
the design of OneFuture’s wrap-around services and helped refine strategies.  Through 
the proposed grant, the GPS evaluation tool will be used to assess the impact of 
OneFuture and the BAA Advisory Committee’s support services to BAA Health 
Scholars.  

1212/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 46 of 124



 

 
To assess long term outcomes, OneFuture matches scholar data to the National 
Student Clearinghouse data set which provides individual and aggregate level data on 
number and types of degrees completed by students and the amount of time students 
took to complete degrees.  These data inform OneFuture’s programming and regional 
college completion strategies.  
 
Students who have completed a year of OneFuture’s programming are entered into an 
alumni database and receive surveys every three years to track their career progression 
after OneFuture program participation.  This helps OneFuture track economic mobility of 
students. 
 
 
Organizational Capacity and Sustainability  
 

Organizational Capacity  
OFCV provides support services for healthcare scholars through financial aid and 
college planning, as follows:  
• Provides skill development through college success leadership workshops and 1-
on-1 counseling 
• Assures students have resources and support to continue and complete degrees 
leading to health careers 
• Manages the online scholarship/college and career navigation portal (C2Nav): 
application intake, reviewer trainings, application review, scholar selection 
• Embeds health careers resources into the portal, marketing scholarships, 
recruiting applicants, and providing career path resources.  
 
Staff responsible: 
• Vice President of College Success 
• Director of Student Success 
• Student Success Coordinator 
• Scholarship Data Analyst 
• Scholarship Coordinator 
• Administrative Assistant 
 
Program, Scholarship, and Financial Management: Scholarship disbursement, 
scholarship partnership administration, expenditure tracking, reconciliation, financial 
reporting, college/university verification. Staff responsible: 
• VP Finance & Operations 
• Scholarship Data Analyst 
• Scholarship Coordinator 
• Vice President of College Success 
 
Program Data Management: Collect data on college pathways, financial aid counseling, 
and scholarships. Measure contribution to broader goals outlined in Regional Plan for 
College & Career Success 2.0. Staff responsible: 
• CEO/President 
• Vice President of Regional Strategy 
• Vice President of College Success 

1312/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 47 of 124



 

• Director of Student Success 
• Student Success Coordinator 
• Scholarship Coordinator 
 
OFCV provides support services for healthcare scholars through financial aid and 
college planning, as follows:  
• Provides skill development through college success leadership workshops and 1-
on-1 counseling 
• Assures students have resources and support to continue and complete degrees 
leading to health careers 
• Manages the online scholarship/college and career navigation portal (C2Nav): 
application intake, reviewer trainings, application review, scholar selection 
• Embeds health careers resources into the portal, marketing scholarships, 
recruiting applicants, and providing career path resources.  
 
Staff responsible: 
• Vice President of College Success 
• Director of Student Success 
• Student Success Coordinator 
• Scholarship Data Analyst 
• Scholarship Coordinator 
• Administrative Assistant 
 
Program, Scholarship, and Financial Management: Scholarship disbursement, 
scholarship partnership administration, expenditure tracking, reconciliation, financial 
reporting, college/university verification. Staff responsible: 
• VP Finance & Operations 
• Scholarship Data Analyst 
• Scholarship Coordinator 
• Vice President of College Success 
 
Program Data Management: Collect data on college pathways, financial aid counseling, 
and scholarships. Measure contribution to broader goals outlined in Regional Plan for 
College & Career Success 2.0. Staff responsible: 
• CEO/President 
• Vice President of Regional Strategy 
• Vice President of College Success 
• Director of Student Success 
• Student Success Coordinator 
• Scholarship Coordinator 
 
Organizational Sustainability: 
For the past 17 years, OneFuture has worked as a catalyst to drive student success in 
partnership with the region's three unified school districts, colleges and universities, 
business, and community organizations. This collaborative has developed targeted 
success strategies and goals defined in the Regional Plan for College and Career 
Success. In addition to establishing a sustained structure to coordinating partners in 
service to our community’s students and families, OneFuture has provided direct 

1412/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 48 of 124



 

programs and services to ensure students are prepared and supported throughout their 
college career. 
 
The proposed healthcare scholar success program will build on OneFuture’s solid 
infrastructure that helps students complete healthcare degrees and enter the health 
workforce.  
 
The project mobilizes multiple organizations to deliver community-based, wrap 
around/holistic student support services that mitigate barriers to college enrollment, 
certificate and degree attainment, and entry into health careers. By tailoring these 
services to more effectively address the disproportionate and unique challenges faced 
by educationally and economically disadvantaged students, OneFuture is actively 
building a diverse workforce and advancing economic and racial equity in the Coachella 
Valley. 
 
OneFuture services, partnerships, and planning teams have produced tangible 
outcomes for Coachella Valley residents, including: 
• 1,291 new bachelor's degrees completed since 2009, 537 in healthcare majors; 
131 nursing degrees 
• 120 new master's and/or doctorate degrees completed since 2009, 59 in 
healthcare majors 
o 39 Master’s degrees (nursing, PA, Athletic Training, Mental & Behavioral Health, 
Occupational Therapy, Biology, Medical Science, Speech and Language Pathologist, 
Public Health, Cell Biology, Biomedical Sciences) 
o 11 doctoral degrees; 13 more in process (NP, Medicine, Pharmacy, Psychology, 
Physical Therapy, Veterinary) 
• 274 full-time, paid healthcare internships for local college students  
o $950,000 in internship stipends 
o 60% of those students have been offered local jobs  
• In total, OneFuture has awarded $16 million in scholarships to more than 2,700 
students who are from low-income families and communities of color; $6.9 million in 
funding in healthcare scholarships  
o All scholars are provided holistic support services - approx. $1 million raised from 
foundations, employers, nonprofits, and individuals to support these services 
o Higher persistence and degree completion rates for scholars 
• Increase in FAFSA completion, college readiness and enrollment regionally 
Employment - Alumni and Current Scholars*: 
• Among students who completed any degree: 
• 84% employed 
• 56% working locally 
• Among students who completed healthcare degrees: 
• 89% employed 
• 51% working locally 
*From 2018-19 Scholar and Alumni Survey (2022 survey is in process) 
 
The proven impact of OneFuture’s programs and Regional Plan leadership has 
attracted increasing financial and strategic support from a cross-section of business, 
education, community, public and philanthropic entities. 
 

1512/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 49 of 124



 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 
 

How does your organization address diversity, equity, and inclusion at the board 
and executive staff levels? 
OneFuture was established to address low educational attainment among students from 
low-income families and communities of color.  Program and systems/regional 
strategies are informed by students, lived experience of staff and partners, proven 
practices and published research on removing barriers to college, career and economic 
mobility of students.   
 
To ensure DEI, the staff and board is representative of the communities we serve: 
people of color, bilingual, first-generation college students; 58% of the staff were raised 
in Coachella Valley. Additionally, five staff members directly benefited from OFCV 
services while in high school and/or college. 
 
DEI-Demographics: OneFuture is committed to building a board and staff team that 
represents the community we serve and has the expertise to provide students what they 
need to succeed in college and the workforce. 
 
OneFuture Students: 
2009 - 2020 OneFuture Scholarship Students (N = 3733 awards):   
• First in Family / Generation to attend college (2274 scholars): 61% 
• Racial Background:  
o Hispanic / Latinx (3159 scholars): 85% 
o Asian (47 scholar): 1% 
o Native American (4 scholars): .001% 
o Black / African American (56 scholars): 1% - addressing through BAA 
o White (339 scholars): 9% 
o Decline to State (109 scholars): 3% 
o Pacific Islander / Hawaiian (8 scholars): .002% 
o Two Races or More (11 scholars): .003% 
 
2021 - 22 OneFuture Scholarship Student Cohort (N=138):  
• First in Family / Generation (85 scholars): 62% 
• Racial Background:  
• Hispanic / Latinx (127 scholars): 92% 
• White (1 scholar): 1% 
• Asian (2 scholars): 1% 
• Black / African American (8 scholars): 6% 
• Federal Pell Grant Eligible (115 scholars): 83%  (indicator of higher financial 
need) 
• Average Household Income: $35,997 
 
Staff and Board: 
The leadership composition reflects the lived experience and expertise to design and 
manage programming that is relevant and ensures diversity, equity, and inclusion. It is 
at the center of our work with students. 
Staff (12): 
• First in Family/Generation: 83% 

1612/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 50 of 124



 

• Hispanic/Latinx: 58% 
• White: 42% 
• Female: 67% 
• Male: 43% 
• LGBTQ: 8% (1 staff) 
• Grew up in the Coachella Valley: 58% 
• Alumni of OneFuture Scholar Success Program: 42% 
Executive Team (6): 
• First in Family/Generation: 50% 
• Hispanic/Latinx: 33% 
• White: 67% 
• Female: 67% 
• Male: 33% 
• LGBTQ: 16% (1) 
• Grew up in the Coachella Valley: 50% 
Board of Directors (10): 
• Hispanic or Latinx: 30% 
• White: 40% 
• Black/African American: 20% 
• Persian American: 10% 
• Female: 50% 
• Male: 50% 
In 2022, OneFuture’s board adopted a policy for election of student and alumni 
members of the board to include integrate lived experience into organizational 
leadership. 

If your organization is not currently addressing diversity, equity, and inclusion at 
the board and executive staff levels, please explain the barriers, such as 
knowledge, financial investment, capacity, etc., that are preventing you from 
doing so. n/a 

Partnerships: 
 
Key Partners: 
Alignment Team & Bridge-to-Careers Partners 
• Eisenhower Health 
• Desert Care Network 
• Desert Oasis Healthcare 
• Riverside University Health System 
• Agua Caliente 
• Riverside County Office of Education 
• UC Davis 
• College of the Desert 
• California State University Palm Desert Campus 
• City of Desert Hot Springs  
 
Alignment Team & Bridge-to-Careers Partner Role 
These organizations work with OFCV to provide a solution to the healthcare workforce 
shortage and education barriers through OneFuture Coachella Valley’s Alignment 

1712/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 51 of 124



 

Teams, Bridge-to-Career services, and the placement of local students in the workforce. 
These are thought partners who are active participants in creating solutions to student 
barriers and workforce issues. 
 
Scholarships and Student Support Initiative Partners 
• CW Health Fund 
• Dr. Reynaldo Carreon Foundation 
• Boys & Girls Club of Coachella Valley 
• Modernism Week 
• Desert Regional Medical Center Auxiliary 
• Desert Hot Springs Women’s Club 
• The Living Desert 
• Charles Rechlin Memorial Fund 
• Women Leaders Forum 
• James Buchner Memorial Fund 
• Theresa A. Mike Foundation 
• Pueblo Unido 
• Greater Palm Springs Tourism Foundation 
• City of Desert Hot Springs 
• BBS Brokers Realty 
• Agua Caliente 
• PGA WEST 
• Private Philanthropy 
 
Scholarships and Student Holistic Supports Partner Role 
By collaborating with OFCV on the OneFuture Coachella Valley Student Success 
Program, these partners provide scholarships and holistic student support systems 
needed for students to persist, graduate with a degree, and be prepared for the 
workforce. 
 
Alignment Team & Bridge-to-Careers Partners 
• Eisenhower Health 
• Desert Care Network 
• Desert Oasis Healthcare 
• Riverside University Health System 
• Agua Caliente 
• Riverside County Office of Education 
• UC Davis 
• College of the Desert 
• California State University Palm Desert Campus 
• City of Desert Hot Springs  
 
Alignment Team & Bridge-to-Careers Partner Role 
These organizations work with OFCV to provide a solution to the healthcare workforce 
shortage and education barriers through OneFuture Coachella Valley’s Alignment 
Teams, Bridge-to-Career services, and the placement of local students in the workforce. 
These are thought partners who are active participants in creating solutions to student 
barriers and workforce issues. 
 

1812/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 52 of 124



 

Scholarships and Student Support Initiative Partners 
• CW Health Fund 
• Dr. Reynaldo Carreon Foundation 
• Boys & Girls Club of Coachella Valley 
• Modernism Week 
• Desert Regional Medical Center Auxiliary 
• Desert Hot Springs Women’s Club 
• The Living Desert 
• Charles Rechlin Memorial Fund 
• Women Leaders Forum 
• James Buchner Memorial Fund 
• Theresa A. Mike Foundation 
• Pueblo Unido 
• Greater Palm Springs Tourism Foundation 
• City of Desert Hot Springs 
• BBS Brokers Realty 
• Agua Caliente 
• PGA WEST 
• Private Philanthropy 
 
Scholarships and Student Holistic Supports Partner Role 
By collaborating with OFCV on the OneFuture Coachella Valley Student Success 
Program, these partners provide scholarships and holistic student support systems 
needed for students to persist, graduate with a degree, and be prepared for the 
workforce. 

1912/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 53 of 124



Line Item Budget                                                                                                       
Project

Operational Costs

 2 Year Total 
Project Budget

2 Year Funds from 
Other Sources              
Detail on sheet 3

2 Year Amount 
Requested from 

DHCD

159,894.00$        59,894.00$         100,000.00$    

-$                 
-$                 
-$                 

-$                 

 $           1,500.00  $           1,500.00 -$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 

1,500.00$            1,500.00$           -$                 
-$                    -$                    -$                 

600.00$               600.00$              -$                 
-$                 

20,000.00$          20,000.00$         -$                 
4,000.00$            4,000.00$           -$                 
4,000.00$            4,000.00$           -$                 
3,000.00$            3,000.00$           -$                 

30,000.00$          30,000.00$         -$                 
300,000.00$        100,000.00$       200,000.00$    
300,000.00$        50,000.00$         250,000.00$    

-$                 
55,000.00$      

879,494.00$        274,494.00$       605,000.00$    
Indirect
Portion of overhead costs including accountant, book-keeping, audit, rent, utilities, insurance policies, 
scholarship disbursement and reconciliation.

Scholarships
‘Last in’ financial support, maximizing dollars and the number of awards to students who are pursuing healthcare 
degrees, masters, doctorates or certificates.  OFCV determines the mix of awards based on the application pool 
and financial need. 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e

Other direct project costs not described above (itemize)

Supplies (itemize)

4

Telephone / Fax / Internet*
Utilities*

Printing / Duplication  
Mailing / Postage
Travel / Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate)
Education / Training 

Office / Rent / Mortgage*

2

1 Meeting Supplies

3   

4

Total Staffing Costs  Detail on sheet 2

PROJECT OPERATIONS

1

2   

Equipment (itemize) 

3   

3 Scholarships - Graduate Students
4

Insurance*

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD funds, 
these line items would be included in the allowable 10% indirect cost rate.

Total Project Budget 

1 Marketing

2 Scholarships - Black & African American

Indirect Cost Rate - Maximum of 10% Allowed

2012/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 54 of 124



Line Item Budget
Staffing Costs

1 Vice President College Success 202,500.00$ 20% 40,500.00       30,000.00$        

1 Sr. Director Curriculum & Instruction 172,000.00$ 30% 51,600.00       40,000.00$        

2 Sr. Coordinator College Success 116,000.00$ 30% 34,800.00       30,000.00$        

26% 32,994.00       -                     
Total ›  $   159,894.00  $      100,000.00 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
ar

ra
ti

ve
B

u
d

g
e

t 
N

a
rr

a
ti

v
e

1 -$                   
2 -$                   
3

4

5

Total ›  $                     -   

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e

Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes - 
proportional fringe costs and/or employer taxes based 

on % of time allocated to project

   Enter this amount in Section 1;Staffing Costs               

Staff Salaries

 Employee Position/Title

2 Year Total 
Annual Salary

% of Time 
Allocated to 

Project

2 Year Project 
Salary

2 Year Grant 
Amount 

Requested from 
DHCD

Vice President College Success 
Leads the OneFuture Student Success Program, assuring students most at-risk have opportunity, resources, and 
knowledge to make informed decisions about higher education enrollment, career planning, increase college persistence 
and increase degree and certificate completion and workforce readiness. Manages and leads the OneFuture Scholarship 
initiative, including alignment of partners to maximize dollars and students awarded, marketing scholarships and awarding 
of scholarships.          

Sr. Director Curriculum & Instruction 
Specializes in college counseling, providing a menu of holistic supports that understand low-income and underrepresented 
student barriers.  Plans Bridge-to-Career workshops and works with students to align education plans with career plan.  
Works with the VP Regional Plan Strategy and VP College Success to provide essential skills and assist students in 
making the bridge to a successful career.   
    
Sr. Coordinator Student Success
Assists Director of College Success in coordinating holistic support services to students, coordinates networking events, 
webinars and resources as needed. Assists in the connection of students to employers, recognizing and providing 
resources to essential skills.

Enter this amount in Section 1;Staffing Costs                

Please describe in detail the scope of work for each professional service/consultant on this grant.

Each position includes wage/salary plus payroll taxes, worker's compensation, payroll fee and medical and 401k benefits. 
Benefits are calculated at 26% per staff member.

Company and Staff Title

Professional Services / 
Consultants

Hourly Rate Hours/Week
Total Project 

Fee

Amount 
Requested from 

DHCD

2112/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 55 of 124



Line Item Budget                                                                                            
Other Project Funds

2 Year Amount

25,000.00$                      

1 College Futures Foundation - (actual) 25,000.00$                      
2 Community Partners - See Partner List (Scholarships)- (actual and projected) 15,000.00$                      
3 Riverside County Office of Education - (actual and projected) 35,000.00$                      
4 Grants - (projected) 25,000.00$                      

1 Scholarships (projected) 135,000.00$                    
2 Scholarships (actual) 5,000.00$                        

1 Contract Revenue- (actual) 25,000.00$                      
2 Contract Revenue - (projected) 10,000.00$                      
3

4

300,000.00$                    

B
u

d
g

et
 N

a
rr

a
ti

ve

Total funding in addition to DHCD request 
Donations (projections) - this is based on a average amount of donated dollars every year. This amount 
was then calculated for a 2 year period.

College Futures Foundation (actual) - this grant has been awarded for multi-years.

Community Partners (acutal and projection) - this is scholarships based on actuals and prior year funds 
projected over a 2 year period .

Riverside County Office of Education (actual and projection) - based on actual contributions and 
projections to cover a 2 year period.

Grants (projection) - additional funds written over a 2 year period.

Scholarships (projection) - additional funds to raise for healthcare scholarships.

Scholarships (actual) - funds committed to healthcare scholarships.

Contract Revenue  (actual) - contract revenue earned to support the program.

Contract Revenue (projected) - fee for service for student support services and alignment team work

Community Partner  (projected) - projected revenue from community partners towards the OneFuture 
Coachella Valley Student Success Program.

  

Other funding received (actual or projected) SPECIFIC to this 
project. "Total funding in addition to DHCD request" below 
should match or exceed value listed in Section 1 for "Funds 
from Other Sources".

Fees
Donations

Fundraising (describe nature of fundraiser)

Other Income, e.g., bequests, membership dues, in-kind services, investment income, fees 
from other agencies, etc. (Itemize)

2212/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 56 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Grant Staff Review # 1 of 4 

 

Executive Summary: 10 

Community Need and Alignment: 10 

Goals: 9 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 10 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 10 

Organizational Sustainability: 9 

Budget: 9 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 10 

Total Score: 77.00 

Reviewer Comments: 

OneFuture CV mission to cultivate the CV's next generation workforce through a 

community-based regional collaborative developed the CV first regional plan to address 

the greatest barriers facing students as they pursue education attainment. With a 

scholarship program offered to historically marginalized students barriers are removed 

and access to holistic support for career readiness is available. District funds addresses 

scholarship opportunities for the continuation of the Black and African American 

students pursuing health degrees, certification and careers as well as support for 

students in graduate level programs preparing for in-demand clinical professions. The 

scholarship award.is combined with intensive wrap-around/holistic support services that 

help the student gain resources, skills and support needed to persist and complete 

degrees of certification. It is further hoped that by "growing" the Valley's own workforce, 

students will return to the CV and serve the residents to close the gap in the much-

needed health care workforce. 

Response Notes:  

Average Review Score:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 75.75 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 303 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Total average proposal score:  93/100 

2312/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 57 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Grant Staff Review # 2 of 4 

 

Executive Summary: 10 

Community Need and Alignment: 9 

Goals: 9 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 9 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 9 

Organizational Sustainability: 10 

Budget: 9 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 10 

 

Total Score: 75.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: 

OneFuture Coachella Valley has been the cornerstone organization in the Coachella 

Valley increasing academic opportunities, guidance, support, and scholarships to local 

students. The proposed Healthcare Pipeline Initiative will help address the local 

workforce shortages in healthcare, specifically students of color in the healthcare fields 

by promoting healthcare fields and providing scholarships to underserved students and 

African-American students. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 75.75 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 303 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Total average proposal score:  93/100 

2412/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 58 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Grant Staff Review # 3 of 4 

 

Executive Summary: 10 

Community Need and Alignment: 9 

Goals: 7 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 10 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 9 

Organizational Sustainability: 9 

Budget: 10 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 10 

Total Score: 74.00 

Reviewer Comments: 

OneFuture Coachella Valley exists to assure students succeed in college, career and 

life — expanding and enhancing the local workforce so that Coachella Valley’s youth 

and economy thrive. OneFuture has worked for years to establish the best way to 

support students as the transition into college and careers with direct scholarships to 

offset tuition costs, well-rounded holistic support services, and the facilitation of 

collaboratives to further address and remove barriers faced by students. They continue 

to support sustainable health career pathways, address systemic barriers, promote 

equity, and create a more diverse and culturally responsive healthcare workforce. 

Similar to most regions, Coachella Valley’s healthcare workforce cannot keep up with 

demand and OneFuture is working to address this issue. District funds will be utilized 

directly for student scholarships and support staff. 

Response Notes:  

Average Review Score:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 75.75 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 303 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Total average proposal score:  93/100 

2512/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 59 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Grant Staff Review # 4 of 4 

 

Executive Summary: 10 

Community Need and Alignment: 10 

Goals: 10 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 9 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 9 

Organizational Sustainability: 10 

Budget: 9 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 10 

Total Score: 77.00 

Reviewer Comments: 

One Future has structured this project to increase the flow of future practitioners and 

professionals to join the Coachella Valley workforce and assist in the provision of much 

needed services to our community members.  One Future is a highly visible 

organization that has demonstrated a  consistent focus in this area since 2006.  This 

includes collaborative partnerships with multiple organizations along the career 

pathways pipeline capable of contributing to the ongoing development needed to 

support our scholars in need. 

This equity focused project will provide a wraparound support structure to assist 

scholars along their path from scholarship to enhanced career planning, coaching, 

leadership and professional development which are all necessary elements in order to 

cement real completion of their academic pursuits.  The facilitation of the Black and 

African American Healthcare Scholars Advisory Committee will include community 

members, and critical educational stakeholders who work with this student population 

and can be helpful throughout this process.  Working collectively to remove barriers, 

and increase connectiveness to support higher rates of degree completion. 

As the majority of positions in healthcare continue to require post-secondary education, 

the work of One Future will assist with the necessary framework of support to increase 

the number of Coachella Valley residents who can complete their education to close the 

current gap that exists.  

The budgeted breakdown of how the District funds would be disseminated across the 

two year span focuses on scholarships, support to students working on graduate level 

healthcare studies and wraparound support services which include case management 

and will promote sustainable change for those being served. 

2612/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 60 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

 

Due to the long term experience as a provider in this area, the well developed 

coordination of partnerships along the extent of the workforce development pipeline and 

proven success in the provision of targeted services to this identified population, this 

project is being recommended for consideration for approval. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 75.75 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 303 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Total average proposal score:   93/100 

2712/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 61 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Fiscal Staff Review # 1 of 2 

 

 

Fiduciary Compliance: 9 

Financial Stability: 9 

Total Score: 18.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: 

Audited financials presented and approved by Board. Positive cash flow for 2020 notes 

with sufficient assets to address liabilities. Detailed strategic plan with future funding 

defined. Grant value is reasonable compared to organizational budget. The 

organizational budget includes funding from multiple sources. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 75.75 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 303 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Total average proposal score:   93/100 

2812/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 62 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Fiscal Staff Review # 2 of 2 

 

 

Fiduciary Compliance: 8 

Financial Stability: 9 

Total Score: 17.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: 

 

Fiduciary Compliance  

The FY 06/30/22 audit report is unmodified. The Board of Directors accepted the audit 

report. 

Audit report Current Ratio is strong (4:1), which represents the grantee's ability to pay 

its short-term liabilities. 

The Net Assets decreased by $327k as of 6/30/22, with Total Net Assets of $1.1M. 

Internal financial statements, as of 9/30/22, demonstrates an increase of $513k.The 

Balance Sheet is in good order. 

 

Financial Stability  

Grantee demonstrates a sound financial position.  

Grantee has additional resources for this project of approximately $879k. The District’s 

grant of $605,000 is supported by potential other resources. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 75.75 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 303 (4 of 4) 

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Total average proposal score:  93/100 

2912/9/2022

Grant # 1330 PC Packet 

Page 63 of 124



 

 

 

 

Date:  December 13, 2023 

To: Program Committee 

Subject: Grant # 1369  ABC Recovery Center  

 

Grant Request: Cost of Caring Fund Project 

Amount Requested: $332,561.00 

Project Period: 1/1/2023 to 12/31/2023 

For almost 60 years, ABC Recovery Center has promoted wellness and healing for all 
stages of substance use recovery to the Coachella Valley community. Their mission is 
to provide an environment for those with substance use disorders to achieve lifelong 
sobriety and re-enter the community as healthy and responsible individuals. Clients are 
provided an individually tailored, holistic approach to overcoming their battles with drug 
and alcohol addiction. Being a dual diagnosis facility, clients and their families are 
supported by a multi-disciplinary team of professionals to address their physical and 
mental health challenges. Every client is screened for mental health conditions, 
social/cultural factors, and biological conditions that may contribute to their primary 
substance-use diagnosis. Additionally, ABC Recovery provides support to their client’s 
family during the recovery process. 
 
The demand for recovery centers targeting substance use addictions has increased. 
The District funds will help ABC Recovery reach 428 clients directly for addiction related 
services and 856 family members indirectly through their family support program. The 
ABC Recovery grant request aligns with the District’s strategic goal of expanding 
services and resources to underserved communities. Funds will be used to offset 
uncompensated care expenses and help ABC Recovery services continue to be 
accessible to those that are unable to pay. The Desert Healthcare District funds will 
provide financial relief for uncompensated care by mitigating costs around staffing, 
contracted consultants, and prescription/medical supplies. 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment:  
Goal 2 Proactively expand community access to primary and specialty care services 
Strategy 2.7 Utilize an equity lens to expand services and resources to underserved 
communities 
 

Geographic Area(s) Served: All District Areas 

112/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 64 of 124



 

 

 

 

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one) 

 Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the 
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $332,561.00 be approved.  

 
 Recommendation with modifications 

 
 Deny  

 

 

 

212/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 65 of 124



 

 

 
 
 

 

Grant Application Summary 
 
ABC Recovery Center, Grant #1369 
 

About the Organization 
ABC Recovery Center 
44-359 Palm Street 
Indio, 92201 92201 
Tel: (760) 342-6616 
Fax: (760) 347-8276 
http://www.abcrecoverycenter.org 
 
Tax ID #: 75-1006381 
 
Primary Contact: 
Maureen Girouard 
   Tel: (760) 342-6616 
   mgirouard@abcrecoverycenter.org 
 
Organization History and Mission 
ABC Recovery Center was founded in 1963 with next year marking our 60th anniversary 
of service.  Our mission: To provide an environment for those with substance use 
disorders to achieve lifelong sobriety and re-enter the community as healthy and 
responsible individuals. 
 
In addition to having our 60th anniversary of service recognized next year, next year will 
be breaking ground on a new facility, enabling us to expand our client capacity by 160 
percent. 
 
Organization Annual Budget: $7,830,932 
 
Historical (approved Requests) 
 
Grant 
Year 

Project Title Grant 
Amount 

Type Disposition 
Date 

Fund 

2000  $25,000 Grant 12/31/2000  
2003 Residency fees for low-income 

clients 
$25,000 Grant 12/23/2003 Grant 

budget 
 
 

312/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 66 of 124



 

Project Information 
 
Project Title: Cost of Caring Fund Project 
Start Date: 1/1/2023   End Date: 12/31/2023 
Term: 12 months 
Total Project Budget: $4,385,322 
Requested Amount: $332,561 
 
Executive Summary:  
Taking care of the whole client, meeting their physical addiction as well as their mental 
and emotional needs takes multi-disciplinary caregivers working in tandem with each 
other in order to provide the most successful outcomes. Some local for-profit providers of 
care, charge as much as $35,000.00 for 30 days of on-site treatment. ABC Recovery 
Center provides our community with comparable services for as low as $7,500 for a 
thirty-day period up to $25,000 when billing on a sliding scale depending on the financial 
abilities of the client.  
 
These costs to clients are further mitigated as ABC Recovery Center is one of only a few 
local recovery centers that accepts Medi-Cal for payment and provides care for STOP 
clients. We don't cap the number or overall percentage of clients who are Medi-Cal and 
STOP recipients. ABC Recovery Center provides comprehensive, evidence-based 
programming and services to parolees in their first year of release during their transition 
into the community in order to support a successful reentry through the STOP program.  
 
ABC Recovery Center also accepts clients who have no means of payment, providing a 
significant safety net for anyone who needs it.  
 
If the underserved are not provided opportunities to have their significant healthcare 
needs addressed, the issues exacerbate. It resolves itself in joblessness, homelessness, 
and more significant mental health conditions.  
 
Desert Healthcare Foundation funding could help mitigate our costs for 
uninsured/unreimbursed medical and therapeutic services for clients whose insurance 
won't cover their costs and for those who are uninsured and under insured.  
 
Addiction involves complex interactions among an individual’s brain circuits, genetics, 
the environment, and the client's life experiences. Racism disproportionately shapes the 
environment and life experiences of Black, Hispanic/Latino, Asian, Pacific Islander, 
Native American, and other racially oppressed and disenfranchised people, adversely 
influencing both their risk of developing addiction and their access to evidence-based 
addiction treatment services. Most of ABC's clients are members of this 
disproportionately served population. 
 
Earlier this year, ABC was provided a letter of intent from Riverside County to provide for 
capacity expansion based on the growing need locally for our services. ABC is 
anticipating breaking ground on a new facility in 2023 which when completed, will help us 
provide greater opportunity to serve more of our underserved community. Having funding 

412/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 67 of 124



 

from DHF will assist us in providing relief for uncompensated/unreimbursed care which 
will go far in helping us plan for our imminent expansion. 
 
Community Need for the Project:  
ABC is the oldest program of its kind in the Coachella Valley. We provide care to the 
lower-socioeconomic, justice involved (through STOP), LGBTQIA, and mental health 
affected populations, all underserved populations. ABC also serves homeless individuals 
through Drug Medi-Cal and state funded programs with evidence-based treatment.  
 
ABC provides supportive housing in conjunction with outpatient services available to our 
clients after residential care. There are two other Residential Substance-Use Providers in 
the Coachella Valley, neither of which is currently expanding their facilities to meet this 
growing need.  
 
ABC is on the frontline of the opioid epidemic. Overdose rates, deaths due to drug 
overdose have increased in California from 12.7 per 100,000 in 2015 to 24.2 per 100,000 
in 2020 Overdose is the leading cause of accidental death for those 18 to 45 years of 
age. Overdoses are the #1 cause of accidental death in our country.  
 
ABC does not treat our clients solely through the lens of substance use. Meaning, we 
treat the whole person. Our Medical Director is a licensed psychiatrist. Every client is 
screened for mental health conditions, social/cultural factors, and biological conditions 
that may contribute to their primary substance-use diagnosis. Of the 21 million people in 
the U.S. with a substance use disorder, 8 million also live with a mental illness. In other 
words, it’s not an exception when nearly one-third of those with substance abuse have a 
mental illness as well. ABC is a dual diagnosis facility.  
 
Someone with a dual diagnosis needs to be treated for both their physical addictions as 
well as their mental health issues concurrently to have the greatest opportunity for 
wellness. ABC Recovery Center is the only option for the Medi-Cal population and justice 
referral population to be treated for dual diagnosis in the Coachella Valley. We are it. 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment:  
 

Goal 2 - Proactively expand community access to primary and specialty care services 
 

Strategy 2.7 Utilize an equity lens to expand services and resources to underserved 
communities 
 
Project Description and Use of District funds:  
ABC would anticipate utilizing DHF funding to further establish and provide for the "Cost 
of Caring" fund. ABC Recovery Center has created a fund that will help sustain the 
ongoing treatment and medical care that do not get compensated through 
reimbursements or which are considered "charity care".  
 
Neither Medi-Cal or STOP reimburses ABC Recovery Center fully for services. The gap 
between our necessary operating expenses and our reimbursements grows as we do. 
For most businesses, having more clients helps to close their gap in funding. For ABC 
Recovery, the opposite occurs because of the significant safety net population that is 
served.  

512/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 68 of 124



 

 
The rate for Detox care per day is $1,080. STOP reimburses us $200 per day for the 
clients that they refer to us. Medi-Cal reimburses us $300 for this same service. The gap 
in funding for services is significant when you consider that STOP and Medi-Cal together 
are 89 percent of our reimbursement revenues. 
 
Last year, ABC Recovery Center had almost $19 million in billable client revenue. The 
monies realized after receiving the reimbursements for these billable services was just 
over $5.65 million. 
 
ABC’s unreimbursed/uncompensated medical costs are approximately $335,000 
annually.  
 
ABC would like to use the grant money provided and dedicate it to fully serving our 
clients treatment needs with the consultation and care of medical/mental health 
professionals that they require for optimal care and health. Because exact annual costs 
cannot be known now, we ask that the funds provided be fungible to cover 
unreimbursable/charity care treatment costs through our next fiscal year to help insure 
we can provide the maximum care possible for all those who seek treatment 
 
Description of the Target Population (s):  
Addiction is quite literally, everywhere.  It’s a disease that is growing at an 
incomprehensible rate, exacerbated by the isolation of a global pandemic and the 
epidemic use of opioids.   Just a fraction of our addicted population seek treatment.   
Why? Because addiction is stigmatized. It’s not shown the empathy and compassion of 
other life-threatening diseases.   Why?  Because mental health is so closely associated 
with addiction.  Being a dual diagnosis facility, ABC Recovery Center treats both the 
physical disease as well as the mental/phycological disease.   
 
Once those struggling with substance abuse confront their addiction and seek help, they 
need to knock on a door they know will open. Only a fraction of organizations provides 
for those who do not have the resources to commit to care, or they enter a facility that 
will treat them for as long as their insurance will provide reimbursement, which often 
results with their client’s continuum of care unfulfilled. 
 
Addiction is the perfect storm.  There is a growing number of people who need services, 
amidst the lessening of services available.   ABC Recovery Center is the shelter from the 
storm for many.  We will accept anyone who needs us regardless of their ability to pay.   
And we will care for them until they identify when they are ready to leave our facility.  
ABC Recovery Center takes the remarkable step to cover these healthcare costs for the 
client.   
 
The 2019 survey conducted by DHD identified “vulnerable populations” under these 
categories: Spanish speaking, undocumented persons, persons experiencing 
homelessness, persons with a disability and LGBTQ+. ABC Recovery Center also 
recognizes the Medi-Cal and STOP populations as being particularly vulnerable.  And 
across all of these segmented populations, are the racial inequalities throughout our 
healthcare system.   
 

612/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 69 of 124



 

While much of the coverage of the opioid epidemic has focused on white, rural 
populations, the epidemic affects white, Black and Latino people proportionally. In fact, 
overdoses are rising more quickly among communities of color. The annual growth rate 
from 2018 to 2020 for Black individuals (16.1%) and Latino individuals (12.6%) well 
surpassed the rate of white individuals during the same period (3.8%). What's more, 
overdoses among Native Americans are above the national average, and the rate 
continues to grow.  Nearly half of ABC’s client census over the last three years represent 
people of color.   And, as you know, the Coachella Valley is predominately of Hispanic 
origin. This is 1.3 times the rate of Riverside County, and about 10% higher than the rate 
in California.  As part of our expansion project, with groundbreaking next year) we have 
the intention to provide all services in Spanish, hiring Spanish speaking professionals 
and deferential pay structures to those who are bilingual.    
 
There are many national studies addressing the inequities in substance-use treatment. 
One such Yale School of Medicine study really spoke to the issue with data revealing 
that treatment gaps are enormous. In 2018, only 18% of people identified as needing 
treatment, received it. These gaps are greater for minoritized communities. For Black 
and Latino groups in the US, 90% and 92%, respectively, diagnosed with a SUD did not 
receive addiction treatment. 
 
Addiction involves complex interactions among an individual’s brain circuits, genetics, 
the environment, and life experiences. Racism disproportionately shapes the 
environment and life experiences of Black, Hispanic/Latin, Asian, Pacific Islander, Native 
American, and other racially oppressed and disenfranchised adversely influencing both 
their risk of developing addiction and their access to evidence-based addiction treatment 
services.  
 
When assisting Medi-Cal clients, the impact reverberates throughout the entire 
community.  According to the Recovery Research Institute, the average cost reduction of 
care is $185-$192 per person, per month, after receiving a brief addiction intervention 
and $238-$269 per person, per month, in cost reduction associated with inpatient 
hospitalization from emergency department admissions for those with addiction issues.   
 
DHD’s impact would be heightened in many ways.  It’s not just the number of people that 
ABC Recovery Center serves that other facilities won’t, it’s the extended impact of what 
wellness does for a community at large.   
 
From the Recovery Research Institute, the cost-to-benefit of early intervention is: 
Every $1 in treatment saves $4 in healthcare costs 
Every $1 in treatment saves $7 in law enforcement and other criminal justice costs 
 
Regarding our service to undocumented persons: these clients are often “organic 
referrals”, meaning they hear about our services and contact us for placement, but most 
often, they are a CARES line referral.  We cover the costs of their treatment for up to a 
60-day residential stay and/or the same benefits as someone with Medi-Cal who has a 
social security number.  Treatment is provided regardless of their personal 
circumstances.   They are screened to confirm a primary diagnosis of substance use 
disorder before services can begin.   
 

712/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 70 of 124



 

One of the questions on our intake survey is “are you homeless?” These surveys are 
input into the Riverside University Health System, Behavioral Health’s “ELMR” platform 
(Electronic Management of Records).  Using this data we estimate that approximately 
70% of our clients are homeless or at risk of being homeless.  These clients may stay in 
our residential village for 60 days and can stay in post treatment housing for an 
additional 3 months through the SAPT block grant.  Initial detox and treatment costs are 
not compensated (unless the client is covered through Medi-Cal, then a portion of the 
costs are covered).  Recovery residents are covered by the SAPT block grant for post 
treatment housing.   
 
For the years of 2019 (pre-pandemic), 2020 (pandemic), and 2021 (COVID vaccine’s 
available), and for the first 10 months of 2022, our Medi-Cal inpatient admissions to 
Detox had 21.75 percent represented as homeless.  For our Medi-Cal inpatient 
admissions to Residential, 27.25 percent represented as homeless.   Together, that’s 49 
percent of our inpatient population that self-identified as homeless.  That percentage 
rises when clients become outpatients, or, as whoever is providing shelter for them, ends 
that housing.   
 
The ADA considers mental health illness a disability.  As a dual diagnosis facility, every 
client is screened for mental health conditions, social/cultural factors, and biological 
conditions that may contribute to their primary substance-use diagnosis.  Of the 
approximately 21 million people in the U.S. with a substance use disorder, 8 million also 
live with a mental illness. In other words, it’s not an exception when nearly one-third of 
those with substance abuse have a mental illness as well.  ABC Recovery Center’s 
census is greater than the general US population as nearly 70 percent of our clients 
have a mental health illness.  Someone with a dual diagnosis needs to be treated for 
both conditions concurrently to have the greatest opportunity for wellness. ABC 
Recovery Center is the only option for the Medi-Cal population and justice referral 
population to be treated for dual diagnosis in the Coachella Valley.   
 
People who identify as lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, or questioning (LGBTQ) 
often face social stigma, discrimination, and other challenges not encountered by people 
who identify as heterosexual. They also face a greater risk of harassment and violence. 
As a result of these and other stressors, sexual minorities are at increased risk for 
various behavioral health issues.  National surveys have estimated that anywhere from 
2%–11% of Americans self-identify as LGBTQ.  ABC Recovery Center’s census is in 
sync with the estimates of the greater US population. 
 
Comparisons of treatment-seeking rates between LGBTQ and non-LGBTQ individuals 
have determined that LGBTQ individuals seek treatment for substance abuse and 
mental health disorders at a significantly higher rate than heterosexual individuals. 
Despite this, there are surprisingly few programs specifically geared toward treating 
LGBTQ clients. ABC Recovery Center is such a provider.    
 
Several years ago, a study was conducted of gay and lesbian alumni from various 
treatment programs who identified three ideals for service providers: (1) A separate unit 
or facility welcoming to sexual minorities and LGBTQ allies; (2) Safe and supportive 
treatment programming including LGBTQ and/or affirming staff; and (3) Specialized 

812/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 71 of 124



 

treatment modalities for different substances and/or addictions.   ABC Recovery Center 
provides all three of these ideals.   
 
Lastly, ABC serves STOP (Specialized Treatment for Optimized Programs) who 
represents 12 percent of ABC Recovery Center’s service revenue. The STOP provides 
comprehensive, evidence-based programming, and services to parolees released from 
correctional institutions during their transition into the community in order to support a 
successful reentry and reduce recidivism.  
 
Even before entering a prison or jail, incarcerated people are more likely than those on 
the outside to have experienced abuse and trauma. An extensive 2014 study found that 
30% to 60% of men in state prisons had post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD), 
compared to 3% to 6% of the general male  
population. Trauma is a widespread experience among persons with mental and 
substance use disorders, inside and outside of the criminal justice system. Rates of 
traumatic experiences among justice-involved populations, particularly those with mental 
illness are “so high as to be considered an almost universal experience” (SAMHSA’s 
GAINS Center, 2015; SAMHSA et al., 2013). A study of over 7,500 inmates in New 
Jersey found 56 percent of males reported physical abuse as children (Wolff, Shi, & 
Siegal, 2009), while another study of female offenders found that 88 percent reported 
some exposure to a traumatic event and 74 percent had childhood sexual or physical 
trauma.  
 
ABC Recovery Center is an anomaly in our region in that we accept clients from the 
STOP, and that we don’t “cap” on how many clients from STOP we will accept at any 
one time. 
 
ABC Recovery Center is working to address the interrelated principles of social justice, 
equity, access, participation and rights. ABC Recovery Center is working to help alleviate 
these roadblocks to care, on a population that society often overlooks and when seen, is 
seen as a burden. 
 
Philanthropic support not only enables us to keep our doors open, it helps us care for 
clients at the lower end of the income spectrum who need our services desperately but 
cannot afford them.  Philanthropy enables us to close our compensation gap and provide 
a significant safety net for anyone who needs us. 
 
Geographic Area(s) Served: 
All District Areas 
 
Age Group:  
(18-24) Youth 
(25-64) Adults 
(65+) Seniors 
 
Total Number of District Residents Served:  
Direct: 428 
Indirect: 856  
 

912/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 72 of 124



 

Project Goals and Evaluation 
 

 
Goal #1: 
By December 31, 2023, ABC Recovery Center is 
projecting we would directly serve 428 clients for 
addiction related services based on recent year’s data. 

 
Evaluation #1:  
ABC will track the type of 
treatment, costs of treatment, the 
reimbursement amounts 
allocated to each client’s 
services, and how the 
reimbursements of care are being 
fulfilled. 
 

 
Goal #2:  
By December 31, 2023, ABC is projecting to support 856 
people served indirectly through our Family Program.   
 
ABC offers a one-day in person family program that 
meets once every six weeks.  The program is centered 
around education and is facilitated in a supportive 
environment that explores the depth of addiction, family 
systems, boundaries, communication skills and recovery 
for the entire family. The program is free and opened to 
family members who would like to improve their 
relationship with their loved one who struggles with 
substance use disorders.  
 
ABC also provides a weekly webinar on Saturdays at 
10:00am. The webinar series is a 5-week series that 
guides supporting family members with loved ones who 
struggle with substance use disorders utilizing the 
CRAFT (Community Reinforcement and Family Training) 
method.  
 
Additionally, there is the option of attending Al-anon 
meetings located both here at ABC and around the 
community on a weekly basis. 
 

 
Evaluation #2:  
At the conclusion of participation 
in the Family Program, we have 
participants complete a program 
evaluation. Survey questions 
include; did you feel welcome, 
were you comfortable, was the 
program informative and helpful. 
Participants are asked what they 
learned about addiction and what 
strengths and challenges they 
were able to identify in 
themselves. They’re asked what 
new coping skills they learned, 
and how it can benefit their loved 
one’s recovery. We also give 
them an opportunity to share 
what could be improved. 
 
As part of our regular reporting 
we can include the outcomes of 
these surveys and track the 
success of our Family Program. 

Goal #3:  Evaluation #3:  
Goal #4:  Evaluation #4:  
Goal #5:  Evaluation #5:  

 
Proposed Project Evaluation Plan   
Desert Healthcare Foundation funds would provide for our Cost of Caring Fund, enabling 
ABC Recovery Center to alleviate significant treatment costs while enabling necessary 
budget relief. We will use our collected data throughout the funding year to help us 
assess medical care in the future and best deliver these fundamental services.  
 

1012/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 73 of 124



 

The grant will inform our exploration of expansion of social justice measures and further 
our commitment to our underserved community and the multiple marginalized groups 
that are being supported through our treatment.  
 
This funding provides us an opportunity to expand our story and have informed clinical 
data which will provide a foundation for future grant requests and other philanthropic 
funding for medical and therapeutic needs.  
 
The confidence of the Desert Healthcare Foundation will translate to other potential 
funders enabling ABC Recovery Center to meet our future client's needs and to reach an 
even greater population of those who are underserved through all measures of society. 
 
ABC's success comes primarily through alleviating addiction and mental illness. 
Secondarily, it's the lives affected that surround those who have completed their 
treatment, and what it will mean to have their loved one back with them, clean and sober. 
Lastly, it's having healthy people returned to society so that they become contributors to 
society instead of being life-long dependents on safety net programs, and/or 
incarceration, or having their health deteriorate, ending in premature death.  
 
ABC is anticipating breaking ground on a new facility in 2023 which will expand our 
current capacity by 160 percent, providing us greater opportunity to serve more of our 
community. Having this significant support as we anticipate new needs, would help 
tremendously.  
 
Desert Healthcare would be a part of our success story, providing for our population to 
reach wellness, while reaching your strategic goals. 
 
Organizational Capacity and Sustainability  
 

Organizational Capacity  
Staff to assist with this project are members who already oversee the medical, 
therapeutic and dietary care as well as data collection of these cost centers. The only 
addition to staff would be the development director who would assess the data and 
ensure that the grant funding was being utilized in accordance with the funding intentions 
and creating a stewardship report for this purpose.  
 
Staffing to include: Psychiatrist/Medical Director (1) Physician Assistants (2), Nurse 
Manager (1), Nurses (8), Behavioral Technicians, Finance Assistant (1), Development 
Director (1), Dietary Staff (2). 
 
The Physican Assistant and the Doctor will include their consultation and medical office 
visits in the digital client care records system (KIPU) as all records are maintained in 
accordance with our licensing. All prescriptions are input into this system as well. The 
system tracks how reimbursements are identified and from which agency/company they 
will be billed to.  
 
The CFO, tracks the reporting that is generated by the KIPU system and identifies how 
this care is compensated. Sandra (CFO) will share with the Development Director what 

1112/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 74 of 124



 

funding from the Desert Healthcare Grant was utilized for reimbursement according to 
the grant agreement. Maureen (DD) will collect this data to share with the grantor. 
 
Organizational Sustainability: 
ABC Recovery Center does an extraordinary job of providing a significant safety net for 
anyone who needs it. If the underserved are not provided opportunities to have their 
significant healthcare needs addressed, the issues for this demographic exacerbate. It 
resolves itself in joblessness, homelessness, and more significant mental health 
conditions.  
 
Expanding our services is what we can do to address our community's needs, as well as 
assist us as an organization in attaining more significant financial security. Capital 
funding for our planned expansion has been approved by the county and all of the 
countey's grant funding is for capital expenditure/capacity building.  
 
Our expansion (ground breaking is expected in March 2023) enables us to more than 
double our organization's capacity for residential services. At present we have 75 
licensed residential beds. Our expansion will allow an additional 120 beds, expanding 
capacity for the two counties served to 195 licensed beds, a 160% increase. This 
expansion allows us to serve 1300 more individuals annually.  
 
Expanding services has been an urgent need. Being able to have funding from other 
local stakeholders to assist us with budget relief for our current services, helps us 
mitigate costs for expansion beyond the capital needs. 
 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 
 

How does your organization address diversity, equity, and inclusion at the board 
and executive staff levels? 
ABC Recovery Center shares Desert Healthcare Foundation's ideals for diverstiy. 
Because of the clients we care for, we need to know that those who are fundamentally 
tasked with ensuring their care are unbiased and without judgement. Our board is made 
up of a diversity in racial background and gender. Our executive/management leadership 
is reflective of the same as well as representation from our LGBTQIA community and 
those who have been in the justice system as they can address from a empathetic lens 
how marginalized these communities are. 

If your organization is not currently addressing diversity, equity, and inclusion at 
the board and executive staff levels, please explain the barriers, such as 
knowledge, financial investment, capacity, etc., that are preventing you from doing 
so. NA 

Partnerships: 
 
Key Partners: 
There are no partners in this project. Should it not be funded by the Desert Healthcare 
Foundation, ABC Recovery Center will look to submit grant requests to other 
organizations. 

1212/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 75 of 124



Line Item Budget
Operational Costs

Project

 Total Project 
Budget

Funds from 
Other Sources              
Detail on sheet 3

Amount 
Requested from 

DHCD

6,065,170$       5,787,543$         277,627$            

1 40,168$            40,168$              -$                    
2 109,513$          109,513$            -$                    
3

149,681$          149,681$            -$                    

1 64,800$            55,600$              9,200$                
2 28,702              26,345                2,357                  
3 63,945              63,945                -                      

157,447$          145,890$            11,557$              
-$                  -$                    -$                    
-$                  -$                    -$                    
-$                  -$                    -$                    
-$                  -$                    -$                    

371,763$          371,763$            -$                    
312,633$          312,633$            -$                    
276,617$          276,617$            -$                    
190,554$          190,554$            -$                    
152,811$          152,811$            -$                    
154,256$          154,256$            -$                    

1 -$                  -$                    -$                    
2 -$                  -$                    -$                    
3 -$                  -$                    -$                    
4 -$                  -$                    -$                    

-$                  -$                    -$                    
43,378$              

7,830,932$       7,541,748$         332,561$            

8,050,892$         

4,385,322$       7.58%

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e

All other Supplies

PROJECT OPERATIONS

Total Section 2 - Staffing Costs (Details on worksheet)
Equipment (itemize)

Equipment Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance

Subtotal Equipment
Supplies (itemize)

Prescription Medications (Uncompensated)
Medical Supplies (Uncompensated)

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD funds, these 
line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.

Other direct project costs not described above (itemize)

Facility Costs
Depreciation
Program Expenses

Insurance*

Subtotal Supplies
Printing/Duplication
Mailing/Postage
Travel/Mileage (use current federal mileage rate)
Education/Training

Total ABC budgeted expenses are $7,830,931 of which 56% represents the average percentage of the clientele we 
serve from the Coachella Valley.  Of the total Coachella Valley portion of expenses, our 56% which is $4,385,322, 
our total ask of $332,561 represents less than 10% of the amount that is the Coachella Valley attributable 
expenses.  

As an organization we do not populate balanced budgets (budgeted revenues equal budgeted expenses).  We do 
this because our estimated budgeted revenues can significantly vary from the actual revenues we receive, and we 
don't want to significantly over expend funds. Additionally, our budgeted revenues are based on an average of our 
previous payor mix of Medi-Cal, Insurance, STOP, and Self-paying clientele, not based on local of the clients 
served.  As such, all the revenues that are reported in our organization wide budget are not going to be received 
from Clientele from the Coachella Valley, and therefore will not be attributable to the expenses for Coachella Valley 
clientele. 

Total Project Budget

Information Technology

All Other Expenses

Total Project Revenue Budget (Section 3 - Other Funds)

Total Coachella Valley Amount (Based on Coachella Valley 
Clients Served percent - 56%)

Subtotal Indirect
Indirect Cost Rate - Maximum of 15% Allowed

1312/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 76 of 124



Line Item Budget
Staffing Costs

Annual 
Salary

% of Time 
Allocated to 

Project

Total Project 
Salary

Amount 
Requested 
from DHCD

1 468,764      1$                468,764       41,772$       
2 610,121      1                  610,121       54,369$       
3 855,870      1                  855,870       76,268$       
4 145,751      1                  145,751       12,988$       
5 102,335      1                  102,335       -$             
6 100,000      1                  100,000       -$             
7 2,317,843   -              2,317,843    -$             
8

4,600,684    185,396$     

28% 639,195       51,911$       

5,239,880    237,307       

B
u

d
g

et
 N

ar
ra

ti
ve

B
u

d
g

et
 N

ar
ra

ti
ve

Hourly 
Rate

Hours/
Week

Monthly Fee
Total Annual 
Project Fees

Amount 
Requested 
from DHCD

1 Nancy Waite-O'Brien (Psy) 100$       4/4 1,600$         19,200$       1,920$         
2 A.J. Botwin, M.D. 250        20/4 20,000         240,000       24,000         

3 Villareal & Associates, Jim Herndon (PA) 150        20/4 12,000         144,000       14,400         
4 All other Professional services -         -              -$             422,090       -              
5

825,290$     40,320$       

6,065,170$  277,627$     

B
u

d
g

et
 N

ar
ra

ti
ve

Staff Salaries

Employee Position/Title
Nursing Staff (8 FTEs)
Counselor Staff (11 FTEs)
BH Techs (19.5 FTEs)
Case Managers (3 FTEs)
Kitchen Staff (2 FTEs) plus benefits
Development Director
All other Staff and related benefits

ABC recovery has adopted an evidence-based approach to improve their approach to substance abuse 
treatment. Specifically, ABC is utilizing a well-established evidence-based practice to provide integrated 
substance abuse treatment and mental health treatment services. This approach is known as the Illness 
Management and Recovery Program (ILM). ILM was developed by the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation and 
is recommended by SAMSHA. The program created a multidisciplinary mental health services department, 
consisting of a social worker, registered nurse, and psychiatrist, to triage and screen each new client at ABC. 
Clients with mental health issues receive customized treatment to build a recovery program around his/her 
mental health issues while receiving medication and therapy to manage their issues. The mental health 
services team remain with the client throughout their continuum of care at ABC (detox to inpatient to outpatient 
treatment, one year’s time) and are then transitioned to a community provider after their year with ABC.   The 
staff utilized to manage this care have the following responsibilities:

Counselors are required to have supervision and support hours, which is provided by a contracted vendor, 
Nancy Waite-O'Brien.  Additionally, we contract with an MD, Dr. Botwin, and a PA, Villareal & Associates who 
assess our clients, and provide MAT services if needed.

Total Professional Services/Consultants

Enter this amount in Section 1;Staffing Costs               

Enter this amount in Section 1;Staffing Costs               

Total Employee Salaries

During the COVID years of 2020-2021, ABC's census was down and we were treating around 600 clients per 
year.  Pre COVID our census was approximately 1000 clients per year.   Each client is provided medical care 
and as a dual diagnosis facility, that includes mental healthcare as well as physical healthcare.  Most clients are 
treated for 30 days.  Some less, some more.  We treat them for their medical needs for the duration of their 
time in treatment.  As shared, most of our clients are Medi-Cal recipients.  Medi-Cal does not reimburse ABC 
Recovery fully for services.   Neither does STOP.   Both pay a fraction of billable service.  The gap in what is 
reimbursed for services vs. the cost of the services is the struggle in providing the best care possible for the 
people who need our services, desperatly, and having these costs mitigated enables ABC the preparation of 
fully expand services and increase our capacity with the captial project underway in 2023.    

Please describe in detail the employee benefits including the percentage and salary used for calculation. 
Employee Salary data above represents the entire organization wide budget for the fiscal year. However, of the 
clients ABC serves approximately 56% are Coachella Valley residents. Therefore if you take the total Salaries 
and Benefits budget amount of $5,239,879 the Coachella Valley portion represents $2,934,332 and the amount 
ABC is requesting represents less than 10% of the Coachella Valley attributable amount. 
Benefits include: Medical, Dental, Vision, Long Term Disability, and life insurance coverage.

Professional 
Services/Consultants

Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes - proportional fringe costs 
and/or employer taxes based on % of time allocated to project

1412/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 77 of 124



Line Item Budget

Project Funds

Other

Amount

7,471,495$             
-                         

7,471,495$             
1 Rental Revenue from Transitional and Sober Living Program 517,700                  
2 Grants and Donations 31,300                    
3
4 -                         

549,000$                

1 Gala Fundraising Event 20,000$                  
2 Misc Fundraising Events 5,600                      

25,600$                  

1 Miscellaneous revenues 4,796$                    
2 -                         
3 -                         
4 -                         

4,796$                    

8,050,892$             

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e

Throughout the calendar year, ABC Recovery Center receives support through revenues from provided 
services, living program rents, grants, special events, solicited gifts as well as donations.   We budget our 
revenues based on an estimation of average clients served by payor mix.  Additionally, we provide Medi-Cal 
services to both Riverside County Clients and Imperial County Clients.  These budgeted revenues are based 
on an average of actual census data, which can fluctuate from actual throughout the year, so we do not 
create a balanced budget in the event that our revenue census does not meet our budgeted assumptions.  
This allows us a buffer as to prevent our expenses from not greatly exceed our actual revenues received. 
Any unrestricted grants and donations are purposed for general operating support and other unrestricted 
needs.  ABC Recovery Center introduced “The Cost of Caring Fund”, which is used to support non-specific 
projects.  It funds:

       Uncompensated doctor/patient visits
     Uncompensated pharmacy/medication costs and supplies

      Uncompensated care/charity care
Gap funding from service reimbursements that don’t fully cover treatment
   
If ABC gains the support of the Desert Healthcare Foundation for our uncompensated medical care, we can 
utilize other philanthropic support to help us cover the balance of our annual uncompensated/unreimbursed 
care.  

Fundraising (describe nature of fundraiser)

Client Service Fees

Subtotal Fees and Donations
Donations

Other Income, e.g., bequests, membership dues, in-kind services, investment income, fees from other 
agencies, etc. (Itemize)

Other funding received (actual or projected) SPECIFIC to this project. 
"Total funding in addition to DHCD request" below should match or 
exceed value listed in Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources".

Subtotal Other Revenues

Subtotal Fundraising

Subtotal Other Income

Total funding in addition to DHCD request

1512/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 78 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 
 
Grant Staff Review # 1 of 4 
 

Executive Summary: 10 

Community Need and Alignment: 9 

Goals: 9 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 8 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 9 

Organizational Sustainability: 9 

Budget: 9 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 9 

Total Score: 72.00 

 

Reviewer Comments:  

ABC Recovery has been providing much needed substance abuse programs and 
supportive services to Coachella Valley residents. Desert Healthcare District Funds will 
be used to directly assist 428 individuals and 856 individuals through their Family 
Program. ABC Recovery does not receive reimbursement from Medi-Cal or STOP for 
services rendered to individuals going through their various programs, District funds will 
cover some of those expenses. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 18.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 69.25 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 37 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 277 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:   88/100

1612/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 79 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 
 
Grant Staff Review # 2 of 4 
 

Executive Summary: 8 

Community Need and Alignment: 8 

Goals: 9 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 8 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 9 

Organizational Sustainability: 9 

Budget: 9 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 5 

Total Score: 65.00 

Reviewer Comments:  

ABC Recovery provides invaluable services and support to our community members 
and their families suffering from substance use addiction. With Riverside County 
reporting an increase in overdose deaths by 16% from 690 in 2020 to 805 in 2021, there 
is an increased demand for recovery centers. Internally, ABC Recovery is a dual 
diagnosis facility with a multi-disciplinary team of professionals that work together to 
address a client’s physical and mental health issues as well as providing indirect 
support to families. They offer a financial safety net for those that are unable to pay for 
services and, according to the Recovery Research Institute, show a high cost-to-benefit 
ratio of early intervention. Specifically, every $1 in treatment saves $4 in healthcare 
costs and $7 in law enforcement and other criminal justice costs. District dollars will 
assist in providing relief for uncompensated client care. I am hoping that with the 
anticipated expansion of beds, ABC will expand their external partnerships and work 
more with local community organizations for a increased collaborative approach to 
providing care. 

Response Notes:  

Average Review Score:  
Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 18.5 (2 of 2) 
Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 69.25 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  
Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 37 (2 of 2) 
Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 277 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:  88/100

1712/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 80 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 
 
Grant Staff Review # 3 of 4 
 

Executive Summary: 10 

Community Need and Alignment: 9 

Goals: 9 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 8 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 8 

Organizational Sustainability: 8 

Budget: 8 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 7 

Total Score: 67.00 

Reviewer Comments:  

ABC Recovery has been providing physical (addiction withdrawal) and mental health 
services to successfully help clients to sobriety and stay on the road to recovery for 60 
years. The organization accepts clients who have no means of payment as well as 
provide comprehensive, evidence-based programming and services to parolees in their 
first year of release. The District's funding will help mitigate ABC Recovery's costs for 
uninsured/unreimbursed medical and therapeutic services for clients whose insurance 
will not cover their costs and for those who are uninsured and underinsured. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 18.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 69.25 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 37 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 277 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:  88/100

1812/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 81 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 
 
Grant Staff Review # 4 of 4 
 

Executive Summary: 9 

Community Need and Alignment: 9 

Goals: 9 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 10 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 10 

Organizational Sustainability: 9 

Budget: 9 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 8 

Total Score: 73.00 

 

Reviewer Comments:  

ABC Recovery Center has provided recovery services for 60 years. This project will 
seek to provide on-site recovery services to those in need in the Coachella Valley as 
part of its Cost of Caring Fund project.  This project is focused on services that are not 
reimbursable or the client is uninsured and has no means by which to cover the cost of 
the necessary services.  In alignment with their mission to serve all that require their 
services,  ABC Recovery turns no one away. 

ABC Recovery endeavors to provide "whole person care" which includes physical 
addiction care, along with support from a multidisciplinary team of providers working in 
an integrated fashion.  Supportive housing is also an aspect of this program for clients 
after they complete the residential program setting.  This allows for the support of 
sustainable new behaviors and activities. 

Desert Healthcare District funds would support the gap that exists between the 
reimbursable services and those that are provided to the uninsured. The target 
population for these services includes those who struggle with addiction and whose 
condition has been exacerbated by the impact of the isolation that accompanied the 
COVID pandemic.  The whole person approach is necessary as addiction and mental 
health are often linked and require integrated care.  ABC Recovery is unique in the 
region as it does not "cap" the number of STOP (Specialized Treatment for Optimized 
Programs) clients to be served.  These clients instead receive a detailed level of service 
utilizing evidence based practices.  Client progress is tracked and subsequent 
responses to the interventions employed will inform future practice. 

 

1912/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 82 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 
 
Getting these much needed services to the most vulnerable members of the community 
free of the stigma associated with addiction and not having the proper insurance to 
cover treatment is an important wellness aspect that can be achieved.  This project 
aligns with the District Strategic Plan Goal #2 (Proactively expand community access to 
primary and specialty care services). 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 18.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 69.25 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 37 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 277 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:  88/100 

2012/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 83 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 
 
Fiscal Staff Review # 1 of 2 
 

 

Fiduciary Compliance: 9 

Financial Stability: 9 

Total Score: 18.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: Fiduciary Compliance  

The FY 06/30/21 audit report is unmodified. The Board of Directors accepted the audit 
report. 

Audit report Current Ratio is strong (7:1), which represents the grantee's ability to pay 
its short-term liabilities. 

The Net Assets increased by $821k as of 6/30/21, with Total Net Assets of $7.3M. 
Internal financial statements, as of 6/30/22, demonstrates an increase of $417k.The 
Balance Sheet is strong. 

 

Financial Stability  

Grantee demonstrates a sound financial position. The project is in alignment with the 
2021 Strategic Plan.  

Grantee has diversified resources for this project of approximately $4.3M. The District’s 
grant of $332,561 is well supported by potential other resources. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 18.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 69.25 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 37 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 277 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:  88/100 

2112/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 84 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 
 
Fiscal Staff Review # 2 of 2 
 

 

Fiduciary Compliance: 10 

Financial Stability:  

Total Score: 19.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: Unmodified audited financial statements presented to and 
approved by board. Positive cash flow noted for 2020 and 2021 with a strong current 
ratio. Grant budget is reasonable in comparison to overall organizational budget. 
Organizational budget contains multiple sources of funding. Strategic plan in place 
which highlights short and long-term funding (fundraising and pending expansion). 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 18.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 69.25 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 37 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 277 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:   88/100 

 

2212/9/2022

Grant # 1369 PC Packet 

Page 85 of 124



 

 

 

 

Date:  December 13, 2022 

To: Program Committee 

Subject: Grant # 1326 TODEC Legal Center  

 

Grant Request: TODEC's Equity Program 

Amount Requested: $100,000.00 

Project Period: 1/1/2023 to 12/31/2024 

TODEC’s mission is to empower disenfranchised immigrant communities to become 
economically, socially, educationally, and civically self-sufficient while enhancing 
individual self-esteem and community health. The overall purpose of TODEC is to 
ensure equitable access to information, immigration legal services, community 
education, advocacy, and civic engagement for limited and non-English speaking 
people including immigrants and migrant workers. Our funding will support TODEC’s 
Health Equity program which will provide outreach and education and raise awareness 
about affordable housing and poverty to frontline farm and food workers who were 
deemed essential workers during the COVID-19 pandemic. With grant funds, TODEC 
will manage the outreach and education program to reach 2,000 unduplicated farm and 
food workers 
 
This application is focused on the District’s goal 5 to be responsive to and supportive of 
selected community initiatives that enhance economic stability of District residents. 
Specifically, strategies 5.2 and 5.3 that look to raise awareness of/facilitating progress 
on the social determinants of health specific to affordable housing for community 
residents and raise awareness of/facilitating progress on the social determinants of 
health specific to poverty among community residents. 
 
District funds will be utilized for education and training events and funds for their 
outreach organizer. This grant is focused on core operating support for the continuation 
of the collective efforts of the Coachella Valley Equity Collaborative. 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment:  
Goal 5: Be responsive to and supportive of selected community initiatives that enhance 

the economic stability of the District residents 

 

112/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 86 of 124



 

 

 

 

 

Strategy: 5.2 On a situational basis, play a role in raising awareness of/facilitating 

progress on the social determinants of health specific to affordable housing for 

community residents and be a catalyst for community organizations to act in 

implementing solutions (Priority: Moderate) 

 

Strategy: 5.3 On a situational basis, play a role in raising awareness of/facilitating 

progress on the social determinants of health specific to poverty among community 

residents and be a catalyst for community organizations to act in implementing solutions 

(Priority: Moderate/Low) 
 

 

Geographic Area(s) Served: 

All District Areas 
 

 
Grant Application Revisions: 

• At the June 2022 Program Committee meeting Board Members requested edits 

to the grant application that included the addition of information and several 

points of clarification to strengthen the grant application.  

• Based on that feedback the grant application was revised and resubmitted by 

TODEC Legal Center for Program Committee approval.  

 
Action by Program Committee: (Please select one) 

• Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the 
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $100,000.00 be approved.  

 

• Recommendation with modifications 
 

• Deny  
 

 

 

212/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 87 of 124



 

 

 
 
 

 

Grant Application Summary 
 

TODEC Legal Center, Grant #1326 
 

About the Organization 
TODEC Legal Center 
1486 SIXTH ST 
Mailing: PO BOX 1733 Perris CA 92570 
COACHELLA, CA 92236 
http://www.todec.org 
 
Tax ID #: 33-0711527 
 
Primary Contact: 
Luz Gallegos 
   Tel: (951) 943-1955 
   LuzGallegos@todec.org 
 
Organization History and Mission 
TODEC’s mission is to empower disenfranchised immigrant communities to become 
economically, socially, educationally, and civically self-sufficient while enhancing 
individual self-esteem and community health. The overall purpose of TODEC is to 
ensure equitable access to information, immigration legal services, community 
education, advocacy, and civic engagement for limited and non-English speaking 
people including immigrants and migrant workers throughout Riverside, San 
Bernardino, Inyo, and Imperial counties. 
 
Organization Annual Budget: $3,527,459.00 
 
Historical (approved Requests) 

Grant Year Project Title Grant 
Amount 

Type Disposition 
Date 

Fund 

2020 Sembrando 
Prevencion 

$120,000 Grant 11/10/2020  

2020 Sembrando 
Prevencion 

$95,000 Grant 2/11/2021  

2020 Sembrando 
Prevencion 

$425,000 Grant 5/28/2021  

 
 

312/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 88 of 124



 

Project Information 
 
Project Title: TODEC's Equity Program 

Start Date: 1/1/2023   End Date: 12/31/2024 

Term: 24 months 

Total Project Budget: $100,000 

Requested Amount: $100,000 

 
Executive Summary:  
TODEC’s Health Equity program will provide outreach, education, case management, 
and raise awareness about housing to frontline farmworkers (including those working in  
the fields, with livestock, and in meatpacking). With grant funds, TODEC will manage  
the case management, outreach and education program to reach 2,000 unduplicated  
farm workers who live or work in the Coachella Valley. From July 1, 2022 to June,  
2024, TODEC will work with its extensive network of public and nonprofit partners to  
reach frontline farm workers using effective, linguistically and culturally appropriate  
outreach. TODEC will provide outreach through the combined influence of our  
committed membership, volunteers, and extensive network of project partners, and  
phone banks, as well as through door-to-door canvassing in farm worker communities  
and worksites, and with comprehensive local radio, television, and social media  
campaigns. 
 
For the past few years, TODEC has been working to successfully deliver emergency  
assistance to farm workers in the Coachella Valley through the Housing for the Harvest  
program. This program provides temporary housing for people who work in the fields or  
food processing. The program also provides people with grocery delivery, 
transportation, a dedicated caseworker who calls and provides daily wellness checks  
and, critically, a $1,000 check to ensure that they can isolate and fully recover at home  
without facing financial fallout from lost wages.  
 
We have the infrastructure to implement programs rapidly to address community needs.  
We do this by utilizing existing best practices, strategic communications, targeted  
outreach, and building on existing programs for efficient program delivery, all of which  
are routinely evaluated and fine-tuned. Our call center is a well- known resource for  
connecting community members to available resources, services, immigration and legal  
support, evictions legal support, labor rights, and financial assistance., and anything that  
intersects with immigration.  
 
We use Results-Based Accountability (RBA) to solve problems using data-driven,  
decision-making processes and ensure we are meeting program goals. RBA helps  
TODEC identify the specific community members who benefit from the services we  
provide, so our performance measures to assess community-wide improvements focus  
on whether our community is better off as a result of our services. These performance  
measures also look at the quality and efficiency of these services 
 
Community Need for the Project:  
The Eastern Coachella Valley, is home to approximately 8,000 agricultural workers and 
a large farm network. Farmworkers are the backbone of the food system that supplies 

412/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 89 of 124



 

our grocery stores and puts food on the tables of households in California and across 
much of the nation. The majority of these farmworkers live in scattered mobile home 
communities that pose a unique challenge to efforts to provide safe drinking water to 
these Coachella residents.  
  
TODEC’s own surveys show that more than half of the farm workers surveyed in our 
region have annual household incomes of less than $25,000. Many of them are 
ineligible for unemployment insurance, cash assistance, housing assistance, or other 
existing relief programs, so cash assistance is critically needed to help impacted 
families cover basic expenses such as rent and food. Approximately 25% of the 
immigrant population in the Inland Empire does not have health insurance (Center for 
Social Innovation, UC Riverside, 2019). Their living environments, generally 
overcrowded, multigenerational spaces, put them in close physical contact with others. 
They typically experience generational poverty, are an aging population with an average 
age of 45, and often have little access to healthy food. This population is also vulnerable 
because many of them are going to work when sick because they cannot afford to lose 
their jobs and their pay.  
 
As a nationally-acclaimed grassroots organization, TODEC has worked with the 
immigrant families who comprise the overwhelming majority of California’s frontline farm 
workers for almost 40 years. 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment:  
 

Goal 5: Be responsive to and supportive of selected community initiatives that enhance 
the economic stability of the District residents 
 

Strategy: 5.2 On a situational basis, play a role in raising awareness of/facilitating 
progress on the social determinants of health specific to affordable housing for 
community residents and be a catalyst for community organizations to act in 
implementing solutions (Priority: Moderate) 
 

Strategy: 5.3 On a situational basis, play a role in raising awareness of/facilitating 
progress on the social determinants of health specific to poverty among community 
residents and be a catalyst for community organizations to act in implementing solutions 
(Priority: Moderate/Low) 
 
Project Description and Use of District funds:  
TODEC’s Health Equity program will provide outreach and education and raise  
awareness about affordable housing and poverty to frontline farm workers. With grant  
funds, TODEC will manage the outreach and education program to reach 2,000  
unduplicated farm workers who live or work in the Coachella Valley. From July 1, 2022  
to June, 2024, TODEC will work with its extensive network of public and nonprofit 
partners to reach frontline farm and food workers using effective, linguistically and  
culturally appropriate outreach. TODEC’s partners for this project include Desert  
Healthcare District and Foundation, Riverside University Health System, Galilee Center,  
ECV collaborative, and California Catholic Diocese of San Bernardino. TODEC will  
provide outreach through the combined influence of our committed membership,  
volunteers, and extensive network of project partners, and phone banks, as well as  
through door-to-door canvassing in farm worker communities and worksites, and with  
comprehensive local radio, television, and social media campaigns. 

512/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 90 of 124



 

 
Description of the Target Population (s):  
Seniors, farmworkers, food workers, uninsured/underinsured, Latino immigrants, and  
the Purepecha indigenous community 
 
Geographic Area(s) Served: 
All District Areas 
 
Age Group:  
(18-24) Youth 
(25-64) Adults 
(65+) Seniors 
 
Total Number of District Residents Served:  
Direct: 2,000 
Indirect: 5,000  
 
Project Goals and Evaluation 
 

 
Goal #1:  
By December 31, 2024, provide outreach, 
education and awareness to 2,000 Latino 
farm workers about the social determinants 
of health specific to poverty, and be a 
catalyst to act in implementing solutions. 

 
Evaluation #1:  
This project goal coincides with the District 
and Foundation’s Strategic Plan 
performance measure of 2,000 district 
residents receiving awareness on the social 
determinants of health specific to poverty for 
community residents under strategy 5.3 
 

 
Goal #2:  
By December 31, 2024, provide outreach, 
education and awareness to 2,000 Latino 
farm workers about the social determinants 
of health specific to affordable housing, and 
be a catalyst to act in implementing 
solutions. 

 
Evaluation #2:  
This project goal coincides with the District 
and Foundation’s Strategic Plan 
performance measure of 2,000 district 
residents receiving awareness on the social 
determinants of health specific to affordable 
housing for community residents under 
strategy 5.2 
 

Goal #3:  Evaluation #3:  

Goal #4:  Evaluation #4:  

Goal #5:  Evaluation #5:  

 
 
Proposed Project Evaluation Plan   
TODEC will collect qualitative data through direct observation, interviews, case files,  
and success stories. Staff will be required to provide participant sign-in sheets,  
complete intake forms and record case notes. We will also track calls to the hotline and  
report back on response times to our clients.  
 

612/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 91 of 124



 

TODEC will also collect quantitative data by administering pre- and post-gatherings.  
Data is collected daily and tracked weekly; internal capacity is in place to meet  
evaluation requirements to avoid additional program costs. The work plan and strategic  
planning include ongoing evaluation designed to track goals, activities/actions, and  
measure success/outcomes and to shift strategies when necessary. TODEC also has  
the capacity to report on deliverables on a monthly to quarterly basis, depending on the  
program requirements. 
 
TODEC staff will continue to collect and analyze our results, indicators, baselines,  
strategies, and performance measures, to determine if our programs and services are  
working. It will be important to understand and track the measures to show about where  
we’ve been and where we’re headed. Furthermore, if provided support, TODEC will  
partner with an outside firm, to develop and implement a process and outcome  
evaluation, specifically working with this consultant to help us further our work using the  
RBA framework to help TODEC staff implement this evaluation framework.  
 
RBA enables organizations, like TODEC, to identify how well we are doing in achieving  
a particular quality of life result and where we might need to make changes.  
Furthermore, the RBA methodology will help us identify what changes will be needed to  
“turn the curve,” that is, move the trend line in a positive direction. 
 
Organizational Capacity and Sustainability  
 

Organizational Capacity  
TODEC has 40 years of experience working across our three regional and six satellite  
offices in rural, disenfranchised immigrant communities in the Coachella Valley. The  
overall purpose of TODEC is to ensure equitable access to information, immigration  
legal services, community education, advocacy, and civic engagement for limited- and  
non-English speaking people including immigrants and migrant workers throughout  
Riverside, San Bernardino, Inyo, and Imperial counties. All of our staff are from the  
communities we serve; thus, we have significant and deep-rooted credibility and  
understanding about the most important issues our communities face right now. We  
have direct experience engaging our communities through targeted outreach, including  
in-person events, canvassing, text message, email, and social media. We are nimble at  
providing emergency assistance and can produce culturally relevant messaging in  
multiple formats very quickly. 
 
Organizational Sustainability: 
TODEC is currently sustaining its work by diversifying its revenue. We currently receive  
funding from individual donors, private and corporate foundations, and government  
contracts and grants. This project aligns with our current strategic plan, which aims to  
ensure that all of our community members have a fair chance to succeed and thrive. 
 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 
 

How does your organization address diversity, equity, and inclusion at the board 
and executive staff levels? 
At TODEC, diversity, equity, and inclusion are at the core of who we are. Our 
commitment to these values is unwavering – across all of our work across the 

712/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 92 of 124



 

Coachella Valley. They are central to our mission and to our impact. We know that 
having varied perspectives helps generate better ideas to solve the complex problems 
and challenges of a changing—and increasingly diverse—world. 
 
Furthermore, TODEC is managed by a diverse and dedicated Board of Directors. As an  
organization we enjoy stable, diverse, experienced executive leadership who are deeply  
committed to recruiting and sustaining a highly effective team. We foster a vibrant  
organizational culture that inspires diverse people and teams to achieve results. We are  
currently engaged in a staff and board-wide JEDI (Justice, Diversity, Equity, and  
Inclusion) initiative to strengthen our current systems, policies, practices, and  
procedures to advance equity. 

If your organization is not currently addressing diversity, equity, and inclusion at 
the board and executive staff levels, please explain the barriers, such as 
knowledge, financial investment, capacity, etc., that are preventing you from 
doing so.  

Partnerships: 
 
Key Partners: 
TODEC’s partners for this project include Desert Healthcare District and Foundation,  
Riverside University Health System, Galilee Center, ECV collaborative, and California  
Catholic Diocese of San Bernardino. TODEC will provide outreach through the  
combined influence of our committed membership, volunteers, and extensive network of  
project partners, and phone banks, as well as through door-to-door canvassing in farm  
worker communities and worksites, and social media campaigns 

812/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 93 of 124



Line Item Budget                                                                                                       
Project

Operational Costs

 Total Project 
Budget

Funds from 
Other Sources              
Detail on sheet 3

Amount 
Requested from 

DHCD

70,242.00$          -$                70,242.00$      

-$                 
-$                 
-$                 

-$                 

-$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 

20,667.09$          20,667.09$      

-$                -$                 
-$                -$                 
-$                -$                 
-$                -$                 

-$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 

9,090.91$        

100,000.00$        -$                100,000.00$    Total Project Budget 

1

2

Indirect Cost Rate - Maximum of 10% Allowed

3   

3
4

Insurance*

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD 
funds, these line items would be included in the allowable 10% indirect cost rate.

Total Staffing Costs  Detail on sheet 2

PROJECT OPERATIONS

1   

2   

Equipment (itemize) 

  

3   

4

Fully describe items above in this cell. You may insert rows or create additional worksheets if more space is 
needed to fully describe your budget. INDIRECT CHARGES*                                                                 
Educational Events consist but is not limited to: 
food, cultural entertainment, art supplies  @ $861.15/mo. x 24 mo =$20,667.52
Indirect cost consists but is not limited to expenses to cover direct support of administrative staff including 
executive director, accounting services. It also includes the cost of administrative telephones, supplies and 
utilities, Headquarter Rent, Telephone, Payroll fees, Audit/990, Outside Services, Postages, Payroll Services, 
and other Administration Fees. Estimated indirect cost for the year will be $9,090.91 rounded to the nearest 
dollar.

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e

Other direct project costs not described above (itemize)

Supplies (itemize)

4

Telephone / Fax / Internet*
Utilities*

Printing / Duplication  
Mailing / Postage
Travel / Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate)
Education / Training 

Office / Rent / Mortgage*

2   

1

912/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 94 of 124



Line Item Budget
Staffing Costs

1

Outreach Organizer@ $25/hr. 24 
mo. x20% 104,000.00$   55% 57,200.00    57,200.00$        

2 -               

3 -               

4 -               

5 -               

6 -               

7 -               

8 -               

13,042.00    13,042.00          
Total ›  $  70,242.00  $        70,242.00 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e
B

u
d

g
e

t 
N

a
rr

a
ti

v
e

1

2

3

4

5

Total ›  $                     -   

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e

Please describe in detail the scope of work and duties for each employee on this grant. 

Enter this amount in Section 1;Staffing Costs                

Please describe in detail the scope of work for each professional service/consultant on this grant.

Please describe in detail the employee benefits including the percentage and salary used for calculation.                                    
FICA@ 7.65% (Social Security 6.2%, Medicare 1.45%) for 24 mo. = $4,376; SUI (6.8% for up
to $7,000) = $262; Health insurance @ $550 x 20% x 24 mo.= $7,260; Workers Compensation @ 2% = $1,144
TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS = $13,042 rounded

Company and Staff Title

Professional Services / 
Consultants

Hourly Rate Hours/Week
Total Project 

Fee

Amount 
Requested from 

DHCD

Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes - 
proportional fringe costs and/or employer taxes based 

on % of time allocated to project

   Enter this amount in Section 1;Staffing Costs               

Staff Salaries

 Employee Position/Title

Annual Salary
% of Time 

Allocated to 
Project

Total Project 
Salary

Amount 
Requested from 

DHCD

1012/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 95 of 124



Line Item Budget                                                                                            
Other Project Funds

Amount

1

2

3

4

1

2

1

2

3

4

-$                                 

B
u

d
g

et
 

N
ar

ra
ti

v
e

Total funding in addition to DHCD request 
Describe project income listed above.  Note whether income is "projected" or actual.

Other funding received (actual or projected) SPECIFIC to this 
project. "Total funding in addition to DHCD request" below 
should match or exceed value listed in Section 1 for "Funds 
from Other Sources".

Fees
Donations

Grants (List Organizations)

Fundraising (describe nature of fundraiser)

Other Income, e.g., bequests, membership dues, in-kind services, investment income, fees 
from other agencies, etc. (Itemize)

1112/8/2022

Grant # 1326 PC Packet 

Page 96 of 124



 

 

 

 

 

Date:  December 13, 2022 

To: Program Committee 

Subject: Grant # 1318 Riverside County Latino Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse 
Services Inc.  

Grant Request: Healthy Minds Healthy Lives - Mentes Sanas Vidas Sanas 

Amount Requested: $605,507.00 

Project Period: 1/1/2023 to 6/30/2024 

Riverside County Latino Commission provides programs and services for those in the 
Coachella Valley community who are facing problems with substance abuse and/or 
mental health issues by improving healthcare access, prevention, and treatment. To 
enhance the Latino Commission’s ability to meet increased demand for understanding, 
navigating, and being connected to mental healthcare services, the Latino Commission 
is partnering with Vision y Compromiso. Vision y Compromiso will bring more highly 
trained community experts and trusted members into our region to educate, empower, 
and connect residents to local resources and services.  

The Latino Commission’s request seeks funding support to expand their reach and 
improve community member’s access to mental health services. Working in partnership 
with Vision Y Compromiso, the project will utilize four promotoras who will directly 
engage residents by providing outreach around available resources, resource and 
referral navigation through case management, and direct connections to the Latino 
Commission for mental healthcare services. Additionally, funding will go to expanding 
the Latino Commission’s capacity to supervise behavioral health graduate students and 
trainees and ultimately help to retain behavioral health professionals in the valley. The 
grant request aligns with the District’s Strategic Plan goal of proactively expanding 
community access to behavioral/mental health services. Funds will be directed towards 
the salaries of four Vision y Compromiso promotoras and related expenses for their 
outreach efforts and partial salary support to several behavioral health professionals at 
the Latino Commission. 

 
 
 
 
 

112/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 97 of 124



 

 

 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment:  
Goal: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services in the 
Coachella Valley within the geographical areas identified by this project. 
Five strategies will be addressed: 

 3.1 Provide funding to support an increase in the number of behavioral/mental 
health professionals (includes training) (Priority: High) 

 3.3 Provide funding to Community-Based Organizations enabling an increase in 
the number and the geographic dispersion of sites providing behavioral/mental 
health services (consider co-location with other health services) (Priority: High) 

 3.4 Provide funding support to Community-Based Organizations providing tele-
behavioral/mental health services (Priority: High) 

 3.6 Educate community residents on available behavioral/mental health 
resources (Priority: Moderate) 

 3.7 Collaborate/Partner with community providers to enhance access to culturally 
sensitive behavioral/mental health services (Priority: Moderate) 

 

Geographic Area(s) Served: 
Cathedral City; Coachella; Desert Hot Springs; Indio; Mecca; North Shore; Oasis; Palm 
Springs; Thermal 

Grant Application Revisions: 

 At the October 11, 2022 Program Committee meeting Board Members requested 
edits to the grant application that included the addition of information and several 
points of clarification to strengthen the grant application.  

 Based on that feedback the grant application was revised and resubmitted by 
Riverside County Latino Commission for Program Committee approval.  

 

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one) 

 Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the 
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $605,507.00 be approved.  

 
 Recommendation with modifications 

 
 Deny  

 

212/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 98 of 124



 

 

 
 
 

 

Grant Application Summary 
 
Riverside County Latino Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse 
Services Inc., Grant #1318 
 

About the Organization 
Riverside County Latino Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse Services Inc. 
1612 1st Street 
Coachella, CA 
http://https://www.latinocommission.com 
 
Tax ID #: 33-0572113 
 
Primary Contact: 
Lucero Fabela 
   Tel: (760) 398-9000 
   lfabela@latinocommission.com 
 
Organization History and Mission 
The mission of the Riverside County Latino Commission is to provide programs and 
services for those in our community who are facing problems with substance abuse 
and/or mental health issues. We see ourselves as an extension of our community and 
have dedicated ourselves to develop access, prevention, and treatment for individuals 
and families suffering from substance abuse and/or mental health issues. 
 
Organization Annual Budget: $6,663,104.00 
 
Historical (approved Requests) 
 
 
Project Information 
 
Project Title: Healthy Minds Healthy Lives - Mentes Sanas Vidas Sanas 
Start Date: 1/1/2023   End Date: 6/30/2024 
Term: 18 months 
Total Project Budget: $740,937 
Requested Amount: $605,507 
 
 
 

312/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 99 of 124



 

Executive Summary:  
These monies will allow for Riverside County Latino Commission to provide 
comprehensive services  - beginning with community outreach services, outpatient 
community services, telehealth mental health services, and ending with social media 
marketing platforms to promote services and maintain community engagement. The 
various aspects of the plan will help increase accessibility to underserved communities, 
living in rural communities, thus will increase not only the quality of life for individual 
community members but also increasing equity for this community. As previously 
mentioned, these services will help to increase accessibility to human rights such as – 
access to adequate housing, healthcare – mental healthcare, and physical healthcare.  
A component of accessibility is for community members to have access to appropriate 
and accurate information, thus an aspect of this program will be comprehensive 
communication services, inclusive of case management services, who will serve as 
brokers to community services, promotoras who will provide direct communication to 
community members, and social media communications which will provide additional 
support to bridge community gaps and further promote education and program 
information. RCLC will partner with Vision y Compromiso to directly engage community 
members.  This will go hand in hand with the mobile community centers provided by 
RCLC, as well as telemedicine alternatives. Promotoras oversee linkage to RCLC to 
further access to community resources, mental healthcare, and substance use services. 
Accessibility and equity in accessibility will improve community outcomes by further 
reducing stigma surrounding mental healthcare and will improve emotional and physical 
wellbeing. 
 
Community Need for the Project:  
The Coachella Valley region served by the Desert Healthcare District (DHCD) has 
nearly 450,000 residents; 53% identify as Hispanic/Latino – populations are significantly 
higher in communities such as Coachella, Indio, Thermal, Mecca, North Shore, and 
Oasis. In 2019, DHCD conducted a Mental and Behavioral Health Needs Assessment 
including a survey of providers, community residents, and other stakeholders; 81% of 
survey respondents reported that mental and behavioral health service providers were 
“only somewhat” available.  In fact, major access barriers were identified such as few 
bilingual and culturally competent mental and behavioral health providers, long waiting 
lists for services, unaffordable care (especially for the uninsured), many services are 
difficult to reach with public transportation, not being in rural areas where many people 
live, and not available outside traditional work hours.  The Assessment also reported a 
need for increased knowledge among community members about mental and 
behavioral health issues as well as available services.  
 
With the start of the COVID-19 pandemic, Latinos in California have been 
disproportionately impacted by COVID-19 experiencing higher rates of job loss, illness, 
and deaths, with limited access to technology or educational resources, childcare, 
support in the healthy grieving of loved ones, and more.  Families continue to feel 
anxious, worried and stressed. In order to improve the mental health and well-being of 
Latino residents, and support families to continue to recover from trauma experienced 
during the pandemic, and reduce the stigma of accessing mental health and substance 
abuse services. RCLC proposes to increase the number of mental health professionals 
serving the eastern region of the Coachella Valley (therapists, graduate students, 
trainees), RCLC will hire graduate students and trainees who will be providing 

412/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 100 of 124



 

supervised graduate work (this is a requirement of their degree completion towards 
Licensure). After completion of degree requirements, RCLC will retain them to continue 
to work in the Coachella Valley by offering them positions with competitive pay to 
continue working with underserved communities – further increasing accessibility to 
services, while increasing the number of mental health providers in this region. This will 
limit the number of associate therapists (associate – “registered with the Board of 
Behavioral Sciences and working toward licensure”) that are taking jobs outside of the 
area.  
 
In addition, RCLC will partner with Visión y Compromiso (VyC) in Coachella Valley to 
train and support at least 3 promotoras (3.0 FTEs) and 1 Lead promotora who will 
deliver culturally competent outreach and education related to mental health and 
provide individuals and families with navigational support.  Trusted messengers from 
the community who share similar characteristics as the Latino community to be 
reached, promotoras will reduce stigma, build relationships, promote protective factors 
and skills, increase support, and reduce risk factors or stressors.  Promotoras will work 
closely with the RCLC team to deliver outreach and education via one-on-one 
conversations and small and large group presentations to raise awareness about 
mental health topics, share mental health resources, and provide information about how 
to access programs and services at RCLC.  Promotoras will reach the community in 
non-threatening and non-stigmatizing locations (i.e., libraries, schools, community 
centers, laundromats, markets, cultural events, and faith communities), share strategies 
about how to navigate the mental health system, and provide a warm handoff to 
increase access to mental health and substance abuse services at RCLC. The need for 
further accessing culturally humble mental health access to strengthen our communities 
comes from input from parents as well as educators. Palm Springs Unified School 
District as well as Coachella Valley Unified School District identify the need for services 
and resources to be provided in a culturally appropriate manner as a key instrument in 
the prevention of violence, substance abuse, and healing of our communities. 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment:  
Goal: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services in the 
Coachella Valley within the geographical areas identified by this project. 
Five strategies will be addressed: 

 3.1 Provide funding to support an increase in the number of behavioral/mental 
health professionals (includes training) (Priority: High) 

 3.3 Provide funding to Community-Based Organizations enabling an increase in 
the number and the geographic dispersion of sites providing behavioral/mental 
health services (consider co-location with other health services) (Priority: High) 

 3.4 Provide funding support to Community-Based Organizations providing tele-
behavioral/mental health services (Priority: High) 

 3.6 Educate community residents on available behavioral/mental health 
resources (Priority: Moderate) 

 3.7 Collaborate/Partner with community providers to enhance access to culturally 
sensitive behavioral/mental health services (Priority: Moderate) 

 
Project Description and Use of District funds:  
Support from the DHCD will allow for Riverside County Latino Commission to provide 
comprehensive mental health services The various aspects of the plan will help 

512/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 101 of 124



 

increase accessibility to underserved communities, living in rural communities, thus 
increasing the quality of life in the community. This project has a strong component of 
accessibility is for community members to have access to appropriate and accurate 
information, thus a strong aspect of this program will be our partnership with Vision y 
Compromiso which will hire and train a team of promotoras, trusted members of their 
community, to provide direct outreach, education, comprehensive communication, case 
management, and navigational support to increase community members’ access to 
services.  Social media communications will further promote education and program 
information. Promotoras will work to ensure linkage to RCLCs and community 
resources, as linkage to mental healthcare, and substance use services. Accessibility 
and equity in accessibility will improve community outcomes by reducing the stigma 
surrounding mental healthcare with the goal of improving our underserved communities. 
Funds will be used to address Goal 3 of DHCD Strategic Plan, for salaries of mental 
health professionals; promotoras, case managers, and, program 
administrator/supervisor, and social media communications. RCLC Will use DHCD 
funds for salaries as follows: Clinical Therapists will provide direct behavioral mental 
health services (individual, family, conjoint, group counseling) referrals for psychiatric 
evaluations, and referrals to other types of care, if needed, such as medical, housing 
assistance, etc. The projected costs for therapists may be less if RCLs is able to hire 
additional cost for each trainee is #3 and #4, instead of associate or licensed level to 
support SP 3.1.  Social Worker will provide psychoeducational work such as workshops, 
support community outreach projects, liaison with promotoras, and act as case manager 
to support clinical therapist work. 
  
Trainees and Associates will work under the license of the clinical supervisor and the 
clinical supervisor will provide direct oversight, training, and support to clinical 
therapists. The program supervisor will manage the contract, ensuring that the program 
meets contract requirements, handle the evaluation process, track data, progress, 
outcomes, etc. The social media/marketing/communications position will be used to give 
more time to Latino Commission's social media accounts, consultation on what other 
virtual platforms Latino Commission should be utilizing to reach community members, 
etc. Funds from DHCD will also allow for equipment costs to create workstations and 
will allow for users to be added to the EHR system. These are the only costs being 
requested to be funded for this project. 
 
Description of the Target Population (s):  
Services will be available to all, genders, ages, religions, creeds, income status, 
Spanish-speaking/ Latino communities, and insured/uninsured. 
 
Geographic Area(s) Served: 
Cathedral City; Coachella; Desert Hot Springs; Indio; Mecca; North Shore; Oasis; Palm 
Springs; Thermal 
 
Age Group:  
(0-5) Infants 
(06-17) Children 
(18-24) Youth 
(25-64) Adults 
(65+) Seniors 

612/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 102 of 124



 

 
Total Number of District Residents Served:  
Direct: At least 200 
Indirect: At least 3,120  
 
Project Goals and Evaluation 
 

 
Goal #1:  
By June 30, 2024,  RCLC will 
provide direct services to at least 
200 community members served 
by RCLC’s mental health service 
providers (in a region yet to be 
determined such as Thermal, 
Indio, North Shore, Palm Springs, 
or Desert Hot Springs).  
 
In addition to telehealth options, 
promotores will be serving as case 
managers in assistance to access 
these services, ongoing telephone 
and in-person follow up as 
needed, and referrals to other 
community resources in response 
to individual and family needs 
(Addressing strategy 3.3 and 3.4). 

 
Evaluation #1:  
• Within three months from the project start date (by 

March 2023), RCLC will have hired and trained 
culturally humble staff members to serve the 
community.  

• RCLC’s partnership with Vision y Compromiso will 
allow promotoras to engage consumers in a 
culturally humble and appropriate way, to serve as 
brokers in linkage to receive RCLC’s mental 
health and substance use services.  

• Increasing equal accessibility to mental 
health/substance use services by establishing 
mobile clinics that will encompass the use of 
spaces within the areas served (i.e., libraries, 
schools, community centers) and satellite clinics 
(a freestanding outpatient facility that is physically 
separate from but administratively attached to a 
parent medical facility) in the Coachella Valley.  
Telemedicine options will also be provided to 
community members.  

• At least 200 community members will receive 
mental health services with professional, culturally 
aware, and equipped mental health RCLC 
professionals.   

• RCLC will gather quantitative data by maintaining 
accurate records, tracking demographic identifiers 
including – name, gender, ethnicity, and age as 
well as data about the treatment provided – 
number of sessions, diagnosis, type of 
counseling/service received, etc.  

• Upon completion of treatment, consumers will be 
invited to participate in an exit survey that will be 
used to capture consumer outcomes.  This 
information will be shared with DHCD in a written 
report. 

 
 
Goal #2:  
By June 2024, RCLC will improve 
community awareness of mental 
health/substance services 

 
Evaluation #2:  
• RCLC and promotoras will track the number of 

individuals reached through outreach and 
education activities, the number of individuals 

712/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 103 of 124



 

available to community members 
in the eastern Coachella Valley.  
This goal will be accomplished 
through the delivery of at least 4 
community awareness activities 
that will provide education 
surrounding mental health 
services/resources.  At least one 
community awareness activity will 
be provided each quarter, with the 
intended goal of having 75 
individuals in attendance 
(Addressing strategy 3.6). 
 

referred to mental health/substance use services, 
the number of individuals who receive ongoing 
support and navigation from community-based 
promotoras, and the number/type of referrals 
made to local community resources 

 
Goal #3:  
By June 30, 2024, RCLC in 
partnership with VyC will train 
promotoras to conduct outreach 
and education to reduce stigma 
and increase awareness among 
community residents (in a region 
yet to be determined but within the 
geographic areas identified in this 
project) about mental and 
behavioral health topics such as 
depression, anxiety, trauma, 
substance use, suicidal ideation, 
etc., how to access resources and 
navigate the health system; each 
promotor/a will reach at least 20 
individuals per week: 20 
people/promotor/week x 52 weeks 
x 3 promotoras = a minimum of 
3,120 people reached to reduce 
stigma and raise awareness about 
mental health resources 
(Addressing Strategy 3.7). 
 

 
Evaluation #3:  
• Promotoras will link community members to 

RCLC's mental health/substance services and will 
track their outreach and education contacts as 
well as the referrals made to local resources.  
Case management/navigational support services 
will also be delivered to consumers so that they 
may receive assistance in accessing other 
services that can help to eliminate barriers 
impairing functioning (linkage to educational 
resources, food/housing assistance, legal/human 
rights services, medical services, etc.)  

• These interventions will be utilized throughout the 
duration of the remaining 15 months of this 
program. 

 
Goal #4:  
Every 6 months, 4 part-time 
employees who are current 
graduate students, in the 
behavioral mental health field, who 
are deemed “trainees/interns,” by 
the Board of Behavioral Health 
Sciences will be hired by RCLC.  
Per the California Board of 

 
Evaluation #4:  
• RCLC will continue community outreach to local 

graduate programs to secure partnerships as an 
approved provider of graduate clinical hours. RCLC 
is currently an approved site with 3 local 
universities.  Wages will be provided to graduate 
students working towards fulfilling intern/trainee 
work positions.  

812/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 104 of 124



 

Behavioral Health Sciences, these 
trainees/interns will need to 
complete clinical hours to graduate 
from their programs and enter the 
workforce as clinical therapists.  
This approach will create a 
pathway for these graduate 
students to begin their careers as 
clinical therapists and will also 
equip our local workforce with 
competent, trained, clinicians.  
Upon completion of their graduate 
work, these interns/trainees will be 
hired as full-time employees, 
working in one of RCLC’s contract-
funded programs to obtain hours 
toward licensure. (Addressing 
strategy 3.1) 
 

• RCLC will hire a full-time clinician supervisor to 
oversee the training and support of 
interns/trainees.  This clinical supervisor will work 
to ensure that all interns/trainees provide the 
highest standard of care to community members 
and that interns/trainees receive the highest 
standard of training.  

• RCLC will provide competitive wages so that 
interns may continue working at RCLC as full-time 
employees, upon completion of their graduate 
degree. RCLC is committed to continuing to 
provide ongoing support, training, and supervision 
via clinical supervisors to increase the retention of 
bilingual, culturally humble clinical therapists, and 
to continue the work of RCLC in providing quality 
care to underserved communities. 

 

 
Proposed Project Evaluation Plan   
RCLC utilizes diverse data collection strategies to understand the needs of the 
communities it serves, understand trends, and measure healthcare outcomes.  The 
information gathered from the data collected is used to create programs to address 
specific community needs and to adapt current programs to better meet the needs of 
consumers. RCLC understands that when community members receive appropriate 
care and medical attention, not only do individuals recover but so do our communities.   
 
The communities that RCLC services are uniquely made up of vast assets and 
strengths but also various challenges.  Unincorporated areas of the Coachella Valley 
lack affordable housing, lack of equitable access to care, lack of reliable transportation, 
and difficulties in community members having their basic needs met. Populations in 
these areas are inaccurately reported, due to many people feeling fearful of legal 
ramifications because of accessing resources. RCLC will gather quantitative data by 
maintaining accurate records, tracking demographic identifiers including – name, 
gender, ethnicity, and age as well as data about the treatment provided consumers. 
This information will be shared with DHCD in a written report. 
 
Our community’s strengths are strong family ties, a strong sense of community and 
collectivism, creating a sense of belonging and purpose, and prominent cultural beliefs 
that create a sense of meaning and purpose which further empowers and strengthens 
our community’s culture. This funding will help RCLC expand mental health services 
and strengthen social media outreach targeting vulnerable populations through online 
access to resources and serve in breaking the mental health stigma in our communities. 
 
RCLC plans to continue identifying grant opportunities to create and maintain these 
services, as well as the hired staff, we are planning an ongoing collaboration with local 
organizations to expand mental health services and accessibility to communities of the 
Coachella valley. 

912/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 105 of 124



 

 
Organizational Capacity and Sustainability  
 

 
Organizational Capacity  
Vision y Compromiso will provide 4 FTE promotoras to service the Coachella Valley and  
area. 
 
RCLC will provide up to the equivalent of 3 FTE clinicians to provide direct mental 
health services 
 
RCLC will provide 1 FTE social worker to provide intervention, education and prevention 
services (workshops, psychoeducational groups, substance abuse groups, case 
management services, and any and all other services individual needs to address and 
remove barriers preventing access to proper care.) 
 
RCLC will provide 1 FTE clinical supervisor to supervise trainee/associates (specific 
time depending on number of trainees/associates hired and supervision will be in 
accordance with California BBS supervision requirements so that trainees/associates 
are able to meet the requirements toward either degree or licensure) 
The clinical supervisor will oversee the trainees/associates hired. The clinicians hired 
will be supervised in accordance with the California BBS supervision requirements, 
allowing for the ethical provision of services and allowing for trainees to obtain hours for 
their degree or for associates to obtain hours towards licensure.  
 
RCL will provide .5 PTE supervisor will oversee this program, thus ensuring that our 
work follows project expectations and stipulations. The role of the program supervisor 
will also manage data outcomes collected, to fulfill this project. 
 
 
Organizational Sustainability: 
To continue the work after Desert Healthcare District & Foundation funding ends RCLC 
will continue employment of the hired staff for this project, through actively seeking for 
funds to support this efforts. RCLC depends on its community partnerships including 
local, County, and State leaders to support RCLC's efforts, working closely to  open 
doors for new funding opportunities. RCLC also continues the efforts and maintains 
partnerships so that funding can continue. RCLC has experienced, year-after-year, 
increased funding opportunities so that its foundational contracts, through long-term 
established partnerships, continue to increase opportunities therefore increasing 
services (type of service, frequency of service, level of care) as well as expand the area 
that services can be delivered. 
 
RCLC's offices are located in the areas that will be serviced and continue to build 
relationships with local, County, and State officials to ensure that the that funding 
continues to specifically meet the needs of the Coachella Valley communities served. 
 

 

 

1012/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 106 of 124



 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 
 

How does your organization address diversity, equity, and inclusion at the board 
and executive staff levels?  
Directors is comprised of community members that either have grown up in, currently 
live in, or are somehow personally involved in the community that Latino Commission 
serves. Currently, Latino Commission services the Coachella Valley, with the majority of 
the services being provided to the eastern most part of the Coachella Valley (Coachella, 
Mecca, Thermal, North Shore, Desert Shores, etc.) Individuals who serve on the Board 
of Directors usually also work in the area. All Board Members and executive staff are 
vetted to ensure that individuals who hold decision making power are aware of, and 
responsive to, the unique needs of the community. The communities served by Latino 
Commission are diverse not only in culturally but also by socio-economics, race, 
faith/creed/ideology, etc. Latino Commission's leaders are inclusive of all people and 
although the majority of the individuals served by Latino Commission are 
Hispanic/Latino, services are inclusive to all and leadership is careful to hire and train 
staff that is culturally aware, responsive, and sensitive to each individual's culture. 

If your organization is not currently addressing diversity, equity, and inclusion at 
the board and executive staff levels, please explain the barriers, such as 
knowledge, financial investment, capacity, etc., that are preventing you from 
doing so.  

Partnerships: 
 
Key Partners: 
Regional Access Project foundation- providing funding to Latino Commission allocated 
to mental health professionals and expansion of services 
 
Vision y Compromiso- providing staff to support work for outreach to rural areas as well 
as serve as direct linkage to resources for the RCLC mental health services in the 
community 
 
TODEC Legal Counsel-will provide workshops to address concerns, inform and raise 
awareness of legal and human rights and privileges of an individual to help raise 
awareness of mental health services and other resources available to the residents 
without fears of legal ramifications.  
 
Coachella Valley Unified School District and Palm Springs Unified School District- 
support Latino Commission efforts through ongoing collaboration and utilizing student 
programs and services to enhance accessibility to Latino Commission's programs and 
services. CVUSD and PSUSD will support RCLC in allocating physical space for mobile 
clinics in providing direct services to community. 

1112/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 107 of 124



Line Item Budget                                                                                                       Project
Operational Costs

 Total Project 
Budget

Funds from 
Other Sources              
Detail on sheet 3

Amount 
Requested from 

DHCD

634,084$            75,000$          559,084$         

 $                1,500 1,500$             
-$                 
-$                 

-$                 

 $                1,800  $            1,800 -$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 

3,000$                3,000$            -$                 
-$                 

25,200$              25,200$          -$                 
-$                 

-$                    -$                -$                 
1,440$                1,440$            -$                 
2,340$                2,340$            -$                 

26,650$              26,650$          -$                 

-$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 

44,923$           

740,937$            135,430$        605,507$         Total Project Budget 

1

2

Indirect Cost Rate - Maximum of 10% Allowed except 
subcontracts which are limited to 5%

3   

3
4

Insurance*

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD 
funds, these line items would be included in the allowable 10% indirect cost rate.

Total Staffing Costs  Detail on sheet 2

PROJECT OPERATIONS

1 Computer/Printers/Hot Spots

2   

Equipment (itemize) 

EHR System

3   

4

Fully describe items above in this cell. You may insert rows or create additional worksheets if more space is 
needed to fully describe your budget. Description of salaries is provided on Section 2 Narrative. Equipment 
costs are to create 5 mobile workstations (laptops, hotspots, etc.). These are the only equipment costs being 
requested. The rest of the costs being described below are not being requested to be funded for this project, 
but are still costs that will be necessary to run the project. 
Cost for EHR System is a direct cost of $25 per additional user per month. This will allow for up to 6 users to 
be added to the EHR system. $3,000 is projected to be used in marketing material, printing of resources, etc. 
A total cost of $25,200 is calculated by using Latino Commission's vehicle stipend rate of $420 a month for 
cost reimbursement for up to 5 people a month for the project. 
Costs reflected for office, telephone, utilities, insurance, etc., was the total annual cost at Latino 
Commission's main center and estimated at 15% of that total annual cost. 15% of Latino Commission's main 
office center is used to estimate the amount of space used by the project

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e

Other direct project costs not described above (itemize)

Supplies (itemize)

4

Telephone / Fax / Internet*
Utilities*

Printing / Duplication  
Mailing / Postage
Travel / Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate)
Education / Training 

Office / Rent / Mortgage*

2   

1

1212/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 108 of 124



Line Item Budget
Staffing Costs

1 Clinical Therapist Licensed 76,800$           100% 76,800              62,022               

2 Clinical Therapist Associate 67,200$           100% 67,200              54,269               

3 Clinical Therapist, Trainee 22,080$           100% 22,080              17,831               

4 Clinical Therapist, Trainee 22,080$           100% 22,080              17,831               

5 Social Worker 51,600$           100% 51,600              41,671               

6 Clinical Supervisor 96,000$           75% 72,000              58,146               

7 Program Supervisor 145,000$         25% 36,250              29,275               

9 Social Media/Merketing/Communications 21,600$           100% 21,600              21,600               

12% 41,761              33,725               
Total ›              411,371              336,371 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e
B

u
d

g
e

t 
N

a
rr

a
ti

v
e

1 Vision y Compromiso 222,713$           
2 TODEC Legal Counsel Will provide workshops for $0 -$                   
3

4

5

Total ›  $          222,713 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
a

rr
a

ti
v

e

Please describe in detail the scope of work and duties for each employee on this grant. Clinical Therapists will provide direct 
behavioral mental health services (individual, family, conjoint, group counseling) referrals for psychiatric evaluations, and 
referrals to other types of care, if needed, such as medical, housing assistance, etc. The total amount reflected under 
clinical therapist is high however, the cost will be much less if able to hire trainees (projected cost for each trainee is #3 and 
#4, will hire more, instead of associate or licensed level to support SP 3.1) Social Worker will provide psychoeducational 
work such as workshops, support community outreach projects, liaison with promotoras, and act as a case manager to 
support clinical therapist work. Trainees and Associates will work under the license of the clinical supervisor and the clinical 
supervisor will provide direct oversight, training, and support to clinical therapists. The program supervisor will manage the 
contract, ensuring that the program meets contract requirements, handle the evaluation process, and track data, progress, 
outcomes, etc., Social media/marketing/communications position will be used to give more time to Latino Commission's 
social media accounts, consultation on what other virtual platforms Latino Commission should be utilizing to reach 
community members, etc. at $30 for 15 hours a week for 12 months. 

Enter this amount in Section 1;Staffing Costs                

Please describe in detail the scope of work for each professional service/consultant on this grant.
TODEC Legal Counsel will provide workshops to address concerns, inform and raise awareness of, the rights and privileges 
of an individual as well as provide information to the community about their legal and ethical rights. Through these 
workshops, connect members to appropriate legal support to assist individuals in receiving the right type of legal support for 
their needs.
Vision y Compromisio will provide 4 promotoras.The cost for promotoras was provided to Latino Commission by VyC and 
accounts for salaries, management, mileage, etc. and so it is being placed on this budget line item. They estimate their cost 
to partner with the Latino Commission as follows: 3 promotores (3.0 FTEs) in support of linkage to RCLCs and other 
community resources, + 1 Lead Promotora (.50 FTE) who will support the coordination activities and also do some of the 
case management.  .15 FTE for a project coordinator.

Please describe in detail the employee benefits including the percentage and salary used for calculation. . The cost under 
"total project salary" includes 12% applied to benefits, taxes, etc. that Latino Commission pays for each employed staff 
position only applied to the total percent dedicated to the project. This total amount for staff salaries in "Amount requested 
from DHCD" also reflects funds from other sources (RAPF) allocated to this project, described in the budget narrative in 
section 3-other funds. 

Company and Staff Title

Professional Services / 
Consultants

Hourly Rate Hours/Week  Monthly Fee
Total Project 

Fees

Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes - 
proportional fringe costs and/or employer taxes based 

on % of time allocated to project

   Enter this amount in Section 1;Staffing Costs               

Staff Salaries

 Employee Position/Title

Annual Salary
% of Time 

Allocated to 
Project

Total Project 
Salary

Amount 
Requested from 

DHCD

1312/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 109 of 124



Line Item Budget                                                                                            
Other Project Funds

Amount

1 Regional Access Program Awarded to Latino Commission 75,000$                           
2 Riverside County Latino Commission Allocated Funds 60,430$                           
3

4

1

2

1

2

3

4

135,430$                         

B
u

d
g

et
 N

a
rr

a
ti

ve

Total funding in addition to DHCD request 
Describe project income listed above.  Note whether income is "projected" or actual. Actual amount 
awareded from RAPF for fiscal year is $75,000 with 100% of proceeds going toward this project's salary 
for staff. Costs for supplies, printing, mileage, education, etc. are not being requested because those 
costs are already a part of the day-to-day operating costs and Latino Commission. Latino Commission 
does not need funds for operational expenses in order for the project to be successful. The funds 
requested are to cover mental Health staff salaries so that Latino Commission can hire staff for the 
project. Any other costs that are required to run the project, the 10% indirect cost allowance is sufficient 
and if more is required, the additonal amount of $196569.28 can be covered by funds from Latino 
Commission. 

Other funding received (actual or projected) SPECIFIC to this 
project. "Total funding in addition to DHCD request" below 
should match or exceed value listed in Section 1 for "Funds 
from Other Sources".

Fees
Donations

Grants (List Organizations)

Fundraising (describe nature of fundraiser)

Other Income, e.g., bequests, membership dues, in-kind services, investment income, fees 
from other agencies, etc. (Itemize)

1412/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 110 of 124



Personnel Expenses Justification

Project Coordinator @ .15 FTE x 12 mos
Supervise Promotoras, meet with Latino Commission, coordinate training and 
support, assist with data collection: $64,200 @.15 FTE x 12 mos

Lead Promotor/a $23/hour x 20 hours/week x 52 weeks x 1 lead Promotora
Promotoras (3) @ 1.0 FTE x 12 mos $20/hour x 40 hours/week x 52 weeks x 3 Promotoras 
Subtotal

Fringe Benefits @ 20% Includes FICA, SSI, workers comp, health, dental and vision insurance, 401k
Total Personnel

Operating Expenses
Communications Telephone and internet @ $50/mo x 12 mos x 3

Local mileage
Travel to conduct presentations and attend community events @ 250 miles/mo x 
.625/mile x 12 mos x 4

Office supplies $250 each x 4 staff for paper, pens, markers and other office supplies

Outreach supplies and materials
Materials include t-shirts, pop up banner, tablecloths, 1 wagon/cart and other 
outreach supplies and materials @ $250 each x 3

Total Operating Expenses

Indirect Expenses @ 11% Includes HR, accounting, finance and some administration

Total Grant Request

$1,800

$7,500
$1,000

$750
$11,050

$222,713

$21,643

$190,020

Vision y Compromiso
"Mentes Sanas, Vidas Sanas" Subcontract with Latino Commission Counseling Center

January 2023 - June 2024 ( 18 mo time frame, 12 mo SOW)

$9,630

12 months

$23,920
$124,800
$158,350

$31,670

1512/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 111 of 124



 1 

Healthy Minds, Healthy Lives / Mentes Sanas, Vidas Sanas 
 

Memorandum of Understanding 
between  

Riverside County Latino Commission Counseling Center 
and  

Visión y Compromiso 
 
A. Project Overview 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Riverside County Latino Commission 
Counseling Center (RCLC) and Visión y Compromiso (VyC) aims to advance equity, support 
COVID recovery, increase promotores’ knowledge about behavioral and mental health, and reduce 
stigma associated with behavioral and mental health among Latino residents in Coachella Valley. 
 
Promotoras are skilled relationship builders who reflect the communities they serve.  They deliver 
personalized messages in culturally relevant and non-stigmatizing ways and have an in-depth 
understanding of the community that makes them ideal to improve community wellness.  VyC’s 
approach integrates the promotor model, a model that is effective because it strengthens families, 
incorporates cultural values and perspectives, addresses social isolation, reduces cultural and 
language barriers, and emphasizes concepts of social, emotional, physical, and spiritual wellness.  
Promotoras who work in VyC’s behavioral and mental health-focused programs address stigma 
through one-on-one conversations and small and large group education. provide an array of 
resources, and link community members to services.  They prioritize information that is accurate, 
clinically sound, evidence-based, and culturally and linguistically relevant.   
 
B. Project Timeline 
 
During the proposed 18-month project (and upon approval of a subcontract), VyC will hire and 
support one project coordinator (.50 FTE) and one team of community-based promotores (3 
FTEs) in the Coachella Valley to carry out the scope of work in collaboration with RCLC. 
 
D. Scope of Work 
 
VyC will promote emotional health and wellness by training and supporting promotores, trusted 
community leaders, about behavioral and mental health issues and local services in order to reduce 
stigma associated with mental health issues, reduce access barriers, increase service utilization, and 
navigate people to behavioral and mental health services they can trust. 
 
VyC will carry out the following activities: 

• Promotores will participate in training with VyC and RCLC as required. 

• Promotores will prepare educational presentations about mental health topics (depression, 
anxiety, grief and loss, suicide prevention) to reduce stigma among Latino individuals and 
families in Coachella Valley; presentations will be delivered in non-stigmatizing and 
community-based locations via one-on-one dialogues, small and large group presentations 
and with in-person and virtual presentations as appropriate. 

1612/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 112 of 124



 

• Promotores will share information about diverse mental health topics by participating in 
local community outreach activities (i.e. tabling, door-to-door canvassing, health fairs, other 
community and cultural events). 

• Promotores will provide information about RCLC’s services, how to access services, 
provide a warm hand off to navigate residents to local mental health services (i.e. RCLC, 
Riverside University Health System-Behavioral Health), and make referrals to local 
resources to address other issues such as food and housing insecurity, health care access, 
insurance enrollment, access to transportation, etc. 

• Promotores will meet weekly with VyC Project Coordinator to plan activities, participate in 
training, problem solve as needed, deliver encouter data, and celebrate project successes. 

• Project Coordinator and promotores will meet regularly with RCLC as determined to plan 
activites, participate in training, and share information as needed. 

• Promotores will track, record and report data as determined which may include but not be 
limited to: # of presentations delivered, # of participants reached, # of community events 
attended, # of outreach contacts, # of referrals to mental health and other local resources. 

 
RCLC will carry out the following activities: 

• Train promotores about designated mental health and substance abuse-related topics to 
reduce stigma associated with mental and behavioral health issues and to increase 
knowledge of and utilization of RCLS services.  

• Train promotores about RCLC’s mental health and substance abuse counseling and other 
services, how to access services at RCLC, and the importance of early intervention to 
address emotional, medical and mental health needs. 

• Ensure that RCLC’s mental and behavioral health and substance abuse counseling services 
are delivered to the community in culturally and linguistically relevant ways. 

• Designate an RCLC contact person and ensure regular communication with the VyC 
Project Coordinator and promotores. 

 
E. Indemnification 
 
Each party to this MOU agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party, its principals, 
officers, directors, and employees with respect to any and all claims, damages, lawsuits, 
administrative proceedings, criminal proceedings, arbitrations and expenses (including attorneys’ 
fees) resulting from that party’s omissions or acts of negligence or willful misconduct. 
 
F. Proprietary Rights  
  
At all times during the time of this agreement, and after its termination VyC shall take all reasonable 
precautions to protect the integrity and property rights of RCLC and shall refrain from any use or 
divulgence of RCLC’s confidential information and trade secrets including but not limited to: all 
files, resource information produced, documents, presentations, processes, items, copies thereof, 
whether the originals or copies prepared for or by their employees.  
 
G. Financial Obligation and Payment 
 

1712/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 113 of 124



 

Upon execution of this agreement, RCLC agrees to compensate VyC upon availability of funds to 
carry out the proposed scope of work.  This investment will include personnel costs (salaries and 
fringe benefits for promotoras, staff training, supervision, administrative support), direct costs 
(internet/telephone communications, local travel, outreach materials and supplies), and indirect 
costs. 
 
VyC agrees to submit an invoice to RCLC on or before the 7th day of each month for all services 
rendered for the prior month, including details of the services performed as requested.  RCLC 
agrees to pay VyC for all invoices within 30 days of receipt.  
 
Remittance Address:  For questions, please contact Berenice Guzmán, Finance Manager, 
berenice@visionycompromiso.org  
 
Attn: Berenice Guzmán, Finance Department 
Visión y Compromiso 
15808 Hesperian Blvd, #708 
San Lorenzo, CA. 94580-5087 
 
Invoicing Address:  Invoices will be sent directly to: 
 
Leonel Contreras, Executive Director 
Riverside County Latino Commission Counseling Center 
1612 1st Street 
Coachella, CA  92236 
 
Signatures 
 
By signature below, the parties to this agreement certify that the individuals signing this document 
are representatives of the parties and are authorized to act in matters related to this MOU.  The 
parties hereby agree to the terms of this agreement. 
 
Visión y Compromiso: 

                 
Signature: _______________________    Date: September 30, 2022 
 
Maria Lemus,  
Executive Director 
Visión y Compromiso  
1000 N. Alameda Street, Third Floor 
Los Angeles, CA  90012 
 
Riverside County Latino Commission Counseling Center: 
 
 
________________________________    ___10/03/2022___________ 
Signature        Date 

1812/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 114 of 124

mailto:berenice@visionycompromiso.org


 

 
Leonel Contreras, Executive Director 
Riverside County Latino Commission Counseling Center 
1612 1st Street 
Coachella, CA  92236 
(760) 398-9000 

1912/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 115 of 124



 
 
 

 
Hacia Una Vida Digna y Sana 

Visión y Compromiso © 2018  www.visionycompromiso.org  

 
 
 
 

July 22, 2022 
 
Mr. Leonel Contreras, Executive Director 
Riverside County Latino Commission Counseling Center 
 
Re: The Latino Commission’s Request to DHCD to Support Promotores in Mental Health 
 
Dear Leonel, 
 
On behalf of Visión y Compromiso, I know that I am not alone in saying that I am really pleased to 
be building a collaboration with you and the Latino Commission.  For many years, The Latino 
Commission has met the critical need for substance use and mental health treatment in the 
Coachella Valley delivering culturally sensitive and accessible services for women, men, children, 
youth, and whole families.  Your team’s work in the Coachella Valley School District is tremendous 
and needed now, more than ever. 
 
Since the pandemic began, Visión y Compromiso has been a strong partner of the Coachalla Valley 
Equity Collaborative helping to reduce the disproportionate impact of COVID-19 on families and 
communities.  This letter is in regards to your recent application to the Desert Healthcare District 
and Foundation (DHCD/F) to increase access to mental health services in the Coachella Valley, 
including through a subcontract to Visión y Compromiso to support community-based promotores.  
I understand that DHCD/F recommended a reduction in the proposed number of promotores 
from 4 to 1 and I wanted to respond to that by sharing with you more information about the role of 
promotores in promoting emotional health and wellness, countering access barriers such as stigma, 
and providing a warm hand off by navigating people to behavioral and mental health services they 
can trust. 
 
Visión y Compromiso’s behavioral and mental health-focused programs link community members 
to services, provide an array of resources, and address stigma through one-on-one conversations and 
small and large group trainings and education.  We also deliver on-going support and workforce 
development for promotores to ensure that community members can access and be connected to 
appropriate and effective resources in order to reach their full potential.  Our vision of a healthy and 
dignified life for all reflects our commitment to the community we serve and we strive to provide 
information that is accurate, clinically sound, evidence-based, and culturally and linguistically 
relevant.  Such a drastic cut in the team of promotores proposed for this project reduces our ability 
to provide this information to the community and, for promotores who often conduct outreach and 
education in teams of two, it also reduces our capacity to ensure their safety and wellness. 
 
Visión y Compromiso’s approach integrates the promotor model, a model that is effective in the 
field of behavioral and mental health because it strengthens families, incorporates cultural values and 
perspectives, addresses social isolation and cultural and language barriers, and emphasizes concepts 
of social, emotional, physical, and spiritual health and wellness.   
 

2012/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 116 of 124



  

Promotoras’ relationship with the community, their familiarity with the language and culture of the people 
they serve, their expertise working with families and individuals in community settings, their experience in 
health education and health promotion, and their connection with service providers are all as valuable to 
mental health providers as they are to physical health providers.  

    CiMH, 2008  
 
Promotores are skilled relationship builders who deliver personalized messages in culturally relevant 
and non-stigmatizing ways.  Their in-depth understanding of these dynamics make them ideal to 
improve the emotional wellness of their community.  Promotores know it is not enough to 
distribute information; rather, the distributors must also reflect the community, make it relevant, and 
integrate messages that reflect an understanding about what is a good and desirable outcome for 
individuals and their families. 
 

Promotores are available where the people are, participate in local activities, and spend time with people in 
their homes sharing information and listening to their experiences – they are expert at meeting the 
community in the circumstances in which they live.  Promotores share similar life experiences and identify 
with the same problems as the community they represent and deliver their message in ways they know people 
will hear.  By sharing their own stories, they use their own lives as an inspiration to others.  Promotores 
bridge barriers of fear, language, culture and poverty.  Speaking without technical jargon, without arrogance 
and without interpreters, promotores use culturally relevant examples to communicate complex ideas. 

 The Promotor Model: A Framing Paper prepared by Visión y Compromiso,  
Latino health Access and Esperanza Community Housing, 2011  

 
I hope this informaiton has helped clarifies our work, the commitment to our work and the 
importance of promotores in behavioral and mental health and wellness.  Please do not hesitate to 
reach out to me if you have any questions or comments.  I ame happy to be of any assistance and 
will look forward to collaborating with you and your team at the Latino Commission. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 
Maria Lemus 
Executive Director 
(510) 303-3444 
maria@visionycompromiso.org  
 
 
 

2112/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 117 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Grant Staff Review # 1 of 4 

 

Executive Summary: 9 

Community Need and Alignment: 10 

Goals: 10 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 9 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 9 

Organizational Sustainability: 8 

Budget: 9 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 10 

Total Score: 74.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: 

Recommend approval of this new funding partnership with an integral and important 

behavioral health organization. A community need has been successfully identified, 

citing the District's own CHNA and lifting up the major access barriers to mental and 

behavioral health services providers. With a partnership with Vision Y Compromiso, the 

Latino Commission can directly engage community members through education, 

outreach and access to mobile community centers and telehealth services. Promotoras 

are an essential worker that provides linkage and awareness of the available mental 

health and behavioral health patient provider services. The Latino Commission also 

provides a platform for trainees and associates seeking clinical hours to achieve the 

necessary licensure to complete a healthcare workforce that has so many gaps. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 70.5 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 282 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:   88/100

2212/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 118 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Grant Staff Review # 2 of 4 

 

Executive Summary: 9 

Community Need and Alignment: 9 

Goals: 9 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 8 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 9 

Organizational Sustainability: 9 

Budget: 8 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 10 

Total Score: 71.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: 

Riverside County Latino Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse Services Inc. has a 

proven track record of providing vital behavioral and mental health services in the 

Coachella Valley. The Desert Healthcare District grant dollars will expand the capacity 

and reach of these services, in addition, the partnership with Vision y Compromiso will 

add an additional support system to the participants. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 70.5 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 282 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:   88/100

2312/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 119 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Grant Staff Review # 3 of 4 

 

Executive Summary: 8 

Community Need and Alignment: 9 

Goals: 7 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 7 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 9 

Organizational Sustainability: 8 

Budget: 9 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 9 

Total Score: 66.00 

Reviewer Comments: 

Advancing one of the District’s high priority areas, access to behavioral health services, 

the Riverside County Latino Commission is seeking funding support to expand their 

reach in the community and help meet the increased need of mental health direct 

services, community outreach on local resources, and education around common 

mental health challenges. By partnering with Vision Y Compromiso, this project will 

engage residents directly in the community with trusted messengers helping them 

navigate local resources, obtain accurate, culturally appropriate educational material 

and helping connect them directly to the Latino Commission for necessary care. District 

dollars are funding four promotoras that will be embedded directly in the community, 

several mental health care providers currently on staff at the Latino Commission, and 

funding support for the Latino Commission to bring on several part-time graduate level 

students. District funds are being utilized to increase capacity and address a high need 

in our region. 

Response Notes:  

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 70.5 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 282 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:   88/100

2412/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 120 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Grant Staff Review # 4 of 4 

 

Executive Summary: 9 

Community Need and Alignment: 9 

Goals: 8 

Proposed Evaluation Plan: 9 

Applicant Capacity and Infrastructure: 9 

Organizational Sustainability: 9 

Budget: 9 

Key Partners/Collaborations: 9 

Total Score: 71.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: The project as proposed by the Riverside County Latino 

Commission (RCLC) will focus on the provision of a wide array of behavioral health 

outreach, awareness, and support services geared toward the Latino community 

residing in the underserved rural areas of the Coachella Valley.  These services align 

with the District Strategic Plan Goal #3 (Proactively expand community access to 

behavioral/mental health services) and will increase access to community awareness 

activities that will include education on mental health resources, signs and symptoms 

related to depression, anxiety, etc., direct mental health therapeutic services and 

linkage through the work of the RCLC team of therapists, social worker, promotores and 

the Clinical Supervisor who will provide oversight of this team and the level of services 

provided.  

Through a partnership with Vision y Compromiso, 3 F/T Promotores and 1 Lead 

Promotores to manage the work of this group as they engage in the critical outreach to 

the community to inform them of these available support options.  Information will be 

shared through scheduled, coordinated events that will initiate contact with the 

underserved communities through the trusted messenger framework of the Promotores.  

These services are documented through the tracking of attendees (demographic data) 

at events, linkage of individuals to specific RCLC supportive services and materials that 

were shared.  These services also focus on the reduction of Stigma for this community 

by presenting relatable supportive individuals to help them navigate the pathway to 

improved mental health. 

 

2512/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 121 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Direct services by the RCLC will include the facilitation of prevention/intervention 

groups, psychoeducational groups, substance abuse recovery groups and case 

management (Social Worker).  Therapy will be provided by the trainees and associates 

as deemed appropriate through assessment of client needs and overseen and 

managed by the Clinical Supervisor.  All services are documented and progress tracked 

to inform the ongoing treatment planning process.  

As this project is implemented, the consistent opportunity for trainees/associate 

behavioral health therapists to gain their experience and hours towards licensure with 

the RCLC will assist in addressing the workforce gap currently being experienced in the 

Coachella Valley.   

Through key partnerships with local stakeholder organizations that represent a diversity 

of continuum of care services/support which include school districts, TODEC Legal 

Counsel, Vision y Compromiso and Regional Access Project Foundation demonstrate 

an awareness of the needs of the community being served and how best to advance a 

well rounded approach to seeking out and serving those in great need. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 70.5 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 282 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:   88/100 

2612/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 122 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Fiscal Staff Review # 1 of 2 

 

 

Fiduciary Compliance: 9 

Financial Stability: 9 

Total Score: 18.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: 

 

Fiduciary Compliance - 9 

The FY 06/30/21 audit report is unmodified. The Board of Directors accepted the audit 

report. 

Audit report Current Ratio is strong (13:1), which represents the grantee's ability to pay 

its short-term liabilities. 

The Net Assets increased by $469k as of 6/30/21, with Total Net Assets of $1.2M. 

Internal financial statements, as of 5/02/22, demonstrates an increase of $422k.The 

Balance Sheet is in good order. 

 

Financial Stability - 9 

Grantee demonstrates a sound financial position.  

Grantee has additional resources for this project of approximately $741k. The District’s 

grant of $605,507 is supported by potential other resources. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 70.5 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 282 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:   88/100 

2712/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 123 of 124



Grant Scoring Review 

 

Fiscal Staff Review # 2 of 2 

 

 

Fiduciary Compliance: 9 

Financial Stability: 8 

Total Score: 17.00 

 

Reviewer Comments: 

Unmodified audited financial statements presented to and approved by board. Positive 

cash flow noted for 2021. Assets sufficient to address liabilities. Organizational budget 

includes multiple sources of funding. Grant budget is reasonable in relation to 

organizational budget. Strategic plan provided, although not current, but updates were 

provided on what progress has been made beyond listed dates of plan. 

Response Notes:  

 

Average Review Score:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 17.5 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 70.5 (4 of 4) 

Sum of all Reviews:  

Fiscal Staff Review Stage: 35 (2 of 2) 

Grant Program Staff Review Stage: 282 (4 of 4) 

Total average proposal score:   88/100 

 

2812/9/2022

Grant # 1318 PC Packet 

Page 124 of 124


	12-13-22 Program Committee Meeting Agenda
	11-15-22 Meeting Minutes
	Staff Report - Policy #OP-5 Grant and Mini Grant Policy Structure Review
	Policy #OP-05 Grant and Mini Grant Policy Redlined
	Grant Review Process 
	Outstanding Grant and Grant Payment Schedule
	Grant Applications and RFP Proposals Submitted and Under Review
	Progress and Final Grant Reports
	Grant #1330 OneFuture Coachella Valley
	Grant #1369 ABC Recovery Center
	Grant #1326 TODEC Legal Center
	Grant #1318 Riverside County Latino Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse Services



